USEcology, Inc.
9200 Shelbyville Road, Suite 300

P.O. Box 7246
Louisville, Kentucky 40257-0246

502/426-7160

USEcology

an American Ecology company

April 9, 1992

Mr. Edward J. Nikula
WASHINGTON UTILITIES and
TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr., S.W.
Olympia, WA 98504-8002

RE: Docket No. TG-920234
Staff Data Requests 1-8

Dearvﬂr. Nikula:
Enclosed are US Eco]ogy's responses to Staff Data Request Nos. 1, 2, 3,
4, 5, 7(6), and 8(1) in the above proceeding.

Please let me know if you have questions with respect to any responses.
I may be reached at (206) 754-3733.
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US Ecology, Inc.
Docket No. TG-920234

Response to Staff Data Request No. 1

Please supply a copy of the 1991 Annual Report of American

Request:
Ecology as soon as it becomes available.
Response:
Witness: Robert L. Ash
Attached hereto is a copy of American Ecology's Annual
Report to shareholders for 1991.
RLA:ph
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.. Financial Results

American Ecoiog)’

American Ecology Corporation is the
oldest éommercial low-level radioactive
waste disposal company in the United
States and a 20-year veteran in the
hazardous waste disposal business.
The cor‘npan 1y operates two of the
nation’s three low-level radiéactive -
waste disposal facilg'ties in Nevada
and Washington, having received the
nation’s first commercial LLRW dis-
posal license in 1962. With license
applications pending 1o develop and
opera;e new low-level waste dis’posal
Jacilities in California and Nebraska,
American Ecology continues to lead
. this market.
A American’s two hazardous waste

disposal facilities, located in Nevada
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and Texas, offer packaging, transporta-
tion, consulting and clean-up services,
in addition to pretreatment of certain
wastes prior to landfill disposal. Both
Jacilities operate under Resource Con-
servation and Recovery Act (RCRA)
Part B permits. Also, the Nevada facility
is one of fewer than 10 landfills in the
country with a Toxic Substances Con-
trol Act (TSCA) permit for disposal of
PCB-contaminated materials.

Amencan Ecology’s 219 employees,
located in eight states, work to promote the

‘best interests of our customers, share-

holders, the communities in which we

operate, and the environment.

This annual report reviews American
Ecology Corporation’s financial perfor-
mance and a profile of its operations
-during calendar year 1991.
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TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS:

Nineteen ninety-two marks the 40th anniversary of
the founding of US Eoology, American Ecology’s
principal operating subsidiary. It has been 40 years of
rapid ;:hange not only for US Ecology, but also for
the entire world. The change in our individual under-
stnndmg of and attitude Wmd the environment is
among the most dramatic. In the 1950s, few realized
that, in attempting to build a “high-tech” sdciety, we
were placing adverse stresses on the ecosystem.

In the early 1960s, Rachel Carson launched the
environmental revolution with Silent Spring, a book
describing the effect of toxic materials on the
environment. While society continues to debate the
need for, and the effectiveness of, the volumes of
environmenta! laws and regulations promulgated
ovér the last 30'years, one aspect of this revolution —

and probably the most important — is unassailable:

now, there is a real understanding that there are
environmental consequences to almost all individual
and collective actions. Responsible individuals;

corporations and governments now recognize that

they all must manage their-affairs in such a way that
will promoté growth and development while pro-
tecting our natural resources.

How has American Ecology fit into this 40-year
era of changing env_irbnmental awareness? In truth,
much like everyone else — extremely well by somé

measures, not as well by others. Viewed from today’s

. perspective, the Company’s pioneering efforts in

low-level radioactive waste disposal should be given
high marks for choosing locations that have effec-
tively isolated wastes from human contact. On the
other hand, some early disposal cell designs, although
acceptable and commonly used at the time, did not
have the benefit of today’s environmental knowl-
edge, understanding and regulatory standards. .

Drawing on its 40 years of pioneering experience, the

Company has continuously upgraded its operations.
Today, it offers low-level radioactive and hazardous
waste landfill services, in bothari-d and rainfall areas,
that provide protection to the environment, the

public and to its customers.
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Most important, the people of US Ecology

‘and American Ecology have grown in environmental

awareness, along with everyone else. These em-

_ployees take pride in being part of the solution to a

better énviroilmenf, as well as being part of a grow-
ing, successful business _enterprise. This annual report
is dedicated to the people of your Company, each of
whom plays an important role in its environmental
and business success.

We are pleased to répon favorable financial per-
formance for 1991. Both low-level radioactive waste
-and hazardous chemical waste disposal performed

well during the year. The strategy of focusing on the

. Company’s strength — landfills and related services

— continues to pay off, and is establishing a solid
base for future growth.

This will likely be my last annual letter to share-
holders as Chaxrma.n of the Board. I have agreed to

‘step down in favor of Mr. Harry J. Phillips, Jr. at the

annual meeting, if the Company’s major shareholder,
ECOL Partners, Ltd., demonstrates voting control.
Mr. Phillips, who already is integrated into the

- Company’s management as Chief Executive Officer

as part of a transition agreement, has informed the

- Boafd of Directors that he will make such a demon-

stration. I look forward to assisting Mr. Phillips in

continuing on the course we have set for the

- Company.

To that end, we, as shareholders, owe a special
note of thanks to our President, Mr. R. Lee Arm-
bruster, who has been the principal architect of the
operating resurgence of American Eloology over the
past two years. Mr. Armbruster has agreed to rqmain
as President and Chief Operating Officer through
1992 to help assure a smooth transition to new
management. o

What will the next 40 years bring for American
Ecology? While the future is impossible to predict,
certain trends are discernible. The business of waste
disposal will continue to be driven by rggulgﬁon and -
politics. Landfill assets, like those of American
Ecology, will be almost impossible to replicate. By N .
carefully supplementing these assets with related-
value technologies and services, American Ecology
should be able to sustain growth and increase the
useful lfe of its landfills. Mr. Phillips has stated his
desire to achieve growth in this way and, with the
availability of suﬂicientv capital, such growth should
be possible.

' The business of American Ecology has been an
exciting challenge for the paét eight years. I -want to
thank both the employees of the Company and its
shareholders for their unflagging §ﬁpport. Together,
we have positioned American Ecology as a strong
competitor in the growing environmental se;vum

market.

w.g Qb -

William E. Prachar

" Chairman of the Board
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Revenues :

Income from Continuing Operations
Shareholders’ Equity

Income Per Share from Continuing Operations
Total Assets

REVENUES
N MILLIONS

45,305,000 48,711,000 55811,000
1989 199 1991

INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS
N MILLIONS

(825,000) 3767000 7,407,000
1w %:‘”2 ! 1990 1991

£ iale g

Years ended December 31,
1991 1990 1989
$55,811,000 $48,711,000 $45,305,000
- § 7,407,000 $ 3,767,000 $ (825,000
$40,470,000 $ 8,765,000 $ 4,994,000 ~
$ 1.90 $ 1.17 $ (28)
$84,691,000 $79,343,000 $76,995,000

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
IN MILLIONS

45

40

3

30

5

0

4994000 8765000 40,470,000
1989 1990 1991

INCOME PER SHARE FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS
S2.00 =

S1.50

§1.00

$0.50

$0.00

(50.50) .
5(.28) Sl s190 A b
- 1989 1990 1991
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THE PEOPLE AND PLACES
OF AMERICAN ECOLOGY

The success of our business
depends on the é1uality of our
operations and our staff. Our 219
employees nationwide are among
the best in the industry, committed

to protecting the environment

- through responsible management

of low-level radioactive and
hazardous wastes. One-third of our
operations personnel have been
with the company 10 years or
longer, giving American Ecology a
core of experience and knowledge
on which to build. The following
pages outline the Dhases of our
operations and fedture some of
the staff whose skill ;znd hard work
have made American Ecology the
successful business it is today.
This annual report is dedicated

v

to them.
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SITE SELECTION

The process begins with dwOSﬁZ
the location that provides the best
natural isolation for a disposal
Jacility. It includes comprehensive
tests and studies, performed under
strict regulatory guidelines. From
the results of these studies, the
company prepares and submits a
license application to construct
and operate the disposal facility.
By the close of 1991, American
Ecology had submitted two license
applications to regulatory agencies
in California and Nebraska for

" new low-level radioactive waste

disposal facilities to be sited under
the federal Low-Level Radioactive
Waste Policy Amendments Act of
1985. Both applications were .
declared “complete” by California
am{ Nebraska regulators, »_laking
Ai(nen'can Ecology the only com-
pany inAthe United Siates to receive
two such designations.




Frank Bordell, Radiatien Protection Monager & Facility
Qoality Assurence/Quality Contrel Officer, and
Comnie Jowell, Purchasing Agent/Bookkeeper, ot

- metrological monitoring stution in the Jewsll backyard
_ Geffs, Califoraia . :

Ward Valley, Californic LLRW site

- Sharen Hillyerd
Decoment Contrel Supervisor
Lincoln, Nebraska T

) 0014<9




~ CONSTRUCTION

" The building doesn't stop when

d:égaraoba:atamfa:ilz‘q.lrr
order 1o assure adequate capacity
that will meet the needs of present
andﬁdurecmamers,addaonal
disposal cells are designed accord-

Dispasal call construction, Weshington
R A
mﬂi'i_‘§~‘

ing to the specifications outlined
in our operating permits. And,
when operating disposal cells are
filled, they are enclosed with
engineered caps to further isolate
the waste while enhancing en-
vironmental protection.




6ill

rafions Supe

Don
Ope

rvisor

Needles, Celifo
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CUSTOMER SERVICE

American Ecology is pr"oud o

’pmvide comprehensive answers to services our customers require )

the waste management challenges  when they need them keeps’ . ot
Jaced by industries and businesses - American Ecology ahead of the et
nationwide, While our disposal competition..Our service team V

operations are a key factor in our mcludes sales, service, transporta-

success, our ability to provide the tion and data processing experts
dedicated to supporting our grow-
ing network of satisfied customers.
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OPERATIONS

With nearly 40 years of experiénce,

American Ecology’s disposal
operations are the cornerstone
of our business. We have been
Dpioneers in the industry, often
setting the pace in regulatory
compliance and operations inno-

vation. Our commitment to our

business is evident in our ability to
provide safe duposal service while
protecting the public, the environ-
ment and the well-being of our
personnel. By keeping safety and
regulatory compliance as our top

priorities, American Ecology ;
enjoys a commendable record with ' ‘

its state and federal oversight

agencies.




Barbara Quinn and Rosaleen Adamson
Laboratory Technicians
Beatty, Nevoda

Carlo Heck
Regulatory Compliance Manager
Lovisville, Kentucky

Habclows rase dpdsal dpartions, exes

Steve Gowen
Radiological Technician
Richiand, Washington




Closed disposal faciity, Miseis )

" A COMMITMENT
T0 TOMORROW

When disposal operations at a
Jacility cease, a closure plan is
developed in conjunction with the
appropriate state and federal
agencies. We're in the disposal
business for the long haul, and

Dave Kania, Redictien Pretection Supervisor, and
Frank Proa, Senior Heavy Equipment Operator
Needles, Califomia .

that includes completing all
closure and post-closure require-
ments. It also means being part of

the communities where we operate,

doing our part to help themachieve -
their goals.
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-FINANCIAL RESULTS
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Operating Results and Other Financial Information

The business of American Ecology Corporation (the “Company” or “American”) is hazardous waste disposal. The Company f ))
processes, transports and disposes of low-level radioactive and chemical wastes. Low-level radioactive waste (“LLRW” or
“low-level waste”) consists of materials contaminated with low levels of radioactivity and is generated by nuclear power facili-
ties, industry, hospitals, universities and laboratories. Chemical waste consists primarily of industrial and agricultural waste.

The following table sets forth operating results and other financial information for the last five years.

Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts

Years ended December 31,

' 1991 1990 1989 1988 1987
Revenues $55,811 $48,711 $45,305 341,265 $53,775
Operating income (loss) from continuing operations 8,232 6,163 245 (26,363) 6,964
Income (loss) from continuing operations 7,407 3,767 (825) (23,761) 4,067
Income (loss) from continuing operations per share 1.90 1.17 (.28) (8.08) 1.37
Long-term debt 543 22,977 23,656 7,142 2,035
Shareholders’ equity 40,470 8,765 4,994 2,204 27481
Assets ) 84,691 79,343 76,995 56,012 55,902
Capital expenditures 7,469 9,145 8,887 6,374 5,922
Depletion, depreciation and amortization expense 1,650 1,152 3,223 1,511 1,307

The Company has not declared or paid cash dividends and does not intend to declare a dividend in the foreseeable future.

Results of Operations
The following table sets forth items in the Statements of Operations for continuing operations for the three years ended 0
December 31, 1991, as a percentage of revenues: ' ‘9
Percentage of revenues for the
years ended December 31,
1991 1990 1989
Revenues 100.0 1000 100.0
Cost and Expenses:
Cost of revenues: !
Operating costs 672 68.8 73.0
. Future site maintenance, remediation and closure costs 2.7 29 9.3
69.9 717 823
Selling and administrative expenses 15.7 16.2 18.8
Interest expense 29 45 33
Interest income 3.3) (5.0) 4.9)
Total costs and expenses 85.2 874 995
Income from continuing operations before provision for income taxes 14.8 12.6 0.5
Provision for income taxes 1.5 49 23
Income (loss) from continuing operations ' 133 7.7 (1.8)




Comparison of 1991 to 1990

Revenues from continuing operations in 1991 were $55,811,000, a 14.6% increase from 1990. Revenue increased $7.1
million as a result of a $3.1 million increase in chemical waste disposal revenues and a $5.1 million increase in LLRW
disposal activity, offset by a reduction in revenues related to the discontinuance of the nuclear engineering operation
(Associated Technologies, Inc.) in December 1990. While chemical waste disposal volumes increased slightly over 1990
volumes, the average price obtained by the Company improved 3.9% in 1991 due to price increases in April 1991. While
LLRW volume increased 55% in 1991 compared to 1990, prices declined 3.1% because the Company lowered prices in an
increasingly competitive market.

Operating costs, as a percentage of revenues, decreased from 68.8% to 67.2%. This decrease is primarily a result of the
improved revenues from LLRW disposal activity and the discontinuance of the nuclear engineering operation in December
1990. , .

The provision for future site maintenance, remediation and closure costs ‘increased to $1.5 million in 1991 from $1.4
million in 1990 due to the higher waste volumes disposed.

Selling and administrative expenses include charges of $1,281,000 in 1991 for settlement of the 1988 severance agreements
between the Company and certain executive officers and a charge of $895,000 for the value of a warrant issued to ECOL
Partners, Ltd. (“ECOL”) in August 1991 (see Note 5 to the Consolidated Financial Statements). Without these charges,
selling and administrative expenses would have declined $1,270,000 due to the discontinuance of unprofitable operations in
the latter part of 1990.

Interest income declined because of the decrease in interest rates during the year and the decrease in funds available for

investment. Interest-bearing investments decreased from $27.9 million at December 31, 1990, to $24.7 million at December

- 31, 1991. Interest expense declined as a result of the conversion of debentures in August and November 1991. (See Note 5
to the Consolidated Financial Statements.)

The provision for income taxes is lower because the Company recognized tax benefits attributable to operating loss carry-
forwards ($2,578,000 in 1991 and $213,000 in 1990). i

Comparison of 1990 to 1989

Revenues from continuing operations in 1990 were $48,711,000, a 7.5% increase from 1989. Revenue increased $34
million as a result of a $9.9 million increase in chemical waste disposal revenues, which was reduced primarily by a $4.1
million decrease in LLRW disposal activity. Chemical waste disposal volumes increased 91% over 1989’ volumes, but
the average price obtained by the Company declined 12% in 1990 due to increased competition and changes in the types
of wastes received. LLRW volume declined 31% in 1990 compared to 1989. ) '

Operating costs, as a percentage of revenues, decreased from 73.0% to 68.8%. This decrease is primarily a result of the $1.7
million writedown recorded in 1989 on waste processing equipment and related intangible costs.

The provision for future site maintenance, remediation and closure costs decreased to $1.4 million in 1990 from $4.2 million
in 1989. The provision in 1989 included a $1.5 million charge recorded for capping certain pre-RCRA (Resource Con-
servation and Recovery Act of 1976) disposal cells at the Company’s Texas facility, and certain other charges which did
not recur in 1990, ' -

Selling and administrative expenses declined in 1990 by 2.6% as a percentage of revenues because of reductions in work-
force. Interest expense increased in 1990 over 1989 because the Company’s convertible debentures issued in August 1989
were outstanding for the entire year. Interest income increased due to the higher level of funds available for investment
during 1990 compared to 1989 as a result of increased cash provided by operating activities and the 1989 debenture issuance.

001439
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Capital Resources and Liquidity

As of December 31, 1991, the Company had approximately $5 million in cash and cash equivalents. The Company generated
cash from operating activities of $2,371,000 in 1991, $5,138,000 in 1990, and $3,141,000 in 1989. In addition, ECOL
converted the $22,500,000 of debentures into 1,500,000 common shares in 1991 (sec Note 5 to the Consolidated Financial
Statements). The current ratio at each of December 31, 1991 and 1990, was approximately 1.8 to 1.

The Company believes that its cash flow and current level of cash and cash equivalents available is currently sufficient to
support the Company’s present level of operations, provide funds for investment in existing LLRW and hazardous waste site
development activities, and meet financial assurance obligations. Completion of these activities may require further capital.
The Company must develop and acquire advanced waste disposal and treatment technologies and facilities to compete
successfully. Opportunities to expand its hazardous waste activities may require further significant capital expenditures. If
additional capital is required, the Company may have to seek outside financing.

) i s .
Capital expenditures for property and equipment, and California and Nebraska LLRW facilities siting were $7,469,000 in
1991, $9,145,000 in 1990 and $8,887,000 in 1989. The Company anticipates capital expenditures in 1992 of approximately
$.9 million in addition to expenditures for the California and Nebraska LLRW facilities discussed below.

In 1985, US Ecology (US Ecology, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company) was selected as California’s license

" designee to locate, develop and operate the State’s LLRW facility. In connection with the development of the California

facility, the Company has expended $23.3 million and anticipates expending a further $23.1 million, assuming commence-
ment of construction is not delayed beyond the end of 1992. The California Department of Health Services has notified
US Ecology that all technical requirements for licensing have been satisfactorily addressed and that the Department has
compieted its technical review. The Department also has informed US Ecology that it now has all information necessary to
make its decision regarding licensing of the facility. .-

The final steps prior to construction include documentation of the State’s Record of Decision, Certification of the California
Environmental Quality Act requirements and acquisition of the subject property by the State. The State’s acquisition of the
land is currently being delayed by concerns expressed by public officials, certain environmental interests and others. As
a result, the Company expects the opening of the facility will be delayed beyond the January 1, 1993, federal deadline.
US Ecology had been expecting license approval by the end of 1991. It is not possible to assess the length of the delay at this
time, nor can there be any assurance that a license will be issued. US Ecology continues to urge the State to promptly license
the facility and acquire the land so that construction may begin. US Ecology expects to incur expenses of approximately
$500,000 per month until the license is received. Once the seven-month construction period commences, expenditures are

~ expected to be about $15 million, including purchase of the land. :

In 1987, US Ecology was designated by the Central Interstate Low-Level Radioactive Waste Compact Commission to
develop and operate a LLRW facility. The facility, scheduled to be completed in 1995, will cost an estimated $107 million
to site, design and construct. Project costs through 1991 totaled $35 million. Initial funding totaling $37 million of the
pre-licensing phase of the contract is provided by the generators of the waste in the compact. The Compact Commission is

 presently funding the project on a quarterly basis, pending contract amendment resolution. The Company’s portion of the

project’s costs through 1991 totaled $6.3 million, and the Company anticipates no additional investment in this project. The
Company intends to seek additional capital or funding by the waste generators to finance the completion of the project. There
can be no assurance that the facility will be licensed.

US Ecology operates its chemical sites under RCRA permits. The LLRW sites are operated under licenses from state and,
in some cases, federal agencies. When these facilities reach capacity, or lease or license termination dates, as the case may
be, they must be closed and maintained for a period of time prescribed by law or by license. In the case of the RCRA-
permitted chemical sites, federal regulation requires that operators demonstrate the financial capability to close sites on an
immediate, unscheduled (worst-case) basis. The estimated costs of such a closure are set forth in the operator’s RCRA
closure/post-closure plan. »

To secure closure/post-closure obligations of its chemical waste disposal sites under federal and state regulations, US Ecology
has provided letters of credit and certificates of insurance as financial assurance. Additional cash and marketable securities of
$2,672,000 were pledged as collateral for financial assurance requirements during 1991. Cash and marketable securities.
totaling $19,903,000 and $17,231,000 at December 31, 1991 and 1990, respectively, have been pledged as collateral for the

_Closure/post-closure obligations, performance of a remedial investigation and feasibility (“R1/ FS”) study and performance of

corrective action at Sheffield, Illindis, and in lieu of performance bonds.

ST R g wa g
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The RI/FS was completed and approved by the EPA in 1990. The Company has begun implementing the Remedial

Design/Remedial Activities phase of the Program as set forth in the EPA’s Corrective Measures Implementation Plan. The
Company reserved for the estimated costs to provide for the closure and long-term care and maintenance of the site in 1988.
The estimated $13 million cost of implementing the current Plan is within the reserve amount recorded. (See Notes 3, 6 and 11
to the Consolidated Financial Statements.)

Certain contingencies could materially affect the liquidity of the Company. An appeal is pending in Illinois related to the
closed chemical disposal site near Sheffield, Illinois, which is being maintained and monitored by US Ecology. The under-

“lying action sought the exhumation of the chemical waste site which, if ordered, would result in substantial expenditures

over a number of years. The action was dismissed by the State Court on June 6, 1991. While US Ecology believes it will
prevail on the appeal, an adverse judgment may result in the case going to trial on the merits. An adverse result at the trial
level will lead to continued litigation. At this time the Company cannot predict the ultimate outcome of such litigation.

The nature of the hazardous méterial handled by US Ecology could give rise to substantial damages if spills, accidents or
migration of hazardous material occurs. The occurrence of such events could have an adverse effect upon the Company’s
liquidity. '

Future Considerations

The implementation of the Low-Level Radioactive Waste Policy Amendments Act of 1985 (“Low-Level Act”) has resulted
in a reduction of waste receipts at the Company’s low-level waste disposal sites because the Act provides incentives for
waste generators to reduce volumes by high-density compaction, increased operational efficiency or other methods. The
Low-Level Act allows interstate regions (“compacts™), beginning January 1, 1992, to impose significant surcharges of $40 or
$120 per cubic foot for out-of-compact waste, depending on compliance with the Low-Level Act milestones. This regulatory
program, which started in 1986, has had a negative effect on LLRW receipts. In addition, the Low-Level Act places upon
individual states the responsibility for disposing of their low-level waste and authorizes the states to form interstate compacts
and to construct regional disposal facilities by 1993. The Low-Level Act also provides that any compact approved by
Congress may restrict the use of its disposal facility to low-level waste generated within the member states and may limit the
export of waste from their respective compacts. Revenues from disposal activities at the Richland, Washington and Beatty,
Nevada sites were approximately $12.7 million and $4.2 million, respectively, in 1991. A significant amount of the low-level
waste received by US Ecology's sites in Richland, Washington and Beatty, Nevada originates from outside their respective
proposed regional compacts. Furthermore, the Rocky Mountain Compact has scheduled the Beatty, Nevada LLRW facility
to close at the end of 1992. In addition, as noted previously, there can be no assurance that the licenses for the California and
Nebraska LLRW facilities w1ll be issued. At this time, it is not possible to predict the effect of these events on the Company's
future operations.

_InDecember 1991, the Umted States Supreme Court agreed to hear an appeal of a decision £rom the Second Circuit Court of
Appeals by the State of New York (State of New York v. United States of America), which challenged the constitutionality

of the Low-Level Act. New York has challenged the statute on the basis that it impermissibly abridges the rights of states
under Article X of the U.S. Constitution by requiring them to involuntarily take title to LLRW under certain circumstances.
“The Court of Appeals had upheld the decision of the trial court dismissing New York State’s lawsuit challenging the Act.
Other courts, including a Nebraska Federal District Court, have upheld the constitutionality of the Act. The Supreme Court
could choose to uphold the statute, strike portions of it, or declare the entire Act unconstitutional. At this time, the Company
cannot predict what effect a decision in New York State’s favor would have on the Company’s siting processes in California
and Nebraska, nor on the operations of the Company’s existing facilities in Washington and Nevada. At this time, it is not
possible to predict the effect of these events on the Company’s future operations. i
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AMERICAN ECOLOGY CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

See accompanying notes.
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December 31,
1991 1990
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 5,050,000 - $10,774,000
Receivables 14,602,000 11,129,000
Deferred income taxes 1,458,000 2,012,000
Prepaid expenses 5,227,000 5,362,000
Total current assets 26,337,000 29,277,000
"Marketable securities, pledged 19,903,000 17,231,000
Property and equipment, net 6,538,000 6,257,000
Intangible assets less accumulated amortization of
$503,000 in 1991 and $474,000 in 1990 602,000 631,000
Deferred income taxes 1,791,000 —
Deferred site development costs *29,198,000 23,639,000
Other assets 322,000 2,308,000
$84,691,000 $79,343,000
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Current liabilities:
Current maturities of long-term debt $ 779,000 $ 679,000
Accounts payable 4,698,000 6,376,000
Accrued Liabilities 8,958,000 9,119,000
Income taxes payable (153,000) 80,000
Total current liabilities 14,282,000 16,254,000
Deferred site maintenance _ 29,396,000 31,347,000
Long-term debt 543,000 22,977,000
Commitments and contingencies
Shareholders’ equity:
Convertible preferred stock, $.01 par value,
1,000,000 shares authorized, 200,000 shares
issued and outstanding 2,000 2,000
Common stock, $.01 par value, :
10,000,000 shares authorized, 4,576,010 and
2,959,858 shares issued and outstanding .
in 1991 and.1990, respectively ' 46,000 30,000
Additional paid-in capital 35,705,000 11,423,000
Retained earnings (deficit) 4,717,000 (2,690,000)
Total shareholders’ equity 40,470,000 8,765,000
$84,691,000 $79,343,000
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AMERICAN ECOLOGY CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Years ended December 31,

001443

-1991 1990 1989
Revenues B $55,811,000 $48,711,000 $45,305,000
Costs and expenses:
Cost of revenues:
Operating costs 37,526,000 - 33,491,000 33,076,000
Future site maintenance, remediation -
and closure costs 1,477,000 1,392,000 4,186,000
. 39,003,000 " 34,883,000 37,262,000
Selling and administrative expenses 8,778,000 7,872,000 - 8,522,000
Interest expense 1,630,000 2,216,000 1,503,000
Interest income (1,832,000) (2,423,000) (2,227,000)
47,579,000 - 42,548,000 45,060,000
Income from continuing operations , :
before income taxes 8,232,000 6,163,000 245,000
Provision for income taxes 825,000 2,396,000 1,070,000
Income (loss) from continuing operations 7,407,000 3,767,000 (825,000)
Loss from discontinued operations,
net of tax — — (2,167,000)
- Loss on sale of discontinued operations,
net of tax — — (174,000)
Net income (loss) $ 7,407,000 $ 3,767,000 $(3,166,000)
Per share information: ,
Primary — ,
Income (loss) from continuing operations $ 1.90 $ 1.17 $ (28)
Loss from discontinued operations — — (73)
Loss on sale of discontinued operations — — (.06)
Net income (loss) $ 1.90 $ 1.17 $ (1.07)
Fully diluted — -
Net income "~ $ - 1.82
See accompanying notes:
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AMERICAN ECOLOGY CORPORATION

. CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Convertible Additional ‘Retained

Preferred Common Paid-In Earnings Shareholders’

Stock Stock Capital (Deficit) Equity

Balance, December 31, 1988 $ — $29,000 $ 5,466,000 $ (3,291,000) $ 2,204,000

Convertible preferred stock and

warrant issued, net’ . 2,000 — 5,891,000 — 5,893,000
Common stock issued, net of repurchases — 1,000 62,000 — 63,000
Net loss -_— —. —_ (3,166,000) (3,166,000)
Balance, December 31, 1989 2,000 30,000 11,419,000 (6,457,000) 4,994,000
Common stock issued, net of repurchases — — 4,000 ‘ — 4,000
Net income — — — 3,767,000 3,767,000
Balance, December 31, 1990 2,000 30,000 11,423,000 (2,690,000) 8,765,000
Common stock issued, net of repurchases — 16,000 23,387,000 — 23,403,000
Warrant issued —_ — 895,000 — 895,000
Net income — — - 7,407,000 7,407,000
Balance, December 31, 1991 $ 2,000 $46,000 $35,705,000 $ 4,717,000 $40,470,000

See accompanying notes.
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AMERICAN ECOLOGY CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years ended December 31,

~'f o | | | | 1991 1990 1989
: " Cash flows from operating activities: »
Net income (loss) $ 7,407,000 $ 3,767,000 $ (3,166,000)
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to ’ :
net cash provided by operating activities:
Depletion, depreciation and amortization ) 1,650,000 1,152,000 3,223,000
Gain on sale of assets ' 1,000 (300,000) (81,000
Warrant issued 895,000 ’ —_— —
Changes in assets and liabilities: )
Marketable securities . — — 652,000
Receivables - (2,518,000) 1,612,000 1,724,000
Prepaid expenses . 135,000 716,000 (2,022,000)
Deferred income taxes : (1,237,000) (16,000) 1,024,000
Accounts payable i (1,678,000) (1,054,000) 729,000
Accrued liabilities - © 694,000 (120,000) 1,103,000
Income taxes payable (233,000) 80,000 -
Deferred site maintenance (2,806,000) 377,000 (118,000)
Other ~ 61,000 (1,076,000) 73,000
(5,036,000) 1,371,000 . 6,307,000
Net cash provided by operating activities 2,371,000 5,138,000 3,141,000
Cash flows from investing activities: )
Capital expenditures , (940,000) (2,698,000) (1,320,000)
- LLRW siting costs ) (5,559,000) (6,447,000) (7,462,000)
Change in marketable securities, pledged - (2,672,000) (273,000) . (3,462,000)
Payments received on notes from sale of assets 656,000 646,000 300,000
. Proceeds from sale of assets 7,000 170,000 449,000
y Net cash used in investing activities , (8,508,000) (8,602,000) (11,495,000)
Cash flows from financing activities: -
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt, net . — - 17,293,000
Principal payments on long-term debt ’ (804,000) (706,000) (747,000)
Preferred and common stock and warrant issued, net _ 1,217,000 4,000 5,956,000
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities : 413,000 (702,000) 22,502,000
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (5,724,000) - '(4,166,000) 14,148,000
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year ' 10,774,000 - 14,940,000 . 792,000
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year ) $ 5,050,000 $10,774,000 $ 14,940,000
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid during the year for: : )
Interest : : $ 2,052,000 $ 1,924,000 $ 868,000
Income taxes ‘ $ 1,971,000 $ 2,143,000 $ 240,000
Supplemental schedule of non-cash investing and T :
financing activities: .
Capital lease obligations incurred _ $ 970,000 3 — $ 105,000
See accompanying notes.
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AMERICAN ECOLOGY CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Principles of Consolidation. The Accompanying financial statements present the consolidated accounts of American Ecology
Corporation and its subsidiaries (the “Company” or “American™). All material intercompany accounts and transactions

have been eliminated.

Revenue Recognition. Revenues from hazardous waste disposal are recognized as the waste materials are buried or processed.
Revenue on long-term contracts is recognized on a percentage of completion method, based primarily on the ratio of costs
incurred to date to total estimated contract costs. Anticipated losses under contracts are recorded as they become evident.
Amounts due under long-term contracts were not material at December 31, 1991 ar_ld 1990. -

Gross Revenue Tax. Gross revenue taxes imposed by the State of Washington are included in hazardous waste revenues and
cost of revenues. These taxes were $1,185,000 in 1991, $1,400,000 in 1990 and $3,245,000 in 1989.

Prepaid Expenses. Included in prepaid expenses at December 31, 1991 and 1990, are $4,282,000 and $4,651,000, respec-
tively, of unamortized costs related to waste disposal space preparation.

Property and Equipment. Property and equipment are recorded at cost and depreciated on straight-line and declining balance
methods over their estimated useful lives. The estimated useful lives of buildings is 15 to 30 years and of equipment is 3 to 7
years. Site and leasehold improvements are amortized over the life of the lease or the useful life of the improvement, whichever
is less. Land is depleted over the estimated useful life of the disposal site on a straight-line basis. Fully depreciated assets of
$4,207,000 and $4,195,000 at December 31, 1991 and 1990, respectively, were not included in the accounts but are still
in use. .

Intangible Assets. Intangible assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over 40 years.

Deferred Site Development Costs. The Company has been selected to locate, develop and operate the LLRW facilities for
the State of California and the Central Interstate LLRW Compact Commission in Nebraska.

All allowable costs, except interest, relating to the siting process of the California facility have been deferred and are expected
to be realized from the revenues of the LLRW site when operational. The current estimate of additional capital investment
required to make this facility operational is approximately $23 million to be incurred over the next two years, excluding
interest. : : ‘

All unreimbursed costs and fees relating to the Nebraska facility have been deferred and are expected to be realized from
the revenue of the LLRW site when operational. No additional capital investment is expected to be required from the
Company. ‘

Receivables. Receivables are presented net of reserves for doubtful accounts of $337,000 and $90,000 at December 31,
1991 and 1990, respectively. Included in Receivables at December 31, 1991, is $1,154,000 for Washington leasehold taxes
paid under protest which are expected to be refunded in 1992. (See Note 11.)
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Site Maintenance. The Federal government, under the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act of 1976 (“RCRA™),
requires that companies provide financial assurance for the closure/post-closure care and maintenance of their chemical
sites for at least thirty years following closure. The Company charges amounts against income for future chemical site
maintenance and LLRW site maintenance based on the quantity of waste buried. The deferred site maintenance liability
represents amounts which are not expected to be expended within one year (see Notes 3, 6 and 11). .

For the states of Washington and Nevada, amounts are remitted to the states currently for future maintenance of the state-
owned LLRW disposal sites.

Convertible Preferred Stock. In August 1989, the Company issued 200,000 shares of its Series B Preferred Stock. This stock
is convertible into an equal number of common shares at the holder’s option for up to three years. In November 1988 and
in April 1989 the Company issued 500,000 and 300,000 shares, respectively, of its Series A Preferred Stock (the “Preferred
Stock™) to its wholly-owned subsidiary, US Ecology, Inc. The 800,000 shares had been pledged as security for the $8 million
loan (see Note 5). The Series A shares have been released and subsequently cancelled by the Company.

Net Income (Loss) Per Share. Net income per share for 1991 is based on the weighted average number of common stock and
common stock equivalents outstanding of 4,416,000 computed in accordance with the modified treasury stock method. For
purposes of computing earnings per share in accordance with the modified treasury stock method, net income for 1991 has
been adjusted to $8,399,000 for primary earnings per share and $8,028,000 for fully diluted earnings per share. The 1991
reported quarterly earnings per share, when aggregated, do not equal the reported annual earnings per share of $1.90 be-
cause of the required change to the modified treasury stock method, commencing in the Third Quarter of 1991.

Net income (loss) per share for 1990 and 1989 is calculated based on the weighted average shares and equivalents outstand-
ing of 3,214,000 in 1990 and 2,953,000 in 1989.

Supplementally, primary earnings per share, assuming conversion of all converted securities at the begmmng of each year,
would have been $1.76 in 1991, $1.06 in 1990 and unchanged in 1989.

Cash Equivalents. Cash equivalents consist of short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months
or less which are readily convertible into cash.

Note 2. Discontinued Operations

-In November 1989, the Company sold the principal operating assets of its refuse derived fuel processing and engineering
subsidiary, National Triple R, Inc. (formerly National Ecology, Inc.), to a subsidiary of The Babcock & Wilcox Company.
A sales price of $251,000 was recognized in calculating the loss on sale of discontinued operations as shown in the Con-
solidated Statements of Operations. The operating results have been classified as discontinued operations in the financial
statements for the period presented through the sale date. :

The revenues from discontinued operations were $11,096,000 for the year ended December 31, 1989.°

The loss from discontinued operations is net of a credit for income taxes of $1,553,000 in 1989. The loss on disposal of
discontinued operations is net of a credit for income taxes of $147,000.
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 Note 3. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Marketable Securities
Cash, cash equivalents and marketable securities at December 31, 1991 and 1990, consist of the following:

1991 1990

Cash $ 263,000 $ 68,000
-United States Treasury Notes 10,782,000 - 10,724,000
Commercial Paper 4,386,000 8,000,000
Eurodollar Time Deposits — 2,085,000
Certificates of Deposit 2,836,000 6,426,000
Money Market and other deposits 6,686,000 702,000
' $24,953,000 $28,005,000

-

Cash and marketable securities totaling $19,903,000 and $17,231,000 at December 31, 1991 and 1990, respectively, have
been classified in non-current assets as marketable securities, pledged. The United States Treasury Notes and other market-
able securities are stated at cost plus accrued interest, which approximates market.

At December 31, 1991, the Company has pledged cash and marketable securities as collateral for financial assurance under
RCRA for the Illinois and Texas chemical waste disposal sites, performance of a RI/FS and corrective action at Sheffield,
Hlinois, and in lieu of performance bonds. The RI/FS was completed and approved by the EPA in 1990. The Company has
begun implementing the Remedial Design/Remedial Activities phase of the Program as set forth in the EPA’s Corrective
Measures Implementation Plan.

Note 4. Property and Equipment

Prbperty and Equipment at December 31, 1991 and 1990, were as follows: :
: 1990

1991
Land $ 219,000 $ 219,000
Buildings - 1,038,000 1,017,000
Equipment 6,905,000 7,246,000
Site improvements 3,956,000 2,030,000
Leasehold improvements - 610,000 588,000
. 12,728,000 11,100,000
Accumulated depletion, depreciation and amortization (6,190,000) (4,843,000)
) $ 6,538,000

$ 6,257,000

Included in Equipment at December 31, 1991 and 1990, is $1,478,000 and $1,109,000, respectively, of assets under capital
leases.

Note 5. Capital Infusion-and Loan Repayment
On August 11, 1989, the Company issued to Browning-Ferris Industries, Inc. (“BFT”) 200,000 shares of convertible pre-

" ferred stock-for $3 million, $22.5 million of 8.5% 10-year convertible secured debentures, interest payable semi-

annuaily, and $3 million for a warrant to purchase 1.5 million shares of common stock at $15 per share (collectively, the
“Securities™).
These Securities were acquired by ECOL Partners, Ltd. (“ECOL”), a Texas limited partnership, on July 24, 1991. The

- 200,000 shares of preferred stock are convertible one-for-one into common stock until August 1992, and have a liquida-

tion preference of $15 per share. On August 19, 1991, ECOL converted $12,000,000 of the debentures for 800,000 shares of
common stock. In consideration for this early retirement of the debentures, the Company extended the term of the Warrant
for an additional year. The exercise price is $15 per share until August 11, 1992, and will be $17.50 for the period from August
12, 1992, through August 11, 1993. On November 25, 1991, ECOL converted theTemaining $10,500,000 of debentures for
700,000 shares of common stock.

During 1988, BFI made a $5 million short-term loan to the Company due in October 1989. Additional amounts of $2.5
million and $.5 million were borrowed in April and June 1989, respectively. The $8,000,000 of loans with interest at the
prime rate plus one percent was repaid in full out of the proceeds from the BFI transaction.
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Note é6.. Aocrued Liabilities
Accrued llabilmm aI December 31, 1991 and 1990 were as follows:

) 1991 1990

Accrued site maintenance ' T $5347,000 - $5790,000
Salaries and wages : ' 1,595,000 " 923,000
Customer advances - 183,000
Other 2,016,000 2,223,000
$8,958,000 $9,119,000

Accrued site maintenance includes amounts for closure and post-closure costs. See Note 1. An estimate of the total site
closure/post-closure costs, including remedial action, is made arnually. Because of increased governmental regulation and
demands by various agencies, including the Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”), the estimated cost of closure/ post-
closure plans has significantly mcreased in recent years and may continue to do so.

- The amounts of closure and perpetual care and maintenance paid for the Beatty chemical and low-level radioactive sites
and the Richland low-level radioactive site are penodlmlly negotlated with or established by the respective states. Those
* amounts.are paid currently

During 1988, US Ecology settled the litigation with the State of Ilinois (see Note 11) over the legal obligations of the parties
relative to the scope and nature of the closure requirements for the Sheffield, Illinois low-level radioactive site. Those costs,
which will be expended during the coming year, are included in accrued site maintenance and the remainder of the estimated
costs is included in the Consolidated Balance Sheets as deferred site maintenance.

The estimated schedule for expenditure of the deferred site maintenance liability is based on estimates of work requirements,
the related costs and the date when the site closure, remediation and maintenance work will be performed. It also assumes
that the supporting plans will be acceptable to the respective regulatory agencies at the time the work is to be performed. The -
schedule is therefore not indicative of when the actual expenditures will occur or that the amounts are sufficient. Because
these estimates and assumptions may prove to be incorrect, actual amounts may be significantly higher or lower. The
estimated schedule is as follows: 1992 — $3,582,000; 1993 — $6,623,000; 1994 — $6,822,000; 1995 — $2,182,000;
1996 — $1,353,000; thereafter — $12,416,000. (See Note 11.) :

Note 7. Income Taxes

The provision (credit) for income taxes from oontlnumg operatlons for the years ended December 31, 1991, 1990.and -
1989, was as follows:.

1991 - 1990 1989
Current - Federal $ 1,213,000 $ 1,927,000 $  (62,000)
— State S 576,000 485,000 108,000

— ) - -~ 1,789,000 2,412,000 46,000
Deferred - Fedenal _ (964,000) (16,000) 1,024,000
$ 825,000 $ 2,396,000 $ 1,070,000

/
The components of deferred income taxes for the years ended December 31, 1991, 1990 and 1989, were as follows:

1991 1990 1989
Deferred site maintenance o $ (740,000) $ — $ 1,203,000
Other, net (224,000) . (16,000) (179,000)

$. (964,000) $  {16,000) $ 1,024,000

[
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The reasons for the difference between income taxes computed by applying the statutory federal income tax rate and provision
(credit) for income taxes from continuing operations in the financial statements for the years ended December 31, 1991,

1990 and 1989, were as follows:

1991 1990 1989

Tax expense at statutory rate $ 2,799,000 $2,095,000 $ 83,000

State income taxes, net of federal tax benefit -+ 576,000 320,000 108,000

Losses and/or expenses without current income tax benefit — — 830,000
Realization of book loss carryforward ’ (2,578,000) (213,000) —

Other, net - 28,000 194,000 49,000

Total $ 825,000 $2,396,000 $1,070,000

At December 31, 1991, the Company has a federal net operating loss carryforward for financial statement reporting
purposes of approximately $18,000,000. The loss is comprised of deductions to be claimed in future tax returns principally
related to provisions for future site closure, maintenance and remediation costs. In February 1992, the Financial Accounting
Standards Board issued a statement of Financial Accounting Standard No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes,” which is
effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 1992. The Company has not determined when it will adopt nor the
impact of adopting this standard, which will be primarily dependent of future earnings.

Note 8. Long-term Debt -
Long-term debt consists of the following at December 31, 1991 and 1990:

1991 1990
8.5% ten-year convertible debentures, secured, (see Note 5), interest payable
semi-annually, principal due in 1999 if not converted by August 11, 1992 $ — $22,500,000
12.75% five-year term loan, secured by equipment with a cost of $2,520,000,
due in equal monthly payments of $45,250, including interest _ 345,000 ~ 811,000
Capital lease obligations 977,000 345,000
1,322,000 23,656,000

Less current maturities 779,000 679,000
' ’ $ 543000 $22,977,000

All of the debt, excluding capital lease obligations (see Note 11), matures in 1992.

Note 9. Pension Plans .
The Company sponsors a defined contribution pension plan and a 401-k plan covering all eligible employees. Total pension

expense under these plans was $561,000, $591,000 and $529,000, for the years ended December 31, 1991, 1990 and 1989,
respectively. The Company contributes amounts equal to accrued pension expense on a current basis.

Note 10. Stock Option Plans

The Company has Stock Option Plans covering an aggregate of 400,000 shares of American’s common stock. Under the
Stock Option Plans, options to purchase shares of American common stock may be granted to certain key employees. The
exercise price of the options to be granted is the fair market value of the shares when the option is granted. Options have a
term of not longer than ten years, and are exercisable in installments. The following is a summary of the transactions under

the plans: »
1991 1990
Under Option: :
Options outstanding, beginning of year 354,500 166,250
Granted 35000 219,000
Exercised (116,200) (1,000)
Cancelled - (14,200) (29,750)
Options outstanding end of year 259,100 354,500
Price range per share of outstanding options . $ 4.19- $ 4.19-
) $19.25 " $16.38
Price range per share of options exercised $ 419- ' '
) $13.00 $419
Options exercisable at end of period - ' 194,000 253,900
Options available forfatjre grast’ ™ ; 23,700

44,500
0G50
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Note 11. Commitments and Contingencies

Chemical Dtsposal Sites. The State of Illinois mstltuted a legal action against the Company related to the chemical landfill
operations at the closed Sheffield, Illinois chemical waste disposal sites, which seeks injunctive relief, including exhumation
of all the waste buried at the sites. The Company has been performing a remedial investigation and feasibility study of the
Sheffield chemical facility since 1985. In October 1988, the Company’s contractor submitted a draft of the remedial in-
vestigation study (“RI”) to the Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”). In the fall of 1990, the Remedial Investigation/
Feasibility Study was proposed by the EPA and subjected to extensive public comment. At the close of the public comment
period, the EPA issued its Corrective Measures Implementation Plan, which recommended that a corrective plan be im-
plemented which included pumping and treating contaminated groundwater and installation of containment walls in certain
areas. The EPA Plan specifically rejected exhumation as an appropriate alternative. The Company has begun implementing
the Remedial Design/Remedial Activities phase of the Program which is expected to take from 12 to 18 months. The current
total estimated cost of the implementation of the current EPA Plan is approximately $13 million. In 1988, a provision for
future site maintenance, remediation and closure costs was recorded for future estimated costs which management believes
will be adequate to provide a technical solution for the stabilization and long-term care and maintenance of the site. Man-
agement believes that the performance of this work satisfies the concerns raised by the lawsuit. Following approval of the
EPA Plan, US Ecology filed 2 motion for Summary Judgment in Bureau County Circuit Court asking that the State’s action
be dismissed. The basis for the motion was that the EPA Plan was in direct conflict with the requested State remedy, and

_thus was “preempted” by the federal order. On June 6, 1991, the trial court judge granted US Ecology’s motion and dis-

missed the State’s action. The State filed an appeal and the case was argued in February 1992. A decision from the State
Appeals Court is expected before the end of 1992,

LLRW Disposal Sites. In December 1986, US Ecology received notice from the EPA that it was a potentially responsible
party (“PRP”) for certain actions to be undertaken at the closed Maxey Flats LLRW disposal facility. The Maxey Flats site,
which is owned by the Commonwealth of Kentucky, was operated by US Ecology from 1963 to 1978. In 1978, the
Commonwealth of Kentucky entered into an agreement with US Ecology to permanently close the facility and the
Commonwealth of Kentucky agreed, in part, to “assume any and all liabilities of whatsoever nature of US Ecology, Inc. . ..
arising out of US Ecology, Inc.’s operations of the Maxey Flats site,” and to “exercise responsibility for the perpetual care
and maintenance of the site and US Ecology, Inc. shall have no further responsibility or liability therefore.” The Company
believes that the 1978 Agreement is valid and is seeking full release and recovery from the Commonwealth of Kentucky

in the event that any liability is assessed against US Ecology. In May 1988, the Commonwealth filed suit in state court seek-

ing a declaration that the 1978 Agreement is unconstitutional. The Company subsequently removed that action to Federal
court as well as instituted two separate actions against the Commonwealth seeking in part to enforce the provisions of the
1978 Agreement. The Company has moved for Summary Judgment and the Court will hear arguments in the First Quarter
of 1992,

In response to the EPA’s notification, a number of major PRPs have been performing the RI/FS pursuant to a Participation
Agreement entered into with the EPA. The Agreement contains covenants not to sue other participating PRPs during the
pendency of the studies and assigns each PRP a monetary contribution for completion of the initial studies. The Agreement
does not cover the remedial phase of the project. The Company’s contribution for the initial studies has totaled over $900,000.
US Ecology has had no role in the maintenance of or responsibility for the site since 1979 and had received no communica-
tion from either the EPA or the Commonwealth of Kentucky alleging that it bore any responsibility for the site until it
received its PRP letter from the EPA. On September 30, 1991, a final Remedial Plan was issued. The final Remedial Plan
set forth in the Record of Decision is estimated to cost approximately $33.5 million to implement. The PRPs have not
reached an agreement with the EPA to perform the Plan. No agreement on allocation of costs among the PRPs has been
reached

-

In April 1987, the Company filed actions against a number of former insurers who had underwritten general liability and
radiation hazard risks at the closed Sheffield, Illinois and Maxey Flats, Kentucky facilities operated by the Company. The
Company sought recovery of all defense costs it had expended to date as well as any continuing defense costs and complete
coverage for all costs incurred by the Company and damages being claimed relating to the Illinois and Kentucky sites. During
the past five years the Company received $1,257,000 from its insurance carriers'as partial reimbursement for defense costs

incurred by the Company. These payments, in addition to more than $700,000 in payments made directly to legal firms on .

behalf of the Company, were all made under a reservation of rights letter which the insurers believe may permit recovery of
these amounts if the insurers prevail on the merits of the litigation. The Company is continuing its efforts to secure reimburse-
ment from its insurance companies for all previously expended legal defense costs as well as those being presently incurred.

The present litigation is expected to determine the liability of the various insurers for defense costs and indemnity payments

to the Company r&sultmg from the administrative and legal actions pending at the Sheffield and Maxey Flats dlsposal sites.

At the same time, insurers filed a declaratory action disclaiming any kiability under the policies at issue. iy
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‘Washington Taxes. On June 27, 1989, US Ecology, Inc. received notice from the State of Washington, Department of
Revenue, that the Company owed $3,452,879 in back taxes for.a Leasehold Excise Tax allegedly applicable to the Richland
LLRW disposal facility. The Leasehold Excise Tax applies to government-owned property which is leased by a private entity
and is intended to provide tax revenues to local communities, which revenues they would otherwise be deprived of because .
of the government ownership. The Company had never been given notice by the Department of Revenue prior to this time - ~ .
that it owed any of these taxes. . )

The tax is based upon the value of the leasehold interest. The Company believes that the value of the leasehold is the $6,000

annual leasehold payment. The Department of Revenue, however, included amounts that the Company collected on behalf of

the State for surcharge payments, site surveillance fees, and perpetual care and maintenance fees as part of the leasehold value.

* Based upon an initial motion by the Company, the surcharge payments were deléted from the assessment, and the assessment

was reduced to $1,371,000. A hearing was held on the remaining assessment in December 1989. The Department of Revenue

Hearing Board reduced the final assessment to $995,000 after determining that further assessments had been improperly

made. However, the Department determined that amounts which the Company paid to the Perpetual Care and Maintenance

- Fund should be included as part of the leasehold value. The Company paid the tax and immediately filed a suit for a refund

» in the Thurston County Circuit Court in Olympia, Washington. The Company has made subsequent payments under this

assessment for the periods after the initial assessment. These payments, aggregating $1,154,000 at December 31, 1991, and

$1,100,000 at December 31, 1990, are included in the Consolidated Balance Sheets as Accounts Receivable and Other

Assets, respectively. The Company believed that the inclusion of perpetual care and maintenance fees was inappropriate

and filed a Motion for Summary Judgment which was granted by the Court. The State and Benton County filed an appeal;
however, the Company expects to favorably settie the matter before the appeal is heard.

Nevada. On November 18, 1991, the Nevada Environmental Commission passed regulations which imposed two new fees
on the disposal of wastes at the Beatty facility. The first fee amounts to $5, $15, or $25 per ton, depending on the volume of
waste disposed of by a particular generator. The intent of this graduated fee was to reduce the amount of waste disposed of
at the Beatty site by generators located outside the State of Nevada. The second fee amounts to $.25 per cubic foot on all
hazardous waste disposed of at the Beatty facility. The effect of these additional fees is not known at this time.

US Ecology filed two suits on January 9, 1992, challenging, among other things, that the fees are an unconstitutional inter-

ference with interstate commerce, violate the terms of US Ecology’s lease with Nevada and are invalid under State law. The .7

Company also challenged a previously enacted fee which charged out-of-state generators a $20 a ton fee for disposal and

Nevada generators only $10 a ton. The State has-denied that the fees are unconstitutional. In February 1992, the Nevada v :
* Environmental Commission passed a regulation which increased the previous fee of $10 a ton for Nevada generators up to

$20 a ton. .

Washington Rate Regulation. In 1991, the Washington State legislature passed a bill which concluded that with the imple-
mentation of the Low-Level Radioactive Waste Policy Amendments Act of 1985, US Ecology could have a monopoly for
disposal of LLRW produced by Northwest Compact generators in 1993 and beyond. The legislation requires US Ecology
to file a rate case by March 1, 1992, under the assumption that a monopoly will exist. There are provisions in the law which
will allow the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission to determine that a monopoly condition does not exist,

’ but this finding will not be made before the filing of the rate case. The Company does not believe that monopoly conditions
will exist on January 1, 1993, but cannot assure that the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission wiJl make
such a determination. '

Financial Assurance and Insurance. Under RCRA, US Ecology is required to develop closure and post-closure plans for
each of its chemical waste disposal sites. In conjunction with these plans, US Ecology must prepare closure and post-closure
cost estimates and give financial assurance that the planned actions will be completed. Financial assurance must be given by
either funding a trust, posting a bond, providing a letter of credit, providing a certificate of insurance or, if the operator meets
certain financial tests, giving a corporate guarantee. If any mechanism other than trust funding is given, the operator must -
also establish a standby trust (with cash or other collateral). US Ecology currently covers this requirement by pledging
letters of credit, providing certificates. of insurance and establishing standby trusts. If the trusts were required to be funded,
$10,895,000 would have to be paid into the trusts. Also see Note 3. ‘

RCRA regulations require the Company to carry environmental impairment insurance against sudden and accidental
occurrences, as well as against non-sudden occurrences such as subsurface migration. The required coverage for non-sudden
accidental occurrences is at least $3 million per occurrence with an annual aggregate of at least $6 million, exclusive of legal
defense costs. For sudden accidental occurrences, the requirement is at least $1 million per occurrence with an annual
aggregate of at least $2 million, exclusive of legal defense costs. Although the Company’s current level of coverage exceeds- v
these minimum requirements (except for the Sheffield chemical site) there is no assurance that insurance carriers will '
. continue to provide such coverage to operators, or that such coverage will be obtainable in future years. Should this insurance -

ﬁ ~ be unob%ett%have a significant adverse impact on future operations. ‘ | 00 ”32 ..



Orther Litigation. In December 1987, the Company and its National Triple R, Inc. (“National”) subsidiary were named as
defendants along with the Company’s former parent, Teledyne Industries, Inc., in a lawsuit arising out of National’s prior
operation of a county-owned sanitary landfill and related resource recovery operation in Weber County, Utah. National’s
operations at this location ceased in July 1986 after Weber County unilaterally elected to terminate the contract based on
its desire not to construct a waste-to-energy facility. Among other allegations, the plaintiff, an individual claiming certain
rights from development of the project, has alleged a cause of action for breach of contract and is seeking compensatory
damages of approximately $11,235,000, and punitive damages in the amount of $15,000,000. Based on a review of the
litigation to date, outside counsel has advised that the claims for damages against American and National are grossly inflated
and that punitive damages are not justified. The Company believes it has substantial defenses to these claims and does not

expect the suit to have a material adverse effect on the Company’s consolidated financial position.

Lease Commitments. Future minimum lease commitments as of December 31, 1991, are as follows:

 Capital Operating
1992 ! $ 516,000 $294,000
1993 ) - 364,000 125,000
1994 - 230,000 —
Total minimum payments ) 1,110,000 $419,000
Less interest . 133000
Present value of minimum lease payments $ 977,000

Rental expense, which also includes month-to-month equipment rentals, was $1,312,000, $1,912, 000 and $2,136,000,
for the years ended December 31, 1991 1990 and 1989, mpecuvely.

e S 000453 .



5

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

. The Board of Directors and Shareholders

American Ecology Corporation

‘We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of American Ecology Corporation and subsidiaries as of
December 31, 1991 and 1990, and the related consolidated statements of operations, shareholders’ equity and cash flows
for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 1991. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material mis-
statement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basns for
our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial
position of American Ecology Corporation and subsidiaries at December 31, 1991 and 1990, and the consolidated results
of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 1991, in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles.

Woodland Hills, California é f ¥ _
February 4, 1992 . (; z

LuboOU 0v4534
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Supplemental Shareholder Information (unaudited)
(dollars ir: thousands except per share data)

Quarterly Financial Data from continuing operations

Quarter Ended March 31

June 30 September 30 December 31
1991 -
Revenues $11,053 $13,404 $12,627 $18,727
Gross profit 2,894 3,906 3,377 6,631
Net income 744 1,687 897 4,079
Weighted average shares outstanding 3270 3,342 4,566 5,165
Net income per share $§ 23 $ 51 $ 24 $ 82
1990
Revenues $ 8,075 $14,120 $12,056 $14,460
Gross profit ) ) 1,479 4,821 2,826 4,702
Net income (loss) - (278) 1,694 498 1,853
Weighted average shares outstanding - 2,959 3,159 3,260 3,259
Net income (loss) per share $ (09 $ 54 $ 15 $ 57

The 1991 reported quarterly earnings per share, when aggregated, do not equal the reported annual earnings per share of

$1.90 because of the required change to the modified treasury stock method, commencing in the Third Quarter of 1991.

Stock Prices, Dividends and Shareholders

1991
1st Quarter 10 T512
2nd Quarter “ 14-1/2 8-3/4
3rd Quarter v 20 13
4th Quarter 19-3/4 17

7

1990

High
6-1/4
5-1/4

12
9

Low
4

4
5-1/4
6-1/4

The Company has not declared or paid cash dividends and does not ihtend to declare a dividend in the foreseeable future.
The Company is restricted from paying or declaring dividends without the prior written consent of ECOL Partners, Ltd. As
of February 28, 1992, there were approximately 10,600 record holders of common stock.

JOR O,
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* DIRECTORS

William E. Prachar
Chairman of the Board

Harry J. Phillips, Jr.
Chief Executive Officer

R. Lee Armbruster
President and Chief Operating Officer

John J. Scoville
President
J.J. Scoville & Associates, Inc.

Charles A. Simms
President
Rescon Incorporated

John T. Lurcott
Environmental Business Consultant

OFFICERS

" William E. Prachar
Chairman of the Board

Harry J. Phillips, Jr.
Chief Executive Officer

R. Lee Armbruster
President & Chief Operating Officer

C. Clifford Wright, Jr.
Chief Financial Officer

Karl J. Eimer
™ Secretary and Treasurer

Bradley E. Dillon
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OPERATING COMPANIES

US Ecology, Inc.

9200 Shelbyville Road, Suite 300
Louisville, Kentucky 40222

_ Texas Ecologists, Inc.

Petronila Road
Robstown, Texas 78380

COMMON-STOCK

American Ecology Corporation common
stock trades over-the-counter. Its NASDAQ
symbol is ECOL.

10-K REPORT

A copy of the American Ecology Corpora-
tion 1991 Annual Report on Form 10-K
filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission may be obtained by writing to
the Secretary, American Ecology Corpora-
tion, 9200 Shelbyville Road, Suite 300,
Louisville, Kentucky 40222,

CORPORATE REGISTRAR AND
TRANSFER AGENT

Manufacturers Hanover Trust Company
of California

300 South Grand Avenue

Los Angeles, California 90071

AUDITOR

Emst & Young

Warner Corporate Center

21300 Victory Boulevard
Woodland Hills, California 91367

CORPORATE OFFICES

American Ecology Corporation -
9200 Shelbyville Road, Suite 300
Louisville, Kentucky 40222
Telephone: 502/426-7160

2400 Texas Commerce Tower
600 Travis

Houston, Texas 77002
Telephone: 713/225-3117
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Request:

Response:

BLA:ph
Attachments
04/09/92

us Ecology, Inc.
Docket No. TG-920234

Response to Staff Data Request No. 2

Please supply a copy of the financial statements for US
Ecology, Inc. for 1990, 1991 and for the 12 months ended
September 30, 1991. Please also supply separated balance
sheets and income statements showing the Company's opera-
tion of the LLRW facility at Richland, Washington for the
same periods.

Witness: Robert L. Ash

Separate financial statements are not available for US
Ecology, Inc. for 1990, 1991 and for the 12 months ended
September 30, 1991. However, attached hereto is a copy of
American Ecology's Annual Report for 1990 and the Third
Quarter Report to Shareholders for the period ending
September 30, 1991 reflecting the consolidated financial
statement information requested. For 1991 reference Staff
Data Request No. 1 above.

Please be advised that American Ecology Corporation is
the parent company of US Ecology, Inc. and US Ecology's
subsidiary...Texas Ecologists, Inc.

Attached hereto is income statements for US Ecology's
operations of the LLRW facility at Richland, Washington for
1990, 1991 and for the 12 months ended September 30, 1991.
Separate balance sheet statements for the requested periods
are not available. However, attached hereto is a detailed
1isting of property and equipment for 1990, 1991 and the 12
months ending September 30, 1991.
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US ECOLOGY, INC.

Richland, Washington LLRW Facility

Income Statement
for
Years 1990, 1991
and
12 Months Ending September 30, 1991

($000's omitted)

12
Months
Ending
Year 1991 Year 1990 09/30/91
REVENUES $13,032 $ 9,604 $10,500
Cost and Expenses:
Cost of Revenues...
° OQOperating Costs $ 5,617 $ 4,862 $ 4,931
$ 7,415 $ 4,742 $ 5,569
° Selling and
Administrative Expense $ 1,125 $ 994 $ 1,098
SITE INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES $ 6,290 $ 3,748 $ 4,471

BLA:ph
04/09/92
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US ECOLOGY, INC.
ASHINGTON PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT LISTING
»ECEMBER, 1991

DATE ACG

DESCRIPTION
LUDLUM STRETCH SCOPE
CONCORD 224 MODEM
CONCORD 224 MODEM
IBM SELECTRIC
74 KENWORTH TRACTOR
83 SERVICE BOX-F250
1977 GMC GENERAL TRACTOR
10 HP GAS AIR COMPRESSOR
CAT V50C FORKLIFT
BEEBE JIB CRANE
WISCONSIN MIXER
BEEBE LIFT HOIST
WILTON BAND SAW
IBM CORRECTING SELECTRIC
1972 FRTLINER WHITE TRACTOR
45° FLATBED TRAILER-217
1960 SPOMAC DUMP TRAILER
CLARK FORKLIFT
CATERPILLAR DOZER
CAT DOZER REPAIR
CAT TRACTOR/SCRAPER
LOADING DOCK-FRUEHAUF TR
LOADING DOCK-FRUEHAUF TR
LINCOLN SAE-400 WELDER
1961 CAT 12E ROAD GRADER
LIFTALL FORKLIFT
30-TON HYDRAULIC PULLER
REST AREA TRAILER
AIR MASK-PRESSURE DEMAND
OFFICE TRAILER
YALE ELECTRIC FORK STACKER
ALPHA /BETA COUNTING SYSTEM
XEROX 1038 COPIER
CATERPILLAR FORKLIFT
CATERPILLAR 926 WHEEL LOADER
CATERPILLAR WATER WAGON
GENERATOR
4-WHEEL ALL TERRAIN VEHICLE
4-WHEEL ALL TERRAIN VEHICLE
VCR CAMCORDER
DIP PAK 200 MIG WELDER
CATERPILLAR V50D FORKLIFT
ALLLADIN 1440 PRESSURE WASHER
10HP 30GAL GAS AIR COMPRESSOR
BOBCAT 440B SKID STEER LOADER
LUDLUM NEUTRON DETECTOR
DUAL ALPHA BETA/GAMMA SCALER

TOTAL WASHINGTON

cosT

3,990.00
1,256.40
1,256.40
1,013.00
9,000.00
2,682.50
21,460.00
2,060.02
23,718.67
4,560.00
1,711.44
3,300.00
1,564.55
1,136.16
27,272.00
14,760.00
1,837.50
40,078.83
71,428.10
37,440.53
175,875.00
3,725.00
3,725.00
5,428.22
21,780.45
46,183.19
5,836.59
5,086.40
6,740.25
4,889.00
$,890.55
37,208.47
5,624.63
128,760.00
66,825.00
22,373.00
6,824.28
3,008.93
3,008.92
1,589.95
1,534.58
20,871.74
5,252.01
2,031.93
6,953.10
1,662.16
2,485.70

873,700.15

Accum
DEPR

3,990.00
1,256.40
1,256.40
1,013.00
9,000.00
2,682.50
21,460.00
2,060.02
23,718.67
4,560.00
1,711.44
3,300.00
1,564.55
1,136.16
27,272.00
14,760.00
1,837.50
40,078.83
71,428.10
19,469.08
175,875.00
3,725.00
3,725.00
5,428.22
21,780.45
46,183.19
5,836.59
5,086.40
6,740.25
4,889.00
6,890.55
29,394.67
2,531.06
128,760.00
66,825.00
22,373.00
6,824.28
3,008.93
3,008.92
1,022.14
1,212.30
18,384.44

2,731.04

1,056.61
3,615.61
332.43
0.00

830,794.73
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US ECOLOGY, INC.
WASHINGTON PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT LISTING
JECEMBER, 1990

DATE ACQ

DESCRIPTION
LUDLUM STRETCH SCOPE
CONCORD 224 MODEM
CONCORD 224 MODEM
IBM SELECTRIC
74 KENWORTH TRACTOR
83 SERVICE BOX-F250
1977 GMC GENERAL TRACTOR
10 HP GAS AIR COMPRESSOR
CAT V50C FORKLIFT
BEEBE JIB CRANE
WISCONSIN MIXER
BEEBE LIFT HOIST
WILTON BAND SAW
IBM CORRECTING SELECTRIC
1972 FRTLINER WHITE TRACTOR
45° FLATBED TRAILER-217
1960 SPOMAC DUMP TRAILER
CLARK FORKLIFT
CATERPILLAR DOZER
CAT DOZER REPAIR
CAT TRACTOR/SCRAPER
LOADING DOCK-FRUEHAUF TR
LOADING DOCK-FRUEHAUF TR
LINCOLN SAE-400 WELDER
1961 CAT 12E ROAD GRADER
LIFTALL FORKLIFT
50-TON HYDRAULIC PULLER
REST AREA TRAILER
AIR MASK-PRESSURE DEMAND
OFFICE TRAILER
YALE ELECTRIC FORK STACKER
ALPHA /BETA COUNTING SYSTEM
XEROX 1038 COPIER
CATERPILLAR FORKLIFT
CATERPILLAR 926 WHEEL LOADER
CATERPILLAR WATER WAGON
GENERATOR
4-WHEEL ALL TERRAIN VEHICLE
4-WHEEL ALL TERRAIN VEHICLE
VCR CAMCORDER
DIP PAK 200 MIG WELDER
CATERPILLAR V50D FORKLIFT
ALLLADIN 1440 PRESSURE WASHER
10HP 30GAL GAS AIR COMPRESSOR
BOBCAT 440B SKID STEER LOADER

TOTAL WASHINGTON

COST
3,990.00
1,256.40
1,256.40
1,013.00
9,000.00
2,682.50

21,4460.00
2,060.02
23,718.67
4,560.00
1,711.44
3,300.00
1,564.55
1,136.16
27,272.00
14,760.00
1,837.50
40,078.83
71,428.10
37,440.53
175,875.00
3,725.00
3,725.00
5,428.22
21,780.45
46,183.19
5,836.59
5,086 .40
6,740.25
4,889.00
6,890.55
37,208.47
5,624.63
128,760.00
66,825.00
22,373.00
6,824.28
3,008.93
3,008.92
1,589.95
1,534.58
20,871.74
5,252.01
2,031.93
6,953.10

869,552.29

3,990.00
1,256.40
1,256.40
1,013.00
9,000.00
2,682.50
21,460.00
2,060.02
23,718.67
4,560.00
1,711.44
3,300.00
1,564.55
1,136.16
27,272.00
14,760.00
1,837.50
40,078.83
71,428.10
7,488.11
175,875.00
3,725.00
3,725.00
5,428.22
21,780.45
46,183.19
5,836.59
5,086.40
6,740.25
4,889.00
6,890.55
21,580.90
1,968.60
128,760.00
66,825.00
22,373.00
6,824.28
2,407.17
2,407.14
795.00
890.04
14,001.38
1,050.40
406.39
1,390.62

799,413.25
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1S ECOLOGY, INC.

SHINGTON PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT LISTING

+cPTEMBER, 1991

DATE ACA

DESCRIPTION
LUDLUM STRETCH SCOPE
CONCORD 224 MODEM
CONCORD 224 MODEM
IBM SELECTRIC
74 KENWORTH TRACTOR
83 SERVICE BOX-F250
1977 GMC GENERAL TRACTOR
10 HP GAS AIR COMPRESSOR
CAT V50C FORKLIFT
BEEBE JIB CRANE
WISCONSIN MIXER
BEEBE LIFT HOIST
WILTON BAND SAW
IBM CORRECTING SELECTRIC
1972 FRTLINER WHITE TRACTOR
45° FLATBED TRAILER-217
1960 SPOMAC DUMP TRAILER
CLARK FORKLIFT
CATERPILLAR DOZER
CAT DOZER REPAIR
CAT TRACTOR/SCRAPER
LOADING DOCK-FRUEHAUF TR
LOADING DOCK-FRUEHAUF TR
LINCOLN SAE-400 WELDER
1961 CAT 12E ROAD GRADER
LIFTALL FORKLIFT
30-TON HYDRAULIC PULLER
REST AREA TRAILER
AIR MASK-PRESSURE DEMAND
OFFICE TRAILER
YALE ELECTRIC FORK STACKER
ALPHA /BETA COUNTING SYSTEM
XEROX 1038 COPIER
CATERPILLAR FORKLIFT
CATERPILLAR 926 WHEEL LOADER
CATERPILLAR WATER WAGON
GENERATOR
4-WHEEL ALL TERRAIN VEHICLE
4-WHEEL ALL TERRAIN VEHICLE
VCR CAMCORDER
DIP PAK 200 MIG WELDER
CATERPILLAR VSOD FORKLIFT

ALLLADIN 1440 PRESSURE WASHER
10HP 30GAL GAS AIR COMPRESSOR
BOBCAT 440B SKID STEER LOADER

LUDLUM NEUTRON DETECTOR

TOTAL WASHINGTON

cosT
3,990.00
1,256.40
1,256.40
1,013.00
9,000.00
2,682.50
21,460.00
2,060.02
23,718.67
4,560.00
1,711.44
3,300.00
1,564.55
1,136.16

- 27,272.00

14,760.00
1,837.50
40,078.83
71,428.10
37,440.53
175,875.00
3,725.00
3,725.00
5,428.22
21,780.45
46,183.19
5,836.59
5,086.40
6,740.29%
4,889.00
6,890.55
37,208.47
5,624.63
128,760.00
66,825.00
22,373.00
6,824.28
3,008.93
3,008.92
1,589.95
1,534.58
20,871.74
5,252.01
2,031.93
6,953.10
1,662.16

871,214.45

ACCUM
DEPR

3,990.00
1,256.40
1,256.40
1,013.00
9,000.00
2,682.50
21,460.00
2,060.02
23,718.67
4,560.00
1,711.44
3,300.00
1,564.55
1,136.16
27,272.00
14,760.00
1,837.50
40,078.83
71,428.10
16,473.84
175,875.00
3,725.00
3,725.00
5,428.22
21,780.45
46,183.19
5,836.59
5,086.40
6,740.25
4,889.00
6,890.55
27,441.23
2,390.43
128,760.00
66,825.00
22,373.00
6,824.28
2,858.52
2,858.49
965.37
1,131.73
17,288.67
2,310.88
894.06
3,059.36
0.00

822,700.08
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B TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS* ,
The 1990 results refleet the changes that .

have taken place in American Ecology
- over the past: two years. Two prrmary }
- fiscal factors, the Brownmg-l’errrs
:l Industries, Inc. (“BFI”) investment in -

1989 and the ongoing divestiture of all

business activities not directly related to. - »

hazardous and low-level radioactive
 waste disposal, coupled with the hard

work and dedication of American’s em-

ployees, have returned the Company to .

profitability. These results relate directly

to the performance of the Company’s .

current base businesses. With adequate - . "
disposal space (made possible by the BFI .’
investment) and an increased marketing

and sales effort, the disposal operations S

- have been performmg well in recent
months If the lllmors and Kentucky 4

lmgatlon can.be successfully resolved in

the near future and if the California ,ﬂ‘ - ) ‘. :
'LLRW facllrty can be opened as scheduled -
 (prior ‘° January 1993), American should_j -

become a solxd financral performer m ltS

_ rndustry segment

o The Company made progress in 1990" -
in dealing with the lllrnors problem and

the development of the California l’acility i

A Durnng 1990, the Company completed

(undera 1985 Consent Order) a remedral A

rnvestrgatlon and feasrbrlrty study of i lts

- closed Shefﬁeld lllmors, hazardous

chemical waste disposal facrhty- As a :

. result, the U S Envrronmental Protectron":v .

—~

'Implementationr Program” which is

“ currently estimated to cost $13 million in

. cally rejects exhumation as an acceptable

remedy, is thus inconsistent with the

" ment, the Company will be able to.fully

" the residents of the Sheffield area,‘the <

a new LLRW facrllty in California is in its

- final stages A license apphcatron has been.

~lrcense could issue during the second haif

- _the facrhty could open to receive waste in

'delays in siting any waste facility are pos- -

. sible and the California project is not

o worked closely with state and local - -
 officials, as well as with local residents, -

i developing the project and have .- .

Agency issued a “Corrective Measure
today’s dollars. The plan, which specifi-

remedy sought by Illinois in its lawsuit.
The Company has filed a motion to dismiss
the State’s suit on grounds-of Federal pre-
emption. If the suit is resolved, either by

a favorable judicial ruling or by settle-
implement the EPA endorsed plan. We _
believe this result, if obtained, would be-
in the best interests of the environment,
Company and its shareholders

 The substantral effort made- by
Amerlcau (almost five years and approxr-’
mately $19 million to date) in developmg
filed wrth the State of Cahfomra and a
of 1991 If all goes according to schedule,
1992 Pohtrcal techmcal or regul‘atory

immune from such adverse developments

However, the Company 'S personnel have A

'\' jrm R T



. “attempted to eliminate or mitigate all
known serious concerns with the prOJect.

Once operating, the Callfornia facrlity

, 7 should help the Company regain LLRW ‘

revenue and proﬁts_;which have been
eroding over the past five-years.
The Central States LLRW facility

siting project is also moving forward,

albeiton a slower timetable than Califor-

. nia. Although the pro;ect has been the.-

center ofa heated politlcal debate in the "

,host state, Nebraska, it continues to prog-

ress. Currently, American has invested

"apprommately $5 4 million in the prOJect

' while the nuclear power utilitres within -

o the Central States Compact region have i

invested almost $22 million. If completed -

- on schedule in early 1993, the Central
_ States facrllty should further enhance

- -'V'LLRW revenues and proflts.

Wrth the chemical hazardous waste

operations beginmng to perform up to

o potential and ‘with renewed prospects for

o ‘mcreased LLRW revenues, the future -

- holds promise for Amerlcan However, as

w1th most hopeful prospects there remain o

several problems which must be success-

- fully resolve_d before the Company can - .

. ‘realize its full potential: In addition to

the uncertainty surroundmg the Illmons

litigation and the Maxey Flats, Kentucky :

- ._Superfund site (see the notes to the

'f_inancials), _the Company_also facesun-

" certainty regarding the final disposition =

of the August 1989 BFI investment

BFI has announced its intent to sell

1ts rnterest in American and apparently

will not be convertmg its debt or
‘exercising its warrants to gain a further

- ownership position in American. This

means that the additional $22.5 million
in capital eapected by American prior to
August 1992 will not be forthcoming.
American (as well as BFI) is'attemptingx
to find a buyer for the BFI position who
will support’the Company’seffor'ts to
expand its capabilities. Sever_alparties ’
have expressed initial interest and :
discussions are ongoing. , 7 o
' Although operations are expected to

provide-adequate working capital for the

_ 7-next 12 months the Companyhas retained

Bear Stearns & Co Inc.to obtain prOJect )

fmancmg for the Califorma facility If

" successful, this financrng ‘will help "
~American meet its working capital needs

" rbeyond the next year

. This year s annual report focuses on

: thecurrent face of American. After several

» 'Vrye_ar's of changes, we hope a brief pictorial

overview of the Company’s operations

w111 be of interest to our shareholders. -

The employees of American thank

you for your continued support.-

Ai\Mﬁ QM%

"W. E. Prachar -

Chairman

adngon




Nevada facility

- |
|

Texas facility

TS S

SECURE DISPOSAL
IS OUR BUSINESS

. n 1962, American Ecology
Corporation received the first
license issued for commercial
land disposal of low-level radio-
active waste and began operating
its Nevada facility. In 1970, the
company expanded its business
to include disposal services for
hazardous wastes with facilities
in Texas and Nevada. The
company continues to excel in
disposal expertise, regulatory

compliance and customer service.
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SAFETY — THE KEY
TO OPERATIONS

- afe management of low-level
radioactive and hazardous wastes
continues to be the foundation of
American Ecology’s business.
Facility operations are designed
to protect the environment, our
workers and customer interests,
while complying with strict state
and federal regulations. In 1990,
substantially more hazardous
waste than low-level radioactive
waste was disposed of at the
company’s four operating facili-
ties. This continuing trend differs
from the early to mid-1980s,
when volumes of low-level radio-
active waste exceeded hazardous
waste quantities received at our

facilities.

Nevada hazardous waste disposal cell

Performing radiological survey of incoming waste

Washington low-level radioactive Conducting survey inside shielded container

waste disposal facility
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TH CHANGIKNG
DUSTRY NEEDS

Vi

@ art of American Ecology’s
success is the ability to meet the
ever-changing disposal regula-
tions, resulting in service that

is responsive to customer needs.
Stabilization services were intro-
duced in May 1990 at the Nevada
hazardous waste facility. To
expedite an on-site groundwater
remediation program, the com-
pany applied for and received
regulatory authority to construct
a mile-deep injection well in
Texas, expected to be in operation

by mid-1991.

Waste verification
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Waste stabilization unit

Truck decontamination
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Initial borings prior to injection well installation
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Texas hazardous waste disposal cell
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STILL THE FIRST

: hile the changes in federal
laws governing the siting of low-
level radioactive waste disposal
facilities will close that portion
of the company’s Nevada facility
in 1992, the company has already
taken steps to maintain its leader-
ship in this industry. It is the only
company nationwide to havé sub-
mitted license applications for

new low-level radioactive waste

- disposal facilities, and those

applications are the first sub-
mitted in more than 20 years. The

two new facilities will be located

Desert tortoise preservation

s EOU

|
]
1
!

Collecting meteorological data

Groundwater monitoring
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Bunte, Nebraska, site

Technician at monitoring station

in California and Nebraska. The

California facility, to serve mem-
bers of the Southwest Interstate
Compact, should be licensed by
mid-1991. The Nebraska facility,
located near Butte, is expected to
be licensed by the end of 1991 and
will serve the 5 members of the
Central States Compact. It will
be the first above-grade low-
level radioactive waste disposal

facility built in the United States.
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COMMITTED TO
THE FUTURE

E merican Ecology recognizes
that the future depends on edu-
cation. Since the mid-1980s, the
company has awarded 45 scholar-
ships to graduating seniors from
high schools near our facilities.
Recipients are selected by com-
mittees at their respective schools,
based on academic achievement
and financial need. Students
selected pursue college studies

in engineering, medicine, elec-
tronics and other science-related
fields. David Rascon, a freshman
at the University of Nevada Las
Vegas, is studying architectural
engineering, thanks to the com-
pany’s scholarship. In addition,
the company donates textbooks
and other educational materials

to schools near our facilities.

PR A [}

i

Da

vid Rascon, scholarship winner

Needles, California, High School students

To support environmental edu-
cation, the company actively
assisted the University of Cali- ~)
fornia, Los Angeles in developing
its highly successful and inno-
vative continuing education
certificate programs in hazardous
waste management and solid
waste management. The company
is represented on the advisory
boards of these programs and
employees serve as instructors

and guest lecturers.
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E '_' 0peratmg Results and OtherFmancza! lufonnanan = - _" -: s : : R o ‘ o
o The contmumg busmess of Amencan Ecology Coxporanon (the “Company”) is hazardous waste dlsposal The Company T
- processes, transports and disposes of low-level radioactive and chemical wastes. Low-level radioactive waste (“LLRW”
_or “low-level waste”) consists of materials exposed to various levels of radiation and is generated by nuclear power
facilities, industry, hospuals umversmes and laboratones Chemlcal waste consists pnmanly of mdustnal and agncul—

‘5-,_ turalwaste

| '-IA‘he‘ followihg'table sets fonh opeiating results and ot_hér ﬁnaheial information for the last five years.

Dollarsmthousands,exceptpershareamomlts L R e
YearsendedDecemberBl o T 1990 1989 - 1988 1987 1986
g _VRevenues S Lo $48711 0 $45305 $41265- - - $53,775 °  $40,653
Operating i income (loss) from contmnmg operaions - -~ 6163 - 245  (26363) 6,964 - 5,860 .
_* Income (loss) from continiling operations o - 3767 0 - (825)  (23,761) - - 4067 - 3,020
; mcome(loss)fmmconunumgopemuonspershare o L17 ;o (28) -0 (808) - . 137 - 1.02
Long-term debt RS R E 22977 - 23656 - 7142, 2035 -
- Shareholders’ eqmty U S 8765 . 4954 2,204 27481 22835
" Assets - L e 79343 76995 . © 56012 55902 . 38,610
.~ Capital expendltures ' ' T 9345 - 8887 6374 . - 5922 8,825
Deplenon, depreclauonmdamomzanon expense o L182 13,223 1,511 1,307 - 965

:'_;: ResultsafOpefations T T e e o R, : v

- '__ ',The followmg table sets foxth 1tems in the Statements of Operatlons for contmumg operanons for the. three years ended
S December 31 1990 asa percentage of revenues: S

::';::f Pefcentageofrevehhesforthe L S e :
- yearsended December31,. '~ - oot Tt 001990 1989 0 1988

- Revenues -~ ~ .. L T T 1000 0 - T10007 0 T 1000
“Costofrevenues: . . " = . . R T ST e : e

. Operatingcosts = . o e T 688 T30 - - 76.9

* Future site maintenance, remediation and closure costs’ . - .29 ' 9.3 - 686

N L ) ) 717 823 . . 1455 .

Sellmgandadmmlstratlveexpenses : S Co162 0 188 204
lnterestexpense .. R, 45" - 33" " 1.0

- Interestincome - o ' S (5.0) - 49 (3.0)

Total costs and expenses T : 874 - : 99.5 163.9

.Income (loss)fmmconnnnmg operauons beforeprowsxon for income taxes Cone T oS - (639) -
Provision (credit) for income taxes T B 49 . 23 . {6.3) -
AIncome (loss)fromconnnmng operanons § e S 77 - < (l 8) (57.6)

o ovavr
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Comparison of 1990 to 1989

Revenues from continuing operations in 1990 were $48,711,000, a 7.5% increase from 1989. Revenue increased $3.4
million as a result of a $9.9 million increase in chemical waste disposal revenues, which was reduced primarily by a $4.1

- million decrease in LLRW disposal activity. Chemical waste disposal volumes increased 91% over 1989’s volumes, but

the average price obtained by the Company declined 12% in 1990 due to changes in the types of wastes received. LLRW
volume declmed 31% in 1990 compared to 1989.

Operating costs, asa percentage of revenues, decreased from 73.0% to 68.8%. This decrease is primarily a result of the

$1.7 million writedown on waste processing equipment and related intangible costs recorded in 1989.

-The provision for future site maintenance, remediation and closure costs decreased to $1.4 million in 1990 from $4.2

million in 1989. The provision in 1989 included a $1.5 million charge recorded for capping certain pre- RCRA (Resource
Conservation and Recovery Actof 1976) disposal cells at the Company’s Texas facility, and certain other charges which
did not recur in 1990. -

Sellmg and administrative expenses declined in 1990 by 2.6% as a percentage of revenues because of reductions in
workforce. Interestexpense increased in 1990 over 1989 because the Company’s convertible debentures issued in August
1989 were outstanding for the entire year. Interest income increased due to the higher level of funds available for
mvestment during 1990 compared to 1989 as a result of the 1989 debenture issuance and unproved cash flow.

Companson of 1989 to 1988
Continuing Operations

Revenues from continuing operations were $45,305,000, a 9.8% increase from 1988, The revenue increase is the result

- of work on the development of the Central States Low-Level Radioactive waste disposal facility in Nebraska. Revenue

increases from the Company’s chenucal ‘waste disposal activities were offset by a decltne in nuclear engmeenng and .

processrng revenues.

Operating costs, as apercentage of revenues, decreased from 76.9% to 73.0%. This decrease isaresultofan average 17%
reduction in workforce from 1988 levels, principally in those areas which were not satisfactorily contributing to the
financial results of the Company. In addition, equipment supporting those areas was either sold or returned to the lessors.

These cost reductions were partially offset by the $1.7 million writedown of waste processrng equrpment and related

mtanglble costs after an evaluanon of the competmveness of this’ market.

The provrsron for future site maintenance, remediation and closure costs decreased to $4 2 mtlhon from $283 milhon

‘In 1988, the Company recorded additional expenses totaling $27.4 million, $23.5 million in the fourth quarter, in

connection with the Sheffield, Illinois radioactive site litigation settlement; provision for the estimated Sheffield, Illinois

- chemical site litigation reserve; Maxey Flats, Kentucky closure and remediation costs; increased Texas and Nevada

chemical site closure and maintenance costs associated with the final operating (Part B) permit issuance; and certain other

_remedial costs related to the assessment and cleanup of the Texas site’ s contaminated groundwater

Selling and administrative expenses remalned level durmg 1989 while decreasing as a percentage of revenues. Interest
income and expense both increased due to the borrowings from Browning-Ferris Industries, Inc. (“BFI”) initiated in
October 1988. Borrowings were increased to $8 million in the first half of the year and in August 1989, the Company
entered into a transaction with BFI which provided $28.5 million in debt and equity for the Company. The $8 million note

-and related interest was paid out of the proceeds, with the remainder used for workmg capltal and currently mvested in

short-term interest bearing mvestments

y 'l'he net loss from continuing operations was $825,000. The loss is the result of the provision for income taxes on financial -
- statement deductions not currently available for tax benefit. The loss decreased from the prior year primarily due to the

reductron in provnsxon for future site mamtenance remedratron and closure costs descnbed above

w0 e
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. AsmorefullydescnbedmNote 2to the ConsohdatedFmancral Statcments the operanonsofNanonal Ecology,Inc whrch

providesrefuse derived fuel processing (“RDF"), ¢ engineering and other services, were sold to a subsidiary of The Babcock

. . & Wilcox Company on November 6, 1989. “The losses from discontinued operations were caused by delays in the final

" - acceptance testing and unanticipated construction costs. The Company has recognized a $174,000 net loss.on the sale,
"~ based-on a $251,000 sales price which was preliminarily agreed upon in February 1990.. The final sales price is
"+ dependent on the RDF pomon of the West Palm Beach RDF facrhty s meetmg certam performance requrrements and

A'ij’..vrssttllmdlspute R T b Y el

R f_rlncome Taxes o _ 7
- In December 1987 the Fmancxal Accountmg Standards Board 1ssued Statement of Financial Accounttng Standards No.
96 “Accountmg for Income Taxes.” The Company changed its method of accounting for income taxes in 1988. The
. -cumulative effect of the accounting change on prior years was additional expense of $1, 918 ,000. Pnor years’ results of

’ _operatlons have not been restated to reﬂect the accountmg change . :

o ;:Capttai Rmurces and L;qradtty

’As of December 31 1990, the Company had approxrmately $10 8 mﬂhon in cash and cash eqmvalents The Company

-~ - generated cash from operating activities of $5,138,000 in 1990 and $3,141,000 in 1989, and used cash of $2,920,000in -
©...1988. The current ratio at December 31, 1990, was 1.8 to 1, compared to approxrmately 1.7 to 1 for the previous year.
- *Thei unprovement inthe current ratio was primarily caused by the 1990 improvement in ‘operational results as compared
"7 101989 and by a reducnon in the dollar amount of the estimated work to be completed on site mamtenance remedxatton :
~and closure costs in 1991 compared t01989’s estimate for 1990: - © - : .

. The Company beheves that its cash flow and current level of cash and cash equrvalents avmlable is currently sufficient

‘o support the Company’s present level of operations, provrde funds for investment in LLRW and hazardous waste site
. ,development activities, and meet financial assurance obligations for approxrmately the next twehre months However

o 11f addmonal capltal is requtred, the Cornpany wrll have to seek outsrde fmancmg

- - Capttal expendrtures for property and eqmpment, and Calrfomra and Nebraska low-level radloactlve waste facrlmes
T - -siting were $9,145,000 in 1990, $8,887,000 in 1989, and $6,374, 000 in 1988. The Company anticipates capital
SRR - -expendrtures in. 1991 of approxunately $1 0 rmlhon in addition to approximately $10 mrlhon reqmred for the contmued

. drsposal and u'eatment technologies and facilities to compete successfully In addmon, opportumtxes 10 expand its '
'._-hazardous waste acuvmes may requme further s1gmﬁcant capltal expendrtures : .

o ‘I 1985, US Ecology (U S Ecology, Inc.,a wholly owned subsxdxary of the Company) was selected as Cahfomra s license
o ‘ldesrgnee to locate, develop and operate the state’s LLRW fac111ty The application for license is currently being reviewed
= .- by the State of California Department of Health Services, which s responsnble for the licensing of the facility. US Ecology ,

.. expects the license to be issued in 1991 and the site to be operanonal in 1992, The Company has invested $18.3 million
-~ in this project and expects to make an additional capital investment of approximately $9 to $12 million over the next two
T years. The C_ompany‘is seeking additional capital to ﬁnance the completion of this project. - :




. SET R . - - e -
.1..7 : - i

" In 1987, US Ecology was designated by the Central Interstate Low-Level Radioactive Waste Compact Commission to

develop and operate a LLRW facility. The facility, scheduled to open in 1993, will-cost an estimated $94 million to site,

- design and construct. Project costs through 1990 totaled $25.1 million. Initial funding totaling $25.5 million of the pre-

licensing phase of the contract was provided by the generators of the waste in the compact. The Company’s portion of the

project’s costs through 1990 totaled $5.3 million, and an additional estimated Company investment of $1.2 million in

costs, excluding interest, is necessary to complete this project. The Company intends to seek additional capital or funding
-by the waste generatoxs to ﬁnanoe the completion of the project. .

US Ecology operates its chemical sites under RCRA permits. The LLRW sites are operated under licenses from state and,
in some cases, federal agencies. When these facilities reach capacity, or lease or license termination dates, as the case may
be, they must be closed and maintained for a period of time prescribed by law or by license. In the case of the RCRA-
permitted chemical sites, federal regulation requires that operators demonstrate the financial capability to close sites on
an immediate, unscheduled (worst-case) basis. The mtlmated costs of such a closure are set forth in the operator’s RCRA
closure/post-closure plan. : , S

To secure closure/post-closure obligations of its chemical waste dlsposal sites under federal and state regulations, US
Ecology has provided letters of credit and certificates of insurance as financial assurance. Financial assurance
requirements increased slightly during 1990. (See Notes 3, 6 and 11 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.)

Certain contingencies could materially affect the liquidity of the Company. One lawsuit is pending in lllinois relating to
the closed chemical disposal site near Sheffield, Illinois, which is being maintained and monitored by US Ecology. The
action seeks certain remedies including exhumation of the chemical waste site which, if ordered, would result in substantial
expenditures over a number of years. While US Ecology believes it has substantial defenses to this action, an adverse
Jjudgment could materially decrease the Company’s liquidity and/or render it insolvent. As discussed earlier, the Company
has reserved for the estimated costs to provide for the closure and long-term care and maintenance of the site. )

The nature of the hazardous material handled by US Ecology could give rise to substantial damages if spills, accidents or -
migration of hazardous material occurs. The occurence of such events could have an adverse effect upon the Company S.
hqmdlty ' :

F uture Conszderaaons

- The mplementat:on of the Low-Level Radloactlvc ‘Waste Pohcy Amendments Act of 1985 (“Low-Level Act”) has
resulted in a reduction of waste receipts at the Company’s low-level waste disposal sites because the Act provides
incentives for waste generators to reduce volumes by high-density compaction, increased operational efficiency or other
methods. The Low-Level Act allows interstate regions (“compacts™) to impose significant surcharges of $40 per cubic

. foot effective January 1990 for out-of-compact waste. This regulatory program, which started in 1986, has had a negative
effect on LLRW receipts. In addition, the Low-Level Act places upon individual states the responsibility for disposing
of their low-level waste and authorizes the states to form interstate compacts and to construct regional disposal facilities
‘by 1993. The Low-Level Act also provides that any compact approved by Congress may restrict the use of its disposal
facility to low-level waste generated within the member states and may limit the export of waste from their respective

- compacts. A significant amount of the low-level waste received by US Ecology’s sites in Richland, Washington and -
Beatty, Nevada originates from outside their respective proposed regional compacts. At this time, it is difficult to predict
the full eﬁfect of the Low-Level Act on the Company s future operauons

o 001480
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- BIMERICAN ECOLOGY CORPORATION - - =

-~ CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS [ 7 - =~ .~ = = .

December 31, . . - 1990 1989
_Ass'et_s s
: Current assets: A : S -
- Cash and casheqmvalents S - $10,774,000 $14,940,000
L ]-_'Recewables L . 11,129,000 12,363,000
" Deferred income taxes 2,012,000 1,996,000 -
~ Prepaid expenses | 5,362,000 6,078,000
. Total current assets 29,277,000 - 35,377,000
“Marketable securities, pledged - 17,231,000 16,958,000
Property and equipment, net ' 6,257,000 5,202,000
Intangxble assets less accumulated amomzauon - '
~ of $474,000 in 1990 and $1,556,000 in 1989 631,000 790,000
Deferred site development costs - v : 23,639,000 17,192,000
-Other assets " : - 2,308,000 1,476,000
: . $76,995,000

T erbllmes And Shareholders F qul{y

- Current habnlmes g e
o Current maturities of long-term debt

"$79,343,000

$ 679,000

$ 706,000

" “Accounts payable 6,376,000 - - 7,430,000
- Accrued liabilities 19,119,000 12,013,000
.- - Income taxes payable - 80,000 . Lo T
S Total cunent hablhtles o - 16,254,000 - 20,149,000
31,347,000 28,196,000

o - Deferred sxte maintenance
_ ' jLong-tenn debt

e Comxmtments and contmgencnes

, .Shareholders eqmty' - : S
-Convertible preferred stock $ 01 par va]ue s
1,000,000 shares authorized, 200, 000 shares .

- 22,977,000 -

- 23,656,000 -

issued and outstanding 1-2,000 - 2,000,
'Common stock, $.01 par value, : e '

10,000,000 shares authorized, 2,959,858 and

2,958,943 shares issued and outstanding - . a

in 1990 and 1989, respectively 30,000 * 30,000
Additional paid-in capital . 11,423,000 11,419,000

""" Accumulated deficit " - (2,690,000) (6,457,000)

- Total shareholdeis’ equity - - 8,765,000 4,994,000

, B e $79,343,000 $76,995,000

Sy




.MERICAN ECOLOGY CORPORATIDN

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

1990

1989

YcarsendedDecember31, : 1988
-Revenues . 7 $ 48,711,000 $ 45,305,000 $ 41,265,000
Costs and expenses: . '

Cost of revenues: - _' ' o
Operating costs ] 33,491,000 33,076,000 31,725,000
Future site maintenance, remediation . ' S :

- and closure costs S 1,392,000 4,186,000 - 28,313,000
' 34,883,000 . 37,262,000 - 60,038,000

Selhng and admuustmuve expenses 7,872,000 8,522,000 8,426,000

Interest expense 2,216,000 1,503,000 - 408,000

" Interest income (2423,000) - (2,227,000) - (1,244,000)

' o _ - 42,548,000 - 45,060,000 - 67,628,000

Income (loss) from continuing operations . : e B 7

before income taxes - 6,163,000 245,000 (26,363,000)

Provision (credit) for income taxes 2,396,000 - 1,070,000 . (2,602,000)
- Income (loss) from continuing operations 3,767,000 (825,000) . (23,761,000)
Lossfromdlsoonunuwoperauons _ S - :
netoftax - (2,‘167,000) (21L,000)
Loss on sale of dlscontmued operanons : T . -
net of tax - (174000) S
Cumulative effect of changes in aocountmg a - ~ - (1,343,000)
Net income (loss) $ 3,767,000 $ @3, 166 000). -$(25,315,000)
;Pcrsharein’formation: 2 R
_ Income (loss) from continuing operations $ 117§ (28) '8 (8.08)
~. Loss from discontinued operations - (73, 07)

Loss on sale of discontinued operations - - . (.06) -

Cumulative effect of changes in accounung - = (46)

,th income (loss) . $ 1.17 $ 1.0 $ @6l

See accompanying notes. .
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EMERICAN ECOLOGY CORPORATION-‘ : ' ) '
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY

Cohverﬁble’ .

See accompanying notes.

v . - 'Additional - :
Preferred Common " Paid-In~  Accumulated  Shareholders’
Stock - . Stock Capital . Deficit Equity
Balance, December 31, 1987 $ . - $ 29,000 $ 5,428,000 $ 22,024,000 $ 27,481,000
Common stock. issued, net ' - ' ,
of repurchases- - - 38,000 - . - 38,000
Net loss : - - , - (25,315,000) (25,315,000)
Balance, December 31 1988 - 29,000 5,466,000 1(3,291,000) 2,204,000
Convertible preferred stock and L - , '
warrant issued, net 2,000 - - - 5,891,000 - - 5,893,000
“Common stock issued, net ‘ ’ ' .
of repurchases ~ - 1,000 62,000 e - 163,000
_Net loss - - : - (3,166,000) {3,166,000)
. Balance, December 31, 1989 2,000 - - 30,000 11,419,000 (6,457,000) 4,994,000
"Common stock issued, net’ ' ' , :
‘of repurchases' - - - 4,000 - - 4,000
Net income o - : - ’ - 3,767,000 3,767,000
-Balance December 31, 1990 . $2,000 $ 30,000 $11,423,000 $ (2,690,000)

$ 8,765,000
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.MERICAN ECOLOGY CORPORATION

FLOWS

Cea iy

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH
Years erided December3'1,u 1990 1989 1988
Cash flows from operating acnvmes _
Net income (loss) - $ 3,767,000 $ (3,166,000)  $(25,315,000)
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss)
to net cash prov1ded by (used in) operanng
- activities: L .
~ Depletion, depreciation and amortization 1,152,000 3,223,000 1,511,000
Gain on sale of assets (300,000) (81,000 -
Cumulative effect of accountmg changes - - 1,343,000
Changes in assets and liabilities: _
Marketable securities - 652,000 2,604,000
Receivables , 1,612,000 1,724,000 1,728,000
Prepaid expenses - 716,000 (2.022,000) (2,306,000)
Deferred income taxes . - (16,000) 1,024,000 (2,346,000)
Accounts payable (1,054,000) 729,000 (934,000)
Accrued liabilities (120,000) 1,103,000 (3,385.000)
Income taxes payable 80,000 - (1,430,000)
Deferred site mamtenance 377,000 (118,000) 25,785,000
Other (1,076,000) 73,000 £175,000)
. . 1,371,000 6,307,000 22,395,000
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities - 5,138,000 3,141,000 (2,920,000)
Cash flows from investing activities: _ -
Capital expenditures (2,698,0000  (1,320,000) (3,128,000)
LLRW siting costs _ (6,447,000) (7,462,000) (3,246,000)
Change in marketable securities, pledged (273,000) (3,462,000) (4,288,000)
Payments received on notes from sale of assets 646,000 300,000 - ° -
Proceeds from sale of assets _ : 170,000 449,000 156,000
Net cash used in mvestmg activities (8,602,000)  .(11,495,000) (10,506,000)
Cash flows from ﬁnancmg activities: - - -
Proceeds from issuance of note payable - o - 5,000,000
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt, net - 17,293,000 982,000
Principal payments on long-term debt (706,000) - (747,000): (594,000)
Preferred and common stock and warrant . ’ ’ : S
issued, net - ) 4,000 - ‘5,956,000 - 38,000
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (702,000) 22,502,000 5,426,000
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents - - (4,166,000) ‘14,148,000 (8,000,000)
*Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 14,940,000 792,000 8,792,000
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 10,774,000 $ 14940000 $ 792,000
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow mformauon
Cash paid during the year for:
Interest - - $ 1924000 $ 868000 $ 294,000
Income taxes - $ 2143000 $ 240000 $ 1,620,000
- Supplemental schedule of non-cash mves’ang : :
and financing activities: - :
Capital lease obligations incurred $ - $ 105000 $ 982,000
See accompanying notes.
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EMERICAN‘ ECOLOGY CORPORATION -

NOTES TO CGNSGLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

" Note. 1 Summarj of Srgngﬁcant Accmmtmﬂ Polu:res =

Prmcrples of Consoltdanon The accompanymg financral ‘statements present the consohdated accounts of American
- Ecology Corporation and its subsidiaries (the “Company or “American”). -All matenal mtercompany accounts and
. transacttons have been ehmmated ' - , i

Revenue Recognmon Revenues from hazardous waste dlsposal are recogmzed as the waste matenals are buried or
processed ‘Revenue on long-term contracts is recognized on a percentage of completion method, based primarily on the

~ ratio of costs incurred to date to total esumated contract costs. Anncrpated losses under contracts are recorded as they
o become evrdent. - : ,

Gross Revenue Ta.x Gross revenue taxes unposed by the State of Washington are included in hazardous waste revenues
and cost of revenues. These taxes were $1,400,000 in 1990 $3,245,000 in 1989, and $2 717 ;000 in 1988.

Prepard Expenses Included in prepard expenses at December 31 1990 and 1989, are $4 651 000 and $5,314 000,
B respecnvely, of unamomzed costs related to waste dlsposal space preparation.

Property and Equtpment Property and equrpment is recorded at cost and deprecrated on stra.lght-lme and declmlng

~ balance methods over their estimated useful lives. ' The estimated useful lives of buildings is 15 to 30 years and of

equlpment is 3 to.7 years. Leasehold’ unprovements are-amortized over the life of the lease or the useful life of the

unprovement, whichever is less. Land is depleted over the estimated useful life of the disposal site on a straight-line basis.

~ Fully depreciated assets of $4,195,000 and $3 859 000 at December 31,1990 and 1989, respecuvely, were not mcluded
in the accounts but are sull in use.

Intangtble Assets Intanglble assets are amonued ona stralght-lme basis over 5 to 40 years -

R Deferred Szte Developmem Costs. The Company has been selected to locate, develop and operate the low-level radloactlve '
T ‘waste facrlmes for the State of California and the Central Interstate LLRW Compact Comrmssron in Nebraska. o )

All allowable costs, except interest, relatmg to the siting process of the Callfomra facility have been deferred and are .

o expected to be realized from the revenues of the LLRW sitc when operational. The current estimate of additional capital

- investment requrred to make this facility operational is approximately $9 to $12 million to be incurred over the nexttwo .
. years excluding i interest. The operating lrcense is expected to be issued in 1991, and the site to be operanonal in1992. -

e All unretmbursed costs and fees relating to the Nebraska facrhty have been deferred and are expected tobe realrzed from -

*. the revenue of the LLRW site when operational. The current estimate of additional capital investment requrred from the

. -Company is approxrmately $1 2 rmlhon tobe incurred in 1991 excludmg mterest. The srte is expected to be operatlonal -

Coby1993. e T ~

- Receivables: Recervables-are presented net of reserves for doubtful accounts of $90,000 and $226,000 at December
"31, 1990 and 1989, respectrvely Included in accounts recervable at December 31, 1989 is $1,139, 000 of i mcometax

.- . ’refund recelvable




Site Maintenance. The Federal government, under the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act of 1976 (“RCRA™),
requires that companies provide financial assurance for the closure/post-closure care and maintenance of their chemical
sites for at least thirty years following closure.- The Company charges amounts against income for future chemical site
maintenance and low-level radioactive waste site maintenance based on the quantity of waste buried. The deferred site
maintenance liability represents amounts whlch are not expected to be expended within one year (see Notes 3,6, 11
and 12).

" For the states of Washington and Nevada, amounts are remitted to the states currently for future maintenance of the state-

owned low-level radloacnve waste dxsposal sites.

Convemble Preferred Stock. In August 1989, the Company issued 200,000 shares of its Series B Preferred Stock to
Browning-Ferris Industries, Inc. (“BFI”"). This stock is convertible into an equal number of common shares at the holder’s
option for up to three years. In November 1988 and in April 1989 the Company issued 500,000 and 300,000 shares,
respectively, of its Series A Preferred Stock (the *Preferred Stock™) to its wholly-owned subsidiary, US Ecology, Inc. The
800,000 shares had been pledged as security for the $8 million loan (see Note 5). The Series A shares have been released
and subsequemly canceled by the Company. .

Net Income (Loss) Per Share. . Net income (loss) per share is calculated based on the welghted average shares and
equivalents outstanding of 3, 214 000 in 1990 2,953,000 in 1989, and 2,939,000 in 1988

Accounting Changes. In 1988, the Company changed its method of accounting for income taxes (see Note 7) and waste

disposal space preparation costs. Prior to 1988, waste disposal space preparation costs were expensed as incurred. Under
the new method, costs are capitalized and amortized as the waste disposal space is used. The Company believes that the
new method is preferable since it results in a better matching of revenue and expenses and it also conforms to the
predommant industry practice.

As a result of this change, the loss from contmumg operations before credit for i income taxes for 1988 was decreased by
$1,595,000 and the net loss (before the cumulative effect of the change on pnor years) was reduced by $1 ,451 000 or$.49

per share.

Cash Equivalents. Cash equivalents consist of short-term hlghly hqurd mvestments with orxgma.l maturities. of three

months or less which are readrly convertible into cash.

Note -2. DL.s’czmt_inued Operations ’

In November 1989, the Company sold the principal 6perating assets of its refuse derived fuel processing and engineering

subsidiary, National Ecology, Inc., to a subsidiary of The Babcock & Wilcox Company. An estimated sales price of
$251,000 has been recognized in calculating the loss on sale of discontinued operations as shown in the Consolidated
Statements of Operations. An estimated sales price increase of $250,000 is in dispute over the attainment of one aspect
of the performance requirements. . The operating results of National Ecology, Inc. have been classrﬁed as discontinued
operatrons in the financial statements for the periods presented through the sale date.

- The revenues from discontinued operations were $11,096,000, and $17,894,000, for the years ended December 31,1989

and 1988, respectively.

" The loss from discontinued operations is net of a credit for income taxes of $1, 553 000 in 1989 and $203 000 in 1988. The

loss on disposal of discontinued operanons is net of a credit for income taxes of $147,000.
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Note 3. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Marketable Securities

Cash, cash eqniVéients' and marketable securities at

December 31, 1990 and 1989, consist of the following: - - A 1990 1989
Cash S S ‘ $ 68,000 $ 50,000
United States Treasury Notes .~ - ; — g .. 10,724,000 12,041,000 -
Commercial Paper - S = , - 8,000,000 - 13,040,000
Eurodotlar Time Deposits . ST . ‘ ) 2,085,000 1,850,000
 Other, pnncrpally ceruﬁcates of deposrt o ) - 7,128,000 _ 4,917,000

$ 28,005,000 $ 31,898,000

Cash'and rnéfketable securities totaling $17,231,000 and $16,958,000 at December 31,1990 and 1989, respectively, have
- been classified in non-current assets as marketable securities, pledged. The United States Treasury Notes and other
marketable securities are stated at cost plus accrued interest, which approximates market.

AtDecember 31, 1990, the Company has pledged cash and marketable securities as collateral for financial assurance under
- RCRA for the Dlinois and Texas chemical waste disposal sites, performance of a remedial investigation and feasibility
study at Sheffield, Illinois which further characterizes geohydrological and waste containment capabilities and perfor-
mance of correctlve action, and in lieu of performance bonds -

Note 4. Property_zmd Equzpment‘ .

' Iéroperty and Equiprnentaat December 31,

1990 and 1989, were as follows: - . 1990 1989
Land =~ : , o $ 219000 $ 219,000
Buildings -~ - o . 7 R : : I 1,017,000 760,000
Equipment ~. . S I C7.246,000 6,338,000
Site improvements - -~ . . . -~ _ ' . ~ 2,030,000 1,824,000
Leasehold improvements - R e - 588,000 539,000
A o , S : 11,100,000 - 9,680,000 .
Accumulated depletion, depreciation and amortization L I © (4,843,000 (4,478,000)

$ 6,257,000 $- 5,202,000

~ - Included in Equlpment at December 31, 1990 and 1989, is $1 109 OOO and $1,159, 000 respectlvely, of assets under
: caprtal leases - o - .

_ Note 3. Capual Infuswn and Loan Repaymﬂnt

On August11, 1989 the Company issuedto BFI 200 000 shares of convertible preferred stock for$3 mllhon $22 5million
. of 8.1/2 percent 10-year convertible secured debentures, interest payable semi-annually, and $3 million for a warrant to
purchase 1.5 million shares of common stock at $15 per share. The debentures are convertible into common stock at $15
~ per share. The 200,000 shares of preferred stock are convertible one-for-one into common stock and have a liquidation
preference of $15 per share. These conversion rights and warrant expire in August 1992, The debentures are secured by
accounts receivable, the capital stock of the operating subsidiaries, and by a portion of the disposal space at the Nevada
and Texas chemical hazardous waste facilities. In addition, the debentures place restrictions on declaring or paying
dividends and on incurring secured debt or other long-term commitments exceeding specified dollar amounts.

During 1988, BFI made a $5 million short-term Joan to the Cornpany due in October 1989. Additional amounts of $2.5
. million and $.5 million were borrowed in April and June 1989, respectively. The $8,000,000 of loans with mterest atthe
R pnme rate plus one percent was repald in full out of the proceeds from the BFI transaction. . -
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Note 6. vAccmedLiabﬂitiesA

Accrued liabilities at December 31, 1990 and 1989, were as follows: 1990 1989
Accrued site maintenance <~ - B $ 5790000 $ 7,889,000
Salaries and wages ' . ‘ 923,000 1,135,000
Customer advances . : ) . ' 183,000 383,000
Other o » - 2,223,000 2,606,000

$ 9119000 § 12,013,000

Accrued site maintenance includes amounts for closure and post-closure costs. See Note 1..

An estimate of the total site elosure/post—c}osure costs, including remedial action, is made annually. Because of increased
governmental regulation and demands by various agencies, including the Environmental Protection Agency.(“EPA™), the
estimated cost of closure/post-closure plans has significantly increased in recent years and may continue to do so.

The Company received its operating permits for the Nevada and Texas chemical sites in July and December 1988,
respectively. The RCRA permit site closure/post-closure costs estimated for the Texas site are significantly higher than
those applicable under the former interim status permit. As a result of obtaining operating permits, the Company recorded
additional expense during 1988 related to the utilized site capacity and other permit-related costs (see Note 12).

The amounts of closure and perpetual care and maintenance paid for the Beatty chemical and low-level radioactive sites -
and the Richland low-level radioactive site are penodlcally negotiated with or established by the respectwe states. Those

~ amounts are paid currently.”

During 1988, US Ecology settled the litigation with the State of Illinois (see Note 11) over the legal obligations of the
parties relative to the scope and nature of the closure requirements for the Sheffield, Hlinois low-level radioactive site.
Those costs, some of which will be expended during the coming year, are included in accrued site maintenance and the

- remainder of the estimated costs is included in the Consolidated Balance Sheets as deferred site_ maintenance. -

The estimated schedule for expenditure of the deferred site maintenance liability is based on estimates of work
requirements, the related costs and the date when the site closure, remediation and maintenance work will be performed.
It also assumes that the supporting plans will be acceptable to the respective regulatory agencies at the time the work is

_ to be performed. The schedule is therefore not indicative of when the actual expenditures will occur or that the amounts

are sufficient. Because these estimates and assumptions may prove to be incorrect, actual amounts may be significantly
higher or lower. The estimated schedule is as follows: 1991 - $4,437,000; 1992 - $4,531,000; 1993 - $5,450,000; 1994
- $5 260,000, 1995 - $2,486,000; thereafter $13,620, 000 (see Notes 11 and 12).

Note 7. Income Taxes B

In December 1988, the Company changed its method of accounting for income taxes to comply with the provisions of
SFAS No. 96, “Accounting For Income Taxes.” The effect of this accounting change on continuing operations was to
reduce the 1988 credit provision for income taxes and increase the netloss by $1,906,000or $ 64 per share. The cumulative
effect of the change on pnor years was $1,918,000.



ER TheproVrsxon(credlt)formcometaxesfromconunmngopemnonsfortheyearsendedDeeemberSl 1990 1989and1988

 wasas follows

19905' 1989 1988

Current ";'-'Federal‘" $ 1927000 § - (62000 $  (317,000)
T state 485000 108,000 102,000

X5 2412,000 46,000 15,000)

J_Deferred - Federal - (6,000 1,024,000 (2,289,000)
S esme ' . (98.000)
N ~16000) 1,024,000 (2387,000)

T 20000 3 1070000 S (602000

~The eomponents of deferred income taxes for the years ended December 31 1990 1989 and 1988 were as follows

- l??O - 1989 1988

A"T,,Deferredsxtemamtenance ] s s v_1,203,000" $ (2163000)
"~ Other, net : T (16,000) {179,000) - - (224,000)

: 3 ‘(16'000) s. 1,024,000 % (2,387,000)

- The reasons for the dxfference between income taxes computed by applymg the statutory federal income tax rate and
- -provision (credit) for i income taxes from continuing operattons in the financial statements for the years ended December

: 31 1990 1989 and. 1988 were as follows

1990 1989 1988

Tax exoense (benefit) at statutor;rate T8 2005000 S . 83000 $ (8.963000)

' ‘_sm'u»; incotne'taies net offederal ta;beréﬁt . © 320000 108,000 3,000
'Lossesand/orexpensesWlthoutcurrentmcome ‘ B - .

. taxbenefit .. - - | - L 830,000 6,400,000

Sl Reahzauonofbook loss carryforward ' (213,000) - 00 o = -

o Othenmet .o o el o 194,000 49,000 - (42,000)

T Toml TI L o § 2306000 § 1070000 S (2602000

_ At December 31 1990 the Company has a federal net operatlng loss carry forward for financral statement reportmg
-.. purposesof approxunately $25,000,000. The loss is comprised of deductions to be claimed in future tax retums prmcrpally

Yo A'“related to provxswns for future site closure mamtenance and remedtauon costs

N ‘{Note 8. lﬂng—tenn Debt

. Long-term debt consrsts of the followmg at December 31 1990 v : 1989

8 1/2% ten-year convertlble debentures issued to BFI, secured
_(see Note 5), interest ‘payable semi-annually, pnncxpal due in 1999 : o .
1f not converted by August 10 1992 - $ 22,500,000 $ . 22,500,000
12. 75% ﬁve-year term loan, secured by equrpment
- with a cost of $2,520,000, due in equal momhly : s o
paymems of $45,250 mcludmg interest 811,000 - 1,222,000
- Capltal lease obhgauons (Note 11) 345,000 © 640,000
AL ~ 23,656,000 24,362,000
- Less currem maturmes ‘ --679,000 " 706,000 -
- - R $ 22977000 $ 23656000"
,N‘} 5 ; o o

'~ Maturities of the debt excludmg capltal leases (see Note 11), are as follows 1991 $466 000 1992 $345 000
L ;71999 $22 500 000 N - . R
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Note9 Pensmmaus Lo R -

The Company sponsors a defined contnbuuon pension plan and a 401-K plan covering all ehgible employees. Total
pension expense under these plans was $591,000, $655,000, and $418,000, for the years ended December 31, 1990, 1989

- and 1988, respectively. The Company contributes amounts equal to accrued pension expense on a current basis.

The Company terminated two defined benefit pension plans effective December 31, 1988. Participants will receive a
distribution of the plan assets at least equal to their current vested benefits in the form of cash or annuity contracts.
Substantially all of the two defined benefit plans’ assets will be distributed to the participants. The estimated actuarial
present value of vested accumulated plan benefits payable under the defined benefit pension plans is $948,000 and the
amount of net assets available for payment of plan benefits is $999,000. : :

Note 10. Stock Optwn Plam

_ The Company has Stock Optlon Plans covermg an aggregate of 400,000 shares of Amencan s Common Stock. Under

Under Opuon _ : : : o ) L
Options outstandlng, begmmng of year , o 156,250 - 268,150 265,600
Granted - - o - o 219000 . - - 75000
Exercised . _ o000 . (190000 (10,000)
Canceled = . S . (39.750) 92,900) (62.:450)
Options outsianding end ofyear , T 334,500 156,250 268,150
Price range per share of outstanding o 0§ 419 .8 11000 . $ 4125
options o - ) ' $ 1638 S 1638 0§ 3494
Pﬁccrangcpershareofshares‘- i A R . ST e e R
_exercised . : - LT $ 419 - - 8§ 4125 . $ 4125 -
Options exercisable at end of year S - 233900 . 129125 - 179,350
' Options avmlable for future grant ' o eAs00 - 243750. . 166250

' ChermcaI d:sposal sites. The State of Illmoxs instituted a legal action against the Company related to the chemical landfill

" implemented which included pumping and treating contaminated groundwater and installation of containment walls in
certain areas. The EPA Plan specifically rejected exhumation as an appropriate altemative. The Company has begun-

the Stock Option Plans, options to purchase shares of American Common Stock may be granted to certain key employees.

The exercise price of the options to be granted is the fair market value of the shares when the optlon is granted Options
have a term of not longer than ten years, and are exercisable in installments.

The following is a summary of the transactions under the plans: . - .
. . : - : 1990 - 1989 1988

Aote 1 I Commitments and Comzngencws

operations at the closed Sheffield, Illinois chemical waste disposal sites, which seeks injunctive relief, including

exhurnation of all the waste buried at the sites. The Company has been performing a remedial investigation and feasibility .
study of the Sheffield chemical facility since 1985. In October 1988, the Company’s contractor submitted a draft of the -

remedial i investigation study (“RI") to the Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”™). In the spring of 1990, the Remedial
Invesnganon/Feasnblhty Study was proposed by the EPA and subjected to extensive public comment. At the close of the
public comment period, the EPA issued its Corrective Management Plan which recommended that a corrective plan be

implementing the Remedial Design/Remedial Activities phase of the Program which i is expected to take from 12 to 18

months. The current total estimated cost of the implementation of the EPA Plan is approxlmately $13 million. In 1988,
a provision for future site maintenance, remediation and closure costs was recorded for future estimated costs which -

. management believes will be adequate to provide a.technical solution for the stabilization and long-term care and

maintenance of the site. Management believes that the performance of this work may satisfy the concerns raised by the

o lawsult. However, the ultimate outcome cannot presently be determined (see Note 12)

f%”-m’ 1B
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_LLRWdisbosal sites. The legal action involving the closed Sheffield, Illinois LLRW disposal facility was settled in May

1988 and the case dismissed per an Agreed Order entered that date. The lawsuit was originally filed in 1978 and alleged
that the disposal facility caused injury to the public safety, to the environment and to the property of the State of Illinois,
and sought damages in the amount of. $97 million. The Company entered into a settlement agreement with the State of
Illinois which provides for the closing, care and maintenance of the disposal site. Pursuant to the settiement, the Company
recorded estimated costs for the closure, care and maintenance of the disposal site over a ten-year period of time. The

--Company recorded an additional expense of $3.9 million in the second quarter of 1988. Included in the total cost is a

prov1s1on to fund the long-tcrm custodial care of the site by paymg forty $62,500 quarterly instaliments.

In December 1986, Us Ecology received notice from the EPA that it wasa potentially responsible party (“PRP”) for certain
actions to be undertaken at the closed Maxey Flats low-level radioactive waste disposal facility. The Maxey Flats site,
which is owned by the Commonwealth of Kentucky, was operated by US Ecology from 1963 to 1978. In 1978, the
Commonwealth of Kentucky entered into an agreement with US Ecology to permanently close the facility and the
Commonwealth of Kentucky agreed, in part, to “assume any-and all liabilities of whatsoever nature of US Ecology, Inc....

* - arising out of US Ecology, Inc.’s operations of the Maxey Flats site,” and to “exercise responsibility for the perpetual care

and maintenance of the Site and US Ecology, Inc. shall have no further responsibility or liability therefore.” The Company
believes that the 1978 Agreement is valid and is seeking a full indemnification from the Commonwealth of Kentucky in
the event that any liability is assessed against US Ecology. In May 1988, the Commonwealth filed suit in state court seeking
a declaration that the 1978 Agreement is unconstitutional. The Company subsequently removed that action to Federal
court as wellas instituted two separate actions against the Commonwealth seeking in part to enforce the provisions of the

- 1978 Agreement. These actions are still pending.

Inresponse to the EPA’s notification, a number of major PRP’s have been perfonmng the RI/FS pursuant to a Participation

- Agreement entered into with the EPA. The Agreement contains covenants not to sue other participating PRP’s during the
. pendency of the studies and assigns each PRP a monetary contribution for completion of the initial studies. The Agreement

does not cover the remedial phase of the project. The Company’s contribution for the initial studies has totaled
approximately $854,000. US Ecology has had no role in the maintenance of or responsibility for the site since 1979 and
had received no communication from either the EPA or the Commonwealth of Kentucky allegmg that it bore any

-responsibility for the site until 1t received its PRP letter from the EPA.

- In Apr11 1987, the Company filed actions against a number of former insurers who had underwritten general liability and
- radiation hazard risks at the closed Sheffield, Illinois and Maxey Flats, Kentucky facilities operated by the Company. The

Company sought recovery of all defense costs ithad expended to date as well as any continuing defense costs and complete

- coverage for all costs incurred by the Company and damages being claimed relating to the Illinois and Kentucky sites.

During the past four years the Company received $1,257,000 from its insurance carriers as partial reimbursement for

~ defense costs incurred by the Company. These payments, in addition to approximately $700,000 in payments made

directly to legal firms on behalf of the Company, were all made under a reservation of rights letter which the insurers believe

- may permit recovery of these amounts if the insurers prevail on the merits of the litigation. The Company is continuing
its efforts to secure reimbursement from its insurance companies for all previously expended legal defense costs as well

as those being presently incurred. The present litigation is expected to determine the liability of the various insurers for
defense costs and indemnity payments to the Company resulting from the administrative and legal actions pending at the
Sheffield and Maxey Flats disposal sites. At the same time, insurers filed a declaratory acuon dlsclaumng any liability
under the pohcnes at 1ssue ' :

Washington taxes On June 27, 1989, US Ecology, Inc. received notice from the State of Washington, Departrﬁent of
Revenue, that the Company owed $3,452,8791n back taxes for a Leasehold Excise Tax allegedly applicable to the Richland

- Low-Level Waste Disposal Facility. The Leasehold Excise Tax applies to government-owned property which is leased
_- by a private entity and is intended to provxde tax revenues to local communities, which revenues they would otherwise
"'be deprived of because of the government ownership. The Company had never been given notice by the Department of

' Revenue prior to this time that it owed any of these taxes. - .
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The tax is based upon the value of the leasehold interest. The Company believes that the value of the leasehold is the $6,000
annual leasehold payment. The Department of Revenue, however, included amounts that the Company received for
surcharge payments, site surveillance fees, and perpetual care and maintenance fees as part of the leasehold value. Based
-upon an initial motion by the Company, the surcharge payments were deleted from the assessment, and the assessment
was reduced to $1,371,000. .A hearing was held on the remaining assessment in December of 1989. The Department of
Revenue Hearing Board reduced the final assessment to $995,000 after determining that further assessments had been
improperly made. However, the Department determined that amounts which the Company paid to the Perpetual Care

" and Maintenance Fund should be included as part of the leasehold value. The Company paid the tax and immediately
filed a suit-for a refund in the Thurston County Circuit Court in Olympia, Washington. The Company has made
subsequent payments under this assessment for the periods after the initial assessment. These payments, aggregating
$1,100,000, are included in the Consolidated Balance Sheets as Other assets. The Company believes that the inclusion
of perpetual care and maintenance fees is mapproprlate and has filed a Motion for Summary J udgment which should
be heard-and decided in 1991.

. In December 1989, the Company filed suit against the State of Washington sceking to recover taxes paid to the State
pursuant to the Washington State Business and Occupational tax. The basis of the Company’s suit is that the state tax rate
is confiscatory. The Company later entered into an agreement with the State of Washington which stated that the Company
would not pursue the litigation further if the Washington State Legislature passed certain legislation negotiated between
the parties which reduced the effective rate of the Washington tax by half in 1990. The legislation passed and the lawsuit
was withdrawn. However, the Company does retain the right to remsutute litigation in the event that the State imposes
certain other fees upon the Company.

Financial assurance and insurance. Under RCRA, US Ecology is required to develop closure-and post-closure plans for
each of its chemical waste disposal sites. In conjunction with these plans, US Ecology must prepare closure and post-
closure cost estimates and give financial assurance that the planned actions will be completed. Financial assurance must
be given by either funding a trust, posting a bond, providing a letter of credit, providing a certificate of insurance or, if the
operator meets certain financial tests, giving a corporate guarantee. If any mechanism other than trust funding is given,
.the operator must also establish a standby trust (with cash or other collateral). US Ecology currently covers this
requirement by pledgmg letters of credit, providing certificates of insurance and establishing standby trusts. If the trusts
~ were required to be funded $10,747 ;000 would have to be paid into the trusts. Also see Note 3.

RCRA regulanons require the Company to carry environmental 1mpamnent insurance against sudden and accndental

occurrences, as well as against non-sudden occurrences such as subsurface migration. The required coverage for non-

sudden accidental occurrences is at least $3 million per occurrence with an annual aggregate of at least $6 million,

exclusive of legal defense costs. For sudden accidental occurrences, the requirement is at least $1 million per occurrence
- with an annual aggregate of at least $2 million, exclusive of legal defense costs. Although the Company’s current level
~ of coverage exceeds these minimum requirements (except for the Sheffield chemical site) there is no assurance that

insurance carriers will continue to provide such coverage to operators, or that such coverage will be obtainable in future
- years. Should this insurance be unobtamable it could have a significant adverse impact on future operations.

Other lmganon ln December 1987, the Company and its National Ecology subsndxary were named as defendants along
with the Company’s former parent, Teledyne Industries, Inc., in a lawsuit arising out of National Ecology’s prior operation
of a county-owned sanitary landfill and related resource recovery operation in Weber County, Utah. National's operations
at this location ceased in July 1986 after Weber County unilaterally elected to terminate the contract based on its desire
. not to construct a waste-to-energy facility. Among other allegations, the plaintiff, an individual claiming certain rights
from development of the project, has alleged a cause of action for breach of contract and is seeking compensatory
- damages of approximately $11,235,000, and punitive damages in the amount of $15,000,000. Based on preliminary
investigation, outside counsel has advised that the claims do not appear to be well-founded, the damages sought appear
to be grossly overstated, and that punitive damages are not justified in this case. The Company believes it has substantial
defenses to these claims and does not expect the suit to have a material adverse effect on the Company'’s consolidated
_ financial posmon
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Other comnutmems The Company has entered into severance agreements wrth certain of its executives. Such agreements

" provide-for the payment of amounts up to 2. 99 times their annual compensation if a change in control (as defined) is
. followed within two years by a termination (as deﬁned) of employment. BFI’s right to acquire at least 50.1% of the

“Company’s then outstanding Common. Stock is a “change of control” for the purposes of the Severance Agreements (see

- Note 5). The maximum contingent liability of the Company pursuant to all such agreements is approximately $1,200, 000
- at December 31, 1990 These agreements expire on August 10, 1991 -as they relate to the BFI transaction.-

'Future mlmmum lease commltments as of December 31 1990, are as follows

L S e . .~ Capital Operating

Tl ’ S e o - S o Leases Leases

.o 1991 : e i -$.236,000 . - $ 502,000

©1992 - R oL e - 132000 ~ - 291,000

1993 - - R , - 8000 125,000

- Total minimum payments ° o ; ' A - 376,000 $ 918,000

" Less interest ; ~ - L oL . 31000 - : '
 Present value of minimum lease payments S o . Sl $ 345,000

: Rental expense, whxch also includes month-to-month equrpment renta]s, was $1,912,000, $2 136 000 $2 609 000, for the
- years ended December 3l 1990 1989 and 1988, respecnvely : :

- Note 12, Fourth oumermgmmms- -

'Durmg the fourth quarter of 1989 the Company recorded income tax beneﬁt for losses recorded earlier in the year due to
‘taxable income generated in this quarter. In addition, a $1.7 million writedown of waste processing equrpment and related
rntangrble assets was recorded after an evaluanon of the compeutlveness in this market. .

. During the fourth quarter of 1988 the Company recorded a provision for future srte closure mamtenance and refnediation

o costs totaling $23.5 million for the following: estimated litigation settlement costs associated with the closed Sheffield, _' :

- linois chemical waste disposal sites; the Company’s estimated share of the remedial and administrative costs.for the

" closed Maxey Flats, ‘Kentucky LLRW disposal site; increased costs associated with the Texas site’s contaminated

- groundwater cleanup; increased closure/post—closure costs associated with the final operating permit issued i inDecember
" .."1988 for the Texas chemical waste dlsposal site; and certain permrt requrred studres and unprovements at both the Texas

' and Nevada chemrcal waste drsposal srtes T R :
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-EPORT OF ERNST & YOUNG~
_ II\DEPENDENT AUDITORS

s

TheBoardofDmezorsandSharehoIders - R o B =
American Ecolog) Corporaaon ’ ’ ' B o ’ .

We have audxted the accompanymg consohdated balance sheets of American Ecology Corporation as of December 31,

1990 and 1989, and the related consolidated statements of operations, shareholders’ equity arnid cash flows for each of the

~ thiree years in the period ended December 31, 1990. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
7 management, Our respons1b111ty is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted ouraudtts in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards Those standards require that we plan

and_perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financml statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opuuon :

Inour opmton, the financial statements referred to above present farrly. inall matenal respects, the consohdated financial
position of American Ecology Corporation at December 31, 1990 and 1989, and the consolidated results of its operations
and its cash flows for each of the three years inthe penod ended December 31, 1990 in confortmty with generally accepted
accountmg pnncxples A .

As dlscussed in Note 1 1 to the financial statements, a lawsmt has been filed against the Company by the State of 1llinois,
seeking injunctive relief and claiming damages relating to the chemical landfill operations of the Company. The Company

" has prepared an assessment and recorded a reserve for the expected resolutlon of this matter, however the ulnmate

outcome cannot presently be determmed

As dxscussed mNotes 1and7tothe fmancxal statements, the Company changed its method of accountmg for waste dlsposal :

space pxeparatlon costs and income taxes in 1988.

Woodland Hills, California. ' S
February 6, 1991
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Supplemental Sharehalder Infarmatzon ( unaudzted)
(dollars in Lhoasamls exceptpershare data) AR

March31 - June30  September30 - December 31

o Revenues Cs T8 8075 T T $°141200 ) 8 12,056 -$ 14,460
~ ‘Grossprofit - e e T 1479 : 4,821 - - 282 . 4,702
‘Net inceme (loss) -~ L e T T 218y o L 1,694 T 498 - T 1,853
“Weighted average shares outstandmg T DT 2959 - (3159 Lo T 3260 . 3259
Netmcome(loss)pershare T T ) IR | 54 % 15 % 57

B ':1"9_89 T T T e : -
- Revenues ~  ©° ikl ” Lo -%10382 % 9601 .- .S 11418 . - § 13904
sGrossprofit oo e o e T 64T o 1,384 1218 L o0 1,544
. Income (loss)ﬁmnconnnumg operauons S e 482 (319 @76 . (482)
" Weighted dverage shares outstanding .~~~ .~ .. -2953 - - 2953 © - 2959 - 2959
Income (loss) per share from contmumgoperahons 3;, S8 500 o8 (D 80 (l6). .. 8 (.16)

Netmcome (loss)pershare , : T '.'$:"f"’ 100 7 ‘$ - (94) S | (60) $ - .38

7 The 1990 revenues for the ﬂrst three quarters have been restated for certain non-revenue pro_lect development activities.
- ‘I’he 1989 revenues have been restated for certam chermca] hazardous waste material drsposal taxes whrch were prevrously
mcludedmrevenues and operatmg costs Ve I e B : , o
' Stock Pnces, Drvrdends and Shareholders '__rj . S IR o 7 '
. T 1990 o - 1989 .

. Period i CHigh Law il - High ~°. Low .~

-~ 1stQuarter .. .7 ol T T e1e 4 7 10344 858
2nd Quarter LT e SHA- 4 T o 7100 T 834
CArdQuarter o ol e sLoq2 0 ino SU@4 T < 938. 1B L T
4thQuarter ' 9 :-61/4 ,81/8‘ k) '
The Company has not declared or pard cash drvrdends and does not mtend to declare a drvrdend in the foreseeable future.
"~ The Company is restricted from paying or declaring dividends without the prior written. consent of BFI ‘As of February
28 1991, there were approxrmately 11,200 regrstered owners of Amerrcan shares
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. Willlam E. Prachar L
- Chairman of the Board, Preszdent D

" .and Chief Executive Officer .

_Amerzcan Eco]ogy Corporatton 1f ;

" - R.Lee Armbruster

- Executive Vice Preszdeat and.
~Chief Operating Officer -

- American Ecology Corporation o

‘ QVJoth Scoville

President " :

o JJ. Scovzlle & Associates, Iné. -

Charles A. Snmms

- President

Re,s‘coaﬁ]ncarparated .

L. John T. Lﬁrcoti -
Senior Vice President

- Halliburton Environmental
Technologies, Inc S

g 'fOFFICERS v

. ‘Wnlham E Prachar

" Chairman of the Board, President , 7, )
and Cluef Executwe Offzcer B

‘R Lee Armbruster | 7
"+ Executiye Vrce’PreStdent and
. 1Chjef Operating Officer ~ .
"Ronald K. Gh&oor R
Vzce Preszdent ’ ff

- Oscar P Wong
b Vtce Presxdent

Karl J. Elmer Af L
" Chief Fmancml Ofﬁcer and
»Secretary :

V HarrlesA Lloyd '

Treasurer and Assxstant Secretary

o Bradley E Dlllon S
General Counsel and Asstszant o

- Secretary

_ AlanL. Harnngton
- .Assistant Secretary -

"OPERATING
COMPANIES |

. US Ecology, Inc.” .
<+ 9200 Shelbyville Road =
; "Loulsvﬂle, Kentucky 40222

Texas Ecolog:sts, Inc. -

- Petronila Road -

Robstown, Texas 78738>0

»COMMON STOCK

'Amerlcan Ecology _Corporatlon .

common stock trades over-the- -

 counter. Its NASDAQ symbol -

is ECOL

1 0-K RE P 0 R T :
A copy of the Amencan Ecology :

~ . Corporation 1990 Annual Report .
. -on Form 10-K filed with the -
= Securmes and Exchange Com-
- mission may be obtained by writ- -

ing to the Secretary, American

- Ecology Corporation, 30423
. Canwood Street, Suite 201,
_Agoura Hills, California 91 301.

CORPORATE

‘REGISTRAR AND

TRANSFER AGENT '

' Bank of Amerlca, N.T &S. A ,
-Corporate Agency Service Center .

P.0. Box 38002

.- San Franczsco, Cail;fornza 94137 ,

i__GENERAL COUNSEL

Bradley E. Dlllon

" - American Ecology Carporatton

9200 Shelbyville Road
Louisville, Kentucky 40222

AUDITOR

Ernst & Young
Warner Corporate Center
21300 Victory Boulevard

- .. . Woodland Hills, California 9 1‘367 o

7'?~1t?7'>1_C0RPORATE OFFICES ~-

. American Ecology Corporation

30423 Canwood Street ;
Suite 201 - - ’ '

" Agoura Hills, Calzforma 91301
. Telephone: 818/991-7361
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fAIMERICAN ECOLOGY conrPoRATION & mw 2y>
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET 5 ga ‘g mm
\ DO 2
{tmaudited)(m 000 s) w =< m Wmuw
: 2a 228
Seplember 20, 169 m .||.. = M.Ium.m
Assets [ © & g 2%
B ©g Saoy
Current assets: 8 -8 %&3
Cash and cash equivalents $ 7.496 &2 8
Receivables 8,372 Q&g THIRD QUARTER REPORT
Deferred income taxes 2,101 : m TO SHAREHOLDERS
Prepaid expenses 5,427 PERIOD ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1991
Total current assets 23,396
Marketable securities, pledged 18,530
Property and equipment, net 6,776
Intangible assets, net 609 @
* ‘erred site development costs 27,883 9
uther assets 1,596 u
$78,790 —
— -
)
Liabiliies and Shareholdors Uinty
Current liabilities:
Current maturities of long-term debt $ 794
Accounts payable 4,495
Accrued liabilities 7,315
Income taxes payable (224)
Total current liabilities 12,380
Deferred site maintenance 30,041
Long-term debt 10,902
Commitments and contingencies
Shareholders’ equity 25,467
$78,790

American Ecology

CORPORATION
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Request:

Response:

BLA:ph
04/09/92
Attachment

US Ecology, Inc.
Docket No. TG-920234

Response to Staff Data Request No. 3

Please supply a calculation of the consolidated capital
structure and the embedded cost of debt for American
EcoTogy for the same time period as the latest consolidated
balance sheet supplied as your response to Staff Request
No. 1. Please supply all work papers supporting the
calculation of the consolidated capital structure and the
embedded cost of debt. Please also supply the same data for
US Ecology.

Witness: Robert L. Ash

Information to calculate the consolidated capital
structure and the embedded cost of debt for American
Ecology Corporation for 1991 is provided herein. Please
refer to American Ecology Corporation's 1991 Annual Report
(see Staff Data Request No. 1).

Information is not available to supply the requested
data for US Ecology, Inc.
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Request:

Response:

BLA:ph
04/09/92
Attachments

US Ecology, Inc.
Docket No. TG-920234

Response to Staff Data Request No. 4

On page 16 of the 1990 Annual Report of American Ecology
Corporation, $6,257,000 of net property and equipment fis
shown. Please supply for the test period in this case, the
12 months ended September 30, 1991, the net property and
equipment value. Please show as part of this request the
original cost, the accumulated depreciation and the
depreciable 1ife of the property for the 12 months ending
both September 30, 1990 and September 30, 1991. For all
property and equipment allocated to the State of Washington
please show how the property and equipment was allocated.

Witness: Robert L. Ash

For the 12 months ended September 30, 1991 the net
property and equipment value for American Ecology Corp. is
$6,776,000...see Third Quarter Report to Shareholders for
period ended September 30, 1991 referenced in "Staff Data
Request No. 2" for details.

Attached hereto are copies of a 1listing of property
and equipment for the 12 months ending September 30, 1990
and September 30, 1991 for US Ecology's LLRW facility at
Richland, Washington. This 1ist depicts the original cost,
accumulated depreciation and date of acquisition.
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'S ECOLOGY, INC.
SHINGTON PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT LISTING
"wEPTEMBER, 1991

DATE ACQ

DESCRIPTION

_LubLUM STRETCH SCOPE
CONCORD 224 MODENM
CONCORD 224 MODEM
IBM SELECTRIC
74 KENWORTH TRACTOR
83 SERVICE BOX-F250
1977 GMC GENERAL TRACTOR
10 HP GAS AIR COMPRESSOR
CAT V50C FORKLIFT
BEEBE JIB CRANE
WISCONSIN MIXER
BEEBE LIFT HOIST
WILTON BAND SAW
IBM CORRECTING SELECTRIC
1972 FRTLINER WHITE TRACTOR
45° FLATBED TRAILER-217
1960 SPOMAC DUMP TRAILER
CLARK FORKLIFT
CATERPILLAR DOZER
CAYT DOZER REPAIR
CAT TRACTOR/SCRAPER
LOADING DOCK-FRUEHAUF TR
LOADING DOCK-FRUEHAUF TR
LINCOLN SAE-400 WELDER
1961 CAT 12E ROAD GRADER
LIFTALL FORKLIFT
50-TON HYDRAULIC PULLER
REST AREA TRAILER
AIR MASK-PRESSURE DEMAND
OFFICE TRAILER
YALE ELECTRIC FORK STACKER
ALPHA /BETA COUNTING SYSTEM
XEROX 1038 COPIER
CATERPILLAR FORKLIFT
CATERPILLAR 926 WHEEL LOADER
CATERPILLAR WATER WAGON
GENERATOR
4-WHEEL ALL TERRAIN VEHICLE
4-WHEEL ALL TERRAIN VEHICLE
VCR CAMCORDER
DIP PAK 200 MIG WELDER
CATERPILLAR V50D FORKLIFT
ALLLADIN 1440 PRESSURE WASHER
10HP 30GAL GAS AIR COMPRESSOR
BOBCAT 440B SKID STEER LOADER
LUDLUM NEUTRON DETECTOR

TOTAL WASHINGTON

cosT

3,990.00
1,256.40
1,256.40
1,013.00
9,000.00
2,682.50
21,460.00
2,060.02
23,718.67
4,560.00
1,711.44
3,300.00
1,564.55
1,136.16
27,272.00
14,760.00
1,837.50
40,078.83
71,428.10
37,440.53
175,875.00
3,725.00
3,725.00
5,428.22
21,780.45
46,183.19
5,836.59
5,086.40
6,740.2%
4,889.00
6,890.55
37,208.47
5,624.63
128,760.00
66,825.00
22,373.00
6,824.28
3,008.93
3,008.92
1,589.95
1,534.58
20,871.74
5,252.01
2,031.93
6,953.10
1,662.16

871,214.45

accum
DEPR

3,990.00
1,256.40
1,256.40
1,013.00
9,000.00
2,682.50
21,460.00
2,060.02
23,718.67
4,560.00
1,711.44
3,300.00
1,564.55
1,136.16
27,272.00
14,760.00
1,837.50
40,078.83
71,428.10
16,473.84
175,875.00
3,725.00
3,725.00
5,428.22
21,780.45
46,183.19
5,836.59
5,086.40
6,740.25
4,889.00
6,890.55
27,441.23
2,390.43
128,760.00
66,825.00
22,373.00
6,824.28
2,858.52
2,858.49
965.37
1,131.73
17,288.67
2,310.88
894.06
3,059.36
0.00

822,700.08
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US ECOLOGY, INC.
"“GHINGTON PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT LISTING
JTEMBER, 1990

DATE ACQ

DESCRIPTION
LUDLUM STRETCH SCOPE
CONCORD 224 MODEM
CONCORD 224 MODEM
IBM SELECTRIC
74 KENWORTH TRACTOR
83 SERVICE BOX-F250
1977 GMC GENERAL TRACTOR
10 HP GAS AIR COMPRESSOR
CAT VS0C FORKLIFT
BEEBE JIB CRANE
WISCONSIN MIXER
BEEBE LIFT HOIST
WILTON BAND SAW
IBM CORRECTING SELECTRIC
1972 FRTLINER WHITE TRACTOR
45° FLATBED TRAILER-217
1960 SPOMAC DUMP TRAILER
CLARK FORKLIFT
CATERPILLAR DOZER
CAT DOZER REPAIR
CAT TRACTOR/SCRAPER
LOADING DOCK-FRUEHAUF TR
LOADING DOCK-FRUEHAUF TR
LINCOLN SAE-400 WELDER
1961 CAT 12E ROAD GRADER
LIFTALL FORKLIFT
50-TON HYDRAULIC PULLER
REST AREA TRAILER
AIR MASK-PRESSURE DEMAND
OFFICE TRAILER
YALE ELECTRIC FORK STACKER
ALPHA /BETA COUNTING SYSTENM
XEROX 1038 COPIER
CATERPILLAR FORKLIFT
CATERPILLAR 926 WHEEL LOADER
CATERPILLAR WATER WAGON
GENERATOR
4-WHEEL ALL TERRAIN VEHICLE
4-WHEEL ALL TERRAIN VEHICLE
VCR CAMCORDER
DIP PAK 200 MIG WELDER
CATERPILLAR V50D FORKLIFT
ALLLADIN 1440 PRESSURE WASHER
10HP 30GAL GAS AIR COMPRESSOR
BOBCAT 440B SKID STEER LOADER

TOTAL WASHINGTON

COST
3,990.00
1,256.40
1,256.40
1,013.00
9,000.00
2,682.50

21,460.00
2,060.02
23,718.67
4,560.00
1,711.44
3,300.00
1,564.55
1,136.16
27,272.00
14,760.00
1,837.50
40,078.83
71,428.10
37,440.53

175,875.00
3,725.00
3,725.00
5,428.22

21,780.45
46,183.19
$,836.59
5,086.40
6,740.25
4,889.00
6,890.55
37,208.47
5,624.63
128,760.00
66,825.00
22,373.00
6,824.28
3,008.93
3,008.92
1,589.95
1,534.58
20,871.74
5,252.01
2,031.93
6,953.10

869,552.29

ACCUM

DEPR
3,990.00
1,256.40
1,256.40
1,013.00
9,000.00
2,682.50
21,460.00
2,060.02
23,718.67
4,560.00
1,711.44
3,300.00
1,564.55
1,136.16
27,272.00
14,760.00
1,837.50
40,078.83
71,428.10
5,241.48
175,875.00
3,725.00
3,725.00
5,428.22
21,780.45
46,183.19
5,836.59
5,086.40
6,740.25
4,889.00
6,890.55
19,627.46
1,827.97
122,638.74
63,647.15
21,684.36
6,499.81
2,256.73
2,256.71
738.23
809.47
12,905.61
763.93
162.56
347.66

781,653.29
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Request:

Response:

BLA:ph
04/09/92

Us Ecology, Inc.
Docket No. TG-920234

Response to Staff Data Request No. 5

On pages 15-19 of Dr. Olson's testimony he discusses the
Needles, California site and capital structure. He indi-
cates that it 1is appropriate to use 100 percent equity.
Please supply the source of all funds associated with the
construction of the Needles facility to date.

Witness: Robert L. Ash

Financing of the proposed Needles, California LLRW
site has been supplied by internally generated funds loaned
to US Ecology, Inc. by its parent company, American Ecology
Corporation. To date no outside source of funds has been
used on the project.
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Request:

Response:

BLA:ph
04/09/92
Attachment

US Ecology, Inc.
Docket No. TG-920234

Response to Staff Data Request No. 7(6)

6) Exhibit ___ (BLA-5) shows the total revenue require-
ment as $11,118,102. Please supply a work paper showing
that the proposed rates in Exhibit ___ (BLA-6) will produce
this amount.

Witness: Robert L. Ash

Attached hereto is a schedule depicting a calculation
of revenue requirements for 1993 based on proposed rates
and projected volumes for the Richland, Washington LLRW
site.

Since the calculation is based on the volume levels
assumed for 1993 (100,000 cubic feet and 1,780,666 milli-
curies), a total revenue figure is produced that is
slightly higher than the stated revenue requirement. This
allows for some shortfall in actual volumes below current
projections for 1993.

001305 -




CALCULATIONS OF REVENUE REQUIREMENT

YEAR ... 1993
1993
PROJECTED
VOLUME/ACTIVITY! PRICES? REVENUES
100,000 cubic fee of waste disposed $44.78/cu. ft. $ 4,478,000

1,780,666 millicuries of associated activity $ 3.77/millicurie $ 6,713,110
$11,191,110

1 Reference Exhibit No. T - (RES-1) page 16
2 Reference Exhibit No. ___ (BLA-6) Schedule A Disposal Charges

BLA:ph
04/09/92
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U8 Ecology, Inec.
Docket No. TG-920234

Response to Staff Data Regquest No. 8(1)

Request: Please explain how the $19,202,082 rate base shown
on Exhibit (BLA=5) is intended to reflact your
investment Incurred over the term of its operations at
the Richland site.

Responae:
Witness: Charles E. Olson

The basis for the $19,202,082 figure ie set forth in
Dr. Olson's testimony. The approach used in Dr. Olson's
testimony to value the investment cost of the Richland
facility is appropriate under RCW 81.108,030(2) (a), which
authorizes the Commission, in setting fair, just,
reasonable and sufficient ratee, to consider, among other
things, the value of the site operator's leasehold and
license interests, the site operator's investment
incurred over the term of its operations, and the rate of
return equivalent to that earned by comparable
enterprises, .
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USEcology, Inc.

9200 Shelbyville Road, Suite 300
P.O. Box 7246

Louisville, Kentucky 40257-0246
502/426-7160

FENNER

N

USEcology

an American Ecology company

April 30, 1992

Mr. Edward J. Nikula

WASHINGTON UTILITIES and
TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr., S.W.

Olympia, WA 98504-8002

RE: Docket No. TG-920234
Staff Data Requests 1-8

Dear Mr. Nikula:

Enclosed are US Ecology's responses to Staff Data Request Nos. 4, 6,
7(1-5) and 8(2) in the above proceeding. These responses, along with
those submitted April 9, supply all data requested in the Commission's
March 26 letter. :

Please let me know if you have questions with respect to any of our
responses. I may be reached at (206) 754-3733.

f,ﬂams;ycerely,

S o0 s

BCB; bb
Enclosures

Copy: Mr. James Van Nostrand
Mr. Robert Ash

001508
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Request:

Response:

BLA:ph
Attachments
4/728/92

US Ecology, Inc.
Docket No. TG-920234

Response to Staff Data Request No. 4

On page 16 of the 1990 Annual Report of American Ecology
$6,257,000 of net property and equipment is shown. Please
supply for the test period in this case, the 12 months
ended September 30, 1991, the net property and equipment
value. Please show as part of this request the original
cost, the accumulated depreciation and the depreciable life
of the property for the 12 months ending both September 30,
1990 and September 30, 1991. For all property and equipment
allocated to the State of Washington please show how the
property and equipment was allocated.

Witness: Robert L. Ash

Additional information to supplement our previous
response on April 9th is provided herein. Attached hereto
are revised copies of a Tlisting of property and equipment
for the 12 months ending September 30, 1990 and September
30, 1991 for US Ecology's LLRW facility at Richland,
Washington. The only change on the schedules from the prior
information submitted on April 9, 1992 is the inclusion of
the depreciable 1ife of the property and equipment. It
should be noted that this is the depreciable 1ife used for
tax purposes, and 1is probably not appropriate for
ratemaking purposes.
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US ECOLOGY, INC.
WASHINGTON PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT LISTING
SEPTEMBER, 1990

DATE ACQ

—— — - ———

DESCRIPTION ,
LUDLUM STRETCH SCOPE
CONCORD 224 MODEM
CONCORD 224 MODEM
IBM SELECTRIC
74 KENWORTH TRACTOR
83 SERVICE BOX-F250 .
1977 GMC GENERAL TRACTOR
10 HP GAS AIR COMPRESSOR
CAT V5S0C FORKLIFT
BEEBE JIB CRANE
WISCONSIN MIXER
BEEBE LIFT HOIST
WILTON BAND SAW
IBM CORRECTING SELECTRIC
1972 FRTLINER WHITE TRACTOR
45° FLATBED TRAILER-217
1960 SPOMAC DUMP TRAILER
CLARK FORKLIFT
CATERPILLAR DOZER
CAT DOZER REPAIR
CAT TRACTOR/SCRAPER
LOADING DOCK-FRUEHAUF TR
LOADING DOCK-FRUEHAUF TR
LINCOLN SAE-400 WELDER
1961 CAT 12E ROAD GRADER
LIFTALL FORKLIFT
50-TON HYDRAULIC PULLER
REST AREA TRAILER
AIR MASK-PRESSURE DEMAND
OFFICE TRAILER
YALE ELECTRIC FORK STACKER
ALPHA /BETA COUNTING SYSTEM
XEROX 1038 COPIER
CATERPILLAR FORKLIFT
CATERPILLAR 926 WHEEL LOADER
CATERPILLAR WATER WAGON
GENERATOR
4-WHEEL ALL TERRAIN VEHICLE
4-WHEEL ALL TERRAIN VEHICLE
VCR CAMCORDER
DIP PAK 200 MIG WELDER
CATERPILLAR V50D FORKLIFT
ALLLADIN 1440 PRESSURE WASHER
10HP 30GAL GAS AIR COMPRESSOR
BOBCAT 440B SKID STEER LOADER

TOTAL WASHINGTON

cosT
3,990.00
1,256.40
1,256.40
1,013.00
9,000.00
2,682.50
21,460.00
2,060.02
23,718.67
4,560.00
1,711.44
3,300.00
1,564.55
1,136.16
27,272.00
14,760.00
1,837.50
40,078.83
71,428.10
37,440.53
175,875.00
3,725.00
3,725.00
5,428.22
21,780.45
46,183.19
5,836.59
5,086.40
6,740.25
4,889.00
6,890.55
37,208.47
5,624.63
128,760.00
66,825.00
22,373.00
6,824.28
3,008.93
3,008.92
1,589.95
1,534.58
20,871.74
5,252.01
2,031.93
6,953.10

869,552.29

ACCUM

DEPR
3,990.00
1,256.40
1,256.40
1,013.00
9,000.00
2,682.50
21,460.00
2,060.02
23,718.67
4,560.00
1,711.44
3,300.00
1,564.55
1,136.16
27,272.00
14,760.00
1,837.50
40,078.83
71,428.10
5,241.68
175,875.00
3,725.00
3,725.00
5,428.22
21,780.45
46,183.19
5,836.59
5,086.40
6,740.25
4,889.00
6,890.55
19,627.46
1,827.97
122,638.74
63,647.15
21,684.36
6,499.81
2,256.73
2,256.71
738.23
809.47
12,905.61
763.93
162.56
347.66

781,653.29

DEPR
LIFE
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US ECOLOGY, INC.
WASHINGTON PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT LISTING
SEPTEMBER, 1991

DATE ACQ

DESCRIPTION
LUDLUM STRETCH SCOPE
CONCORD 224 MODENM
CONCORD 224 MODENM
1BM SELECTRIC
74 KENWORTH TRACTOR
83 SERVICE BOX-F250
1977 GMC GENERAL TRACTOR
10 HP GAS AIR COMPRESSOR
CAT V50C FORKLIFT
BEEBE JIB CRANE
WISCONSIN MIXER
BEEBE LIFT HOIST
WILTON BAND SAW
I1BM CORRECTING SELECTRIC
1972 FRTLINER WHITE TRACTOR
45° FLATBED TRAILER-217
1960 SPOMAC DUMP TRAILER
CLARK FORKLIFT
CATERPILLAR DOZER
CAT DOZER REPAIR
CAT TRACTOR/SCRAPER
LOADING DOCK-FRUEHAUF TR
LOADING DOCK-FRUEHAUF TR
LINCOLN SAE-400 WELDER
1961 CAT 12E ROAD GRADER
LIFTALL FORKLIFT
50-TON HYDRAULIC PULLER
REST AREA TRAILER
AIR MASK-PRESSURE DEMAND
OFFICE TRAILER
YALE ELECTRIC FORK STACKER
ALPHA /BETA COUNTING SYSTEM
XEROX 1038 COPIER
CATERPILLAR FORKLIFT
CATERPILLAR 926 WHEEL LOADER
CATERPILLAR WATER WAGON
GENERATOR
4-WHEEL ALL TERRAIN VEHICLE
4-WHEEL ALL TERRAIN VEHICLE
VCR CAMCORDER
DIP PAK 200 MIG WELDER
CATERPILLAR V50D FORKLIFT
ALLLADIN 1440 PRESSURE WASHER
10HP 30GAL GAS AIR COMPRESSOR
BOBCAT 440B SKID STEER LOADER
LUDLUM NEUTRON DETECTOR

TOTAL WASHINGTON

cosT
3,990.00
1,256.40
1,256.40
1,013.00
9,000.00
2,682.50
21,460.00
2,060.02
23,718.67
4,560.00
1,711.44
3,300.00
1,564.55
1,136.16
27,272.00
14,760.00
1,837.50
40,078.83
71,428.10
37,440.53
175,875.00
3,725.00
3,725.00
5,428.22
21,780.45
46,183.19
5,836.59
5,086.40
6,740.25
4,889.00
6,890.55
37,208.47
5,624.63
128,760.00
66,825.00
22,373.00
6,824.28
3,008.93
3,008.92
1,589.95
1,534.58
20,871.74
5,252.01
2,031.93
6,953.10
1,662.16

871,214.45

ACCUM

DEPR
3,990.00
1,256.40
1,256.40
1,013.00
9,000.00
2,682.50
21,460.00
2,060.02
23,718.67
4,560.00
1,711.44
3,300.00
1,564.55
1,136.16
27,272.00
14,760.00
1,837.50
40,078.83
71,428.10
16,473.84
175,875.00
3,725.00
3,725.00
5,428.22
21,780.45
46,183.19
5,836.59
5,086.40
6,740.25
4,889.00
4,890.55
27,441.23
2,390.43
128,760.00
66,825.00
22,373.00
6,824.28
2,858.52
2,858.49
965.37
1,131.73
17,288.67
2,310.88
894.06
3,059.36
0.00

822,700.08

DEPR
LIFE

. —
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US Ecology, Inc.
Docket No. TG-920234

Response to Staff Data Request No. 6

Request: Please submit in the same format as Exhibit (BLA-3)
for the Richland, Washington operation all” revenues,
expenses (inciuding taxes, fees and surcharges), actual
net investment at the Richland site and/or allocated and
pro forma adjustments for any increases in the rates
during the test period or subsequent to the test period.

Response:

Witness: Robert L. Ash

Attached hereto is a schedule of the Richland,
Washington operations for the 12-month test period ending
September 30, 1991 in the same format as Exhibit
(BLA-3) reflecting revenue and expenses (including taxes
and state fees) and pro forma adjustments.

Additionally, attached hereto is a reconstructed
statement of assets and liabilities as of December 31,
1991 for the Richland, Washington site. Please be advised
that in US Ecology's present general ledger system a
separate balance sheet is not maintained for the
Richland, Washington site. Moreover, the amounts shown
for accumulated depreciation on the attached statement of
assets and liabilities reflect the depreciation taken for
tax purposes, and are probably not appropriate for
ratemaking purposes. The Company has not performed an
"actual net investment" calculation for the Richland site
that would be appropriate for ratemaking purposes
inasmuch as it is not proposing to determine its revenue
requirement on the basis of such a calculation.

BLA:ph
Attachments 001512
04/27/92



WASHINGTON FACILITY
ACTURL RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
PERIOD:OCT. 1. 1950 TO SEPT. 30. 19%1

OCT-DEC 90 JAH-SEPT 91  TOTALS RESTATED PROFORKA PROFORNA
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION MCTUALS ACTURLS 0CT90-SEPTSY  ADJUSTMENTS RESULTS ADJUSTHENTS TOTALS CONNENTS
NENO:CU. FI.UASTE DISPOSED 99,330 213,430 312,760 312,760 312240
TOTAL REYENUE 3,109,715 1,390,270 10,499,985 10.499.985 10,499,985
OPERATING EXPENSES:
SALARIES 190,504 $25.642 816.1% $5.018 8 861.232 (16830038 Q44402 ¢ ADJ.-REF. SCHEDULE 1
PAYROLL TAXES 15,085 62,540 11,625 4,100 ¢ 81,725 81,725 ®8ADJ.-REF. SCHEDULE 2
RETIRENENT FUND 12,911 40,892 53,863 3.207 ¢ 51,070 51,000
ENPLOYEE INS .29 115.023 140,120 5.054 ¢ IRV IURY
DIR CHE-LEGAL 6.438 12,513 19.011 1.011 19.011
DIR CHG-P.A. 8 1.3 1462 1462 IR1Y]
DIR CHG-GOYT.AFF. 1.408 L) 1.9 1 L
DIR CHG-POST OPS ] 135 199 199 159
DIR CHG-ACCOUKTING 0 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3
DIR CHG-RAD ADK 5.165 2874 33,899 35,899 33,899
DIR CHG-RAD SALES 0 HY L] Y 1Y)
DIR CHG-RAD SERYICES 0 962 962 962 962
DIR CHG-RAD SITE 0PS 6.191 5.8 31453 31483 R
BIR CHG-ENY SITE 0PS ] W W W Wl
LABOR CAPITALIZED {20,608} (20.608) (20,608) (20.608)
PERNITS/LICEMSES .18 656 3,789 s 4.018 4,018
REPAIR & WAINT, 1674 92,1687 109.511 109,511 109,511
SAFETY CONPLIANCE 22,838 80,561 103.400 103.400 103,400
GROUKDWATER TRAT. 1) 0 Y] 3 )
FACILITY SECURITY 19 1 485 485 485
KATERIALS .43 5,04 1.418 1.478 1.416
FUELS & LUB. 4,04 11.181 17,225 17,225 11,225
CONTAINERS 3.9 40,942 44,13 44,13 .73
SUBCONTRACTORS 5.051 43,564 48,615 48,615 48,615
DEPREC-OPER.EQ. 1,762 UAN 42,255 42.25% 42255
ANORTIZATION-CELL 14,780 1.897 .60 W.én .61
CELL CAP EXPENSE 6,898 14,430 21,528 21.528 21,528
EQUIP. LEASES .51 106,122 H2.2% 142,29 12,29
ISURAKCE LN 117,348 150.819 150,819 150.819
PROF FEES-EXG. 912 0 912 12 Y
ENP UNIFORHS 3.5%8 5206 8,804 8.804 8.804
SALES & USE TaX 184 1,387 1.841 1.541 1.5
TRAYEL 10.442 31,566 42,008 18,878 ¢ 60,884 60,88¢
ADYERTISING 0 1.041 1.041 128 ¢ 1169 1169
PUBLIC AFFAIRS ] 406 406 it 7 1
REP & KAINT-NOM 0P 1794 LR M) 5.831 1516 ¢ 1.7 1.0
FUEL & LUB-NOK OP 3007 1,766 10873 .02 8 12,899 12,899
SUPPLIES 8,300 20,260 28,540 2,19 ¢ 30,784 30,75
FREIGHT & POSTAGE 03 3,383 4166 378 4,533 453

001513



UTILITIES .18 1,765 9,908 e 10,054 10,054

TELEPHOKE 5.154 21,638 2%.19 1,097 ¢ 28,689 8,688
OEPRECIATION 5,544 16,209 1,153 U753 21,153
RENT/LEASES-OTHER L1 12,254 16.381 34728 20,053 44,000 64,053 LEASEHOLD RENT INC. 10 $50.000 FRON $6,000 EFFECTIVE 1/93
PROPERTY TAXES 2,940 9.450 12,390 12,390 6.420 10,810 LEASEROLD EXCISE TAX OF 12.84% OF $50,000 EFFECTIVE 1/93
PROPERTY NS 3.886 16,285 20.151 20.151 20,151
LEGAL FEES 35.602 95.452 131,054 131,084 131,054
GAIN OK ASSET SALE ] (650) {650) 50 0 0 NONRECURRING ITEN
ENP RELATIONS 1§53 3 .21 2,276 L
UNION RELATIONS 0 el m m i)
NEMBERSHIPS & SUB. i L 5,150 509 ¢ 5,459 5.4689
SENINARS 1.602 1,945 3,547 3,547 354
CHARITABLE CONTR. 8.525 10.800 19.325 19,328 19,328
ANORT-G000WILL 1.2 3750 5.001 5.001 5,001
PROF FEES-OTHER 4,383 .30 .60 3 (Y 6704
DIR CHG-0.P.0PS 900 2,087 .98 2.9%1 1997
OIR CHG-ENGINEERTHG 9.940 33,020 43.080 43,080 43.080
DIR CHG-HEALTH PHY. 11412 19,813 91.285 91,285 91.285
DIR CHG-REG.COMP. SAFETY 170 Lm 1.941 1.941 1541
ALLOC-RAD SITE 0§ 36117 151,357 193,474 193,474 193,474 MO ADJ.PROPOSED-REF.SCHEDULE 3
RATE CASE EXPENSE 0 ] 350.000 350,000  COST ASSOCIATED WITH RATE CASE HEARING
UTC REGULATORY CONP. 0 0 140.000 140000 OK-GOINE COMPLIAKCE COST
SUBTOTAL 596,382 $2,010.179 82,606,561 $89.790  $2.696,351 $523.590  L.219.541
STATE FEES:
SURYEILLANCE FEE 139,420 314,362 85,18 453.182 453,782
PCLN 159,77 9,793 539.520 539.526 $39.520
BUSINESS & OCCUPATIONAL 389,381 171,648 1,161,008 1.161.004 1,161,006
REGULATCRY FEE 0 168,523 168,523 168,523 168,503
SUBTOTAL-STATE FEES $688.498  SL43L.3T 82,322,841 $0 3.l $0 23084

SELLING & GEN.& ADN.EXP.:

CUSTONER SERYICE 53,958 191,292 45,250 245.250 33.080 8,330 ADJ.-REF. SCHEDULE 4
GLA-ACCOUNTING 38.410 114,700 155,118 153,110 (66,333) 86,777 ADJ.-REF. SCHEDULE §
GkA-PERSOMNEL 12,563 52,52 65,084 65,084 (29,956) 35128 ADJ.-REF. SCHEQULE ¢
GEA-DATA PROCESSING 1.810 63.219 §2.089 92.089 {32.020) 60,069 ADJ.-REF. SCHEDULE 7
GRA-QUALITY ASSURANCE 96,612 141,451 238,269 (89,140)8 145.12¢ (86.782) 62,17 ADJ.-REF. SCHEDULE 8
CORPORATE FEE 88.000 217.000 305.000 305.000 152,000 451,000 ADJ.-REF. SCHEDULE 9

SUBTOTAL-SELLING & 64A $318.413 $780.389 81,098,802 (889,140} $1.009.662 ($30,011) $979.451

TOTAL EXPENSES $1.603.293  $4.424.911 86,028,204 $650 6,028,854 $93.57  46.520.433
SITE IXCONE BEFORE TaX $1.506,422 82,965,359 $4.471.781 (3650} $4.471.131 ($093,579) 8397582
INCORE TAX $611.000  $1.140.000  $1,751.000 $1.751,000 $1,751,000
SITE INCONE AFTER TaX $095.422  S1.825.38%  $2.120.181 {$650) 82,720,131 ($493.579)  $2,226.5%2
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US Ecology, Inc.
Docket No. TG-920234

Response to Staff Data Request No. 7(1)

Request: 1) Depreciation and amortization are shown on several lines.
Please supply a copy of the depreciation and amortization
schedules that support these expenses.

Response:
. Witness: Robert L. Ash
Attached hereto is a schedule of depreciation expense
by asset description for Richland, Washington site for the
12 month test period ending September 30, 1997.
Please be advised that the amortization expense on
Exhibit ___ (BLA-3) consists of cell space amortization and
goodwill amortization for the 12 month test period ending
September 30, 1991.
BLA:ph
Attachment
4/21/92
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DEPRECIATION EXPENSE
US ECOLOGY RICHLAND, WASHINGTON SITE
FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDED, SEPTEMBER 30, 1991

ASSET NO. DESCRIPTION OF ASSET
221 Alpha/Beta Counting System
289 Xerox 1038 Copier
335 3860 FT Chain Link
340 CNI Land Improvement
383 Caterpillar Forklift
385 Caterpillar 926 Wheel Loader
386 Caterpillar Water Wagon
387 Generator
388 Four Wheel A11 Terrain Vehicle
389 Four Wheel Al11 Terrain Vehicle
390 VCR Camcorder
391 DIP Pak 200 MIG Welder
436 40x75 Steel Warehouse
437 Office Bldg 24x40
438 Change Inspection Bldg
439 Office Bldg Addition
440 Shop Bldg Alteration
454 Caterpillar V50D Forklift
510 Alladin 1440 Pressure Washer
518 CAT 08-H Undercarriage Repair
614 10 HP 30 Gal Gas Air Compressor
619 Bobcat 440B Skid Steer Loader
607 1988 Ford Tempo
TOTAL
BLA:ph
4/28/92

4TH QTR. Y.T.D.

1990 SEPT. '91 TOTAL
$ 1,953.44 $ 5,860.33 $ 7,813.77
140.63 421.83 562.46
95.67 229.59 325.26
1,247.173 3,743.10 4,990.83
6,121.26 - 6,121.26
3,177.85 - 3,177.85
688.64 - 688.64
324.47 - 324.47
150.44 451.35 601.79
150.43 451.35 601.78
56.717 170.37 227.14
80.57 241.69 322.26
324.83 974.52 1,299.35
193.74 464.94 658.68
2,670.32 8,010.93 10,681.25
499.91 1,249.76 1,749.67
314.74 944.21 1,258.95
1,095.717 3,287.29 4,383.06
286.41 1,260.48 1,546.95
2,246.43 8,985.73 11,232.16
243.83 487.67 731.50
1,042.96 1,668.74 2,711.70
199.717 1,797.93 1,997.70
$23,306.67 $40,701.81  $64,008.48
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US Ecology, Inc.
Docket No. TG-920234

Response to Staff Data Request No. 7(2)

Request: 2) Charitable contributions in the amount of $19,325 are
shown. Please supply a schedule detailing each item of
expense.

Response:

Witness: Robert L. Ash

Attached hereto is a schedule detailing by payee each
item of expense under the classification charitable contri-
butions for the 12-month test period ending September 30,
1991. The 1ine item should have been Tlisted only as
"contributions".

BLA:ph
Attachment
04/27/92
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US ECOLOGY - WASHINGTON
CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTIONS
ocT. 1, 1991 TO SEPT. 30, 1991

Senate Rep. Campaign

Committee to Re-elect S,

Benton Co. Sheriff
Columbia Basin Boxing

United Way 2,

Boy Scouts of America

Richland Prof. Firefighters
Port of Pasco Police Off. Assoc
United Way of Franklin & Benton

Tri-Cities Renaissance 2,
Bryn Mawr College 2,
University of Washington 2,

Tri-City Assoc. of Realtors
Columbia Basin Boxing Club

Cornell University 2,

Richland Columbia Little League
Dune Busters 4-H Club

Benton Co. Sheriffs Posse
Finley Youth Council

Total Charitable Contributions 19,

250.00
250.00
120.00
150.00
755.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
200.00
000.00
500.00
500.00
100.00
150.00
500.00
200.00
200.00

75.00

75.00

325.00

001519



Request:

Response:

BLA:ph
Attachment
04/217/92

US Ecology, Inc.
Docket No. TG-920234

Response to Staff Data Request No. 7(3)

3) Rate case expense is shown as $350,000. However, Exhibit
T. ___ (BLA-1), page 6 indicates that the $350,000 of rate
case expense will be amortized over 2 years. Is the total
$700,000 or $350,000? Also, please supply any detail that
you used to arrive at your estimated total rate case
expense.

Witness: Robert L. Ash

The total estimate for Rate Case Expense is $350,000.
Attached hereto is a schedule reflecting the estimated cost
of $350,000 for rate case expense.

0015<0



ESTIMATED COST ASSOCIATED WITH RATE CASE HEARING
US ECOLOGY'S RICHLAND, WASHINGTON SITE
For the Period October 1, 1991
through

December 1992

DESCRIPTION OF EXPENSE VENDOR/EMPLOYEE EST. AMOUNT

Estimated cost associated
with filing rate case by
3/01/92 and public hearing
process expected 2nd and
3rd Quarter 1992:

1). Professional Legal Services Perkins Coie $140,000.00

2). Expert Witness...
Charles 0Olsen H. Zinder & Assoc. $120,000.00

3). Travel Expense... US Ecology Personnel $ 40,000.00
(i.e. B. Dillon, R. Ash,
R. Sauer, B. Bede...

No. of Trips Avg. Cost/Trip
Est.15-20 Trips ~$ 2,000/Trip

4), Staff Time...

Preparation, Document Production $ 50,000.00
TOTAL ESTIMATED RATE CASE HEARING EXPENSE $350,000.00
0015<1

BLA:ph
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US Ecology, Inc.
Docket No. TG-920234

Response to Staff Data Request No. 7(4)

Request: 4) WUTC regulatory compliance costs are shown as $140,000.
Please supply any detail that you have in support of this
amount.

Response:

Witness: Robert L. Ash

Attached hereto is a schedule in support of the estimated cost
for WUTC regulatory compliance.

BLA:ph
Attachment
04/28/92
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ESTIMATE OF WUTC REGULATORY COMPLIANCE COST
US ECOLOGY'S RICHLAND, WASHINGTON SITE
for

12-MONTH PERIOD

ESTIMATE
. CATEGORY OF EXPENSE AMOUNT
I. Professional Services: Assistance in complying
with rate regulation
A. Legal Cost - Perkins Coie & Internal $ 45,000
B. Economist - Charles 0lson $ 25,000

II. Salary and fringe of employee responsible for
complying with Accounting requirements, preparing
periodic rate filing and various reports (1/2 of person) §$ 35,000

II1. Time of Company personnel to respond to audits by

WUTC staff $ 8,000

IV. Travel Expense of Company personnel $ 15,000
Subtotal $128,000

V. Contingency ... 10% $ 12,000
TOTAL - WUTC REGULATORY COMPLIANCE ESTIMATE $140,000

N2 001523



Request:

Response:

BLA:ph
04/28/92

US Ecology, Inc.
Docket No. TG-920234

Response to Staff Data Request No. 7(5)

5) The corporate fee is shown as $457,000 at the pro forma
level. Schedule 9 shows that prior to allocation the total

amounts is $3,558,000

a. Please supply account detail of the breakdown of
the total expense.

b. Please supply invoices associated with the portion
applicable to Legal and Governmental Affairs.

Witness: Robert L. Ash

Attached hereto are schedules for American Ecology
Corporate expense and Legal & Governmental Affairs expense
detailing by account description the total expense for the
12-month test period ending September 30, 1991.

For request 5b. above, invoices and/or other
accounting records will be made available during WUTC audit.

001524



ACCOUNT NO. DESCRIPTION

AEC CORPORATE

801-802,698 Salaries & Wages

822-837 Fringe Benefits
841 Travel
843 Telephone
845 Supplies
847 Depreciation & Amor
849 Rent
851 Insurance
854 Energy - Electricit
855,856 Bank and Loan Fees
858 Maintenance and Rep
859,871 Legal
863 Dues, Subs, Publica
864 Postage
865 0/S Clerical Servic
866 Shareholders Relati
868 Auditor's Services
869 Consulting Services
870 Taxes & Licenses
850,852,
860-862,
867,880,
899 Other
898-4X Reimbursed Services
898-4X Reimbursed Services
898-5X Reimbursed Services
L0 S
BLA:ph
4/28/92

tization

y
airs
tions

es
ons

-USE Compacts
-USE Kentucky
- ALEX

EXPENSES
Y.T.D. 4TH QTR.
SEPTEMBER '91 1990 TOTAL
$1,447,088 $142,779 $1,589,867
123,656 45,147 168,803
46,888 21,029 67,917
16,848 4,951 21,799
7,807 2,769 10,576
9,842 20,970 30,812
85,187 26,615 111,802
79,932 132,134 212,066
4,081 1,413 5,494
8,605 2,500 11,105
5,466 1,122 6,588
104,589 46,037 150,626
10,691 1,034 17,725
9,023 2,820 11,843
19,674 0 19,674
235,249 30,734 265,983
95,029 155,000 250,029
12,322 ( 6,348) 5,974
48,401 20,577 68,978
6,790 ( 20,794) ( 14,004)
( 91,750) ( 23,181) ( 114,931)
( 402) ( 5,540) ( 5,942)
( 850) (__3,337) ( 4,187)
$2,284,166 $2,888,597

$604,431
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LEGAL & GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS EXPENSE

DESCRIPTION

Salaries

Fringe Benefits
Repair & Maintenance
Professional Fees
Rent/Leases
Insurance

Travel

Seminars

Supplies

Freight & Postage
Telephone
Depreciation
Employee Relations
Memberships & Subscriptions
Other

Subtotal

Less: Direct Charge to other
US Ecology Departments

TOTAL

BLA:ph
4/28/92

Y.T.D. 4TH QTR.
SEPT. 1991 1990

$411,138 $144,589
82,943 11,947
3,321 485
272,773 39,514
24,332 16,142
27,648 7,926
45,871 22,870
560 0

2,444 1,813
2,480 751
9,737 4,665
405 122

101 169

7,449 4,114

( 81) 5
$891,121 $255,112
(_371,376)  (_105,480)
$519,745 $149,632

TOTAL

$ 555,727
94,890
3,806
312,287
40,474
35,574
68,741

560

4,251
3,231
14,402

521

270

11,563
( 76)

$1,146,233

(__476,856)

$ 669,377
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Request:

Response:

BLA:ph
4/28/92

US Ecology, Inc.
Docket No. TG-920234

Response to Staff Data Request No. 8(2)

2) Staff Request No. 6, in part, asks that you supply the
net 1investment at the Richland site, or allocated to the
Richland site. Using that net investment, please indicate
what the revenue requirement would be in the same format as
Exhibit __ (BLA-5). Please supply a copy of your work
papers showing that calculation.

Witness: Robert L. Ash

As indicated in the response to Staff Request No. 6,
the Company has not calculated an "actual net investment”
for the Richland site that would be appropriate for
ratemaking purposes inasmuch as it 1is not proposing to
determine its revenue requirement on the basis of such a
calculation. If such a net investment were calculated, the
revenue requirement suggested by using such an approach
could easily be determined on the basis of the information
and format shown in Exhibit ___ (BLA-5).
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'PERKINS COIE

A LAwW PARTNERSHIP INCLUDING PROFESSIONAL CORPORATIONS
ONE BELLEVUE CENTER. SCITE 1800 * 411-108TH AVENUE NORTHEAST ®* BELLEVUE, WASHINGTON 98004
TELEPHONE: (206) 453-6980

May 18, 1992

RECEIVED
Mr. Edward J. Nikula _
Washington Utilities and Ay 2 2 1992
Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive S.W.
Olympia, WA 98504-8002

ATTY GEN
wuie b

Re: Docket No. TG-920234
Staff Data Requests 9-15

Dear Mr. Nikula:

Enclosed are US Ecology's responses to Staff data
requests 9 through 15 in the above proceeding.

Please contact Barry Bede at (206) 754-3733 if you have
questions with respect to any responses.

Very,truiy your
/

J/James M. Varr Nostrand
JMV:goc
Enclosures

cc: Barry C. Bede
Brad Dillon
Washington Public Power
Supply System
Portland General Electric
Precision Castparts
Teledyne Wah Chang
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Request:

US Ecology, Inc.
Docket No. TG-920234

Response to Staff Data Request No. 9

During the test period, the 12 months ended

September 30, 1991, 121,202 cubic feet of waste and
1,870,803 millicuries of activity (Exhibit T-1,
pages 16-17) was received at the Richland facility
from generators within the Northwest Compact.

(1)

(2)
(3)

(4)

Response:

If the Envirocare facility in Utah was operational
for all twelve months of the test period and had its
current license, please indicate the number of cubic
feet of waste and the millicuries of activity that
could have been sent to the Envirocare facility in
Utah. For this calculation please use the shipments
as received at Richland. By received, I mean the
shipment would require no separation of the
contents. That is, if a mixed shipment was received
and only after separation could part of the volume
go to the Envirocare facility, you would not include
this shipment.

Please supply a copy of the manifest for each
shipment in part 1 above.

Please supply a copy of the actual invoice for each
shipment in part 1 above.

Please indicate on the invoice supplied as part 3

above the charge that would have been assessed by

Envirocare if the shipment had gone to Utah rather
than to the US Ecology facility in Richland.

Witness: Richard E. Sauer

(1)

US Ecology has performed no such analysis to
determine the amount of waste which could have been
sent to the Envirocare Facility in Utah during the
test period. Such an analysis would require a
review of documents for each shipment of waste
recieved at the Richland site, and a determination
regarding the types of waste which the Envirocare
facility can receive. Any such determination, in
turn, may be subject to an interpretation which
differs from that of the company.

0015<9
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(2) See response to (1) above.
(3) See response to (1) above.

(4) US Ecology has no information regarding the schedule
of charges imposed by Enviroczre for disposal of
waste at the its facility. U= Ecology is aware,
however, that waste disposed =t the Envirocare
facility would not be subject to certain charges
that are applicable at the Rizhland site, including
surcharges, site closure and »erpetual care and
maintenance (PC&M) fees, other charges imposed by
the state of Wahington, and compact fees.

001530
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US Ecology, Inc.
Docket No. TG-920234

Response to Staff Data Request No. 10

Request: On page 16 of Exhibit T-1, the company estimates
that it will receive in 1993 100,000 cubic “eet of waste
with an associated activity level of 1,780,266
millicuries. Please supply all workpapers showing the
assumptions and calculations supporting this estimate.

Response:
Witness: Richard E. Sauer

As discussed on pages 15-17 of Exhibit T-1, the
company's estimate of 100,000 cubic feet of volume for
calendar year 1993 is based upon historical levels of
waste received from Northwest Compact gener=tors,
including amounts received during the test -eriod. The
company's estimate was based primarily on tze data set
forth in Exhibit 8, Schedule 1. The compan.'s analysis
considered unusual deliveries during 1991 tzat were not
likely to recur. For example, U.S. Navy sh:-pped an
usually large amount of waste during the last half of
1991.

The company's estimate of activity lev=zls for 1993
was based on historical activity levels in waste received
from Northwest Compact generators, as discussed on
pages 15-17 of Exhibit T-1. In particular, the company
relied upon the historical levels of activizTy as set
forth in Exhibit 8, Schedule 2. The compar:'s estimate
of 1,780,666 millicuries for 1993 can be suzported by
both a simple average of the last five years' results
(which suggests 1,755.68 curies annually) cr a weighted
average of the last five years' results (wk.ch suggests
1,809 curies annually). Calculations for =—=ese figures
are shown on the attached workpaper.
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T8 Ecology, Inc.
Docket No. TG-920234

Response tc Staff Data Request No. 11

Request: For this calcu’ztion please assume the Commission
sets the rates bass:= on the 100,000 cubic feet of wasts
and 1,780,666 mill_-uries of activity. If the Richlana
site receives in 1332 121,202 cubic feet of waste and
1,870,803 millicur.=s of activity please indicate what
the rates should k= =sing the proposed volume adjustmer—:
as reflected on Exz._zit 16. Please supply all workpaper=s

showing the assump=..-ns and the supporting calculations.

Response:
Witness: Robert Z. 2sh
The cubic fecct ~ate for volume would be reduced t:
$36.69, while the :=z-zivity charge would be reduced to
$3.57 per millicur-=. Calculations are shown on the

attached workpaper
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US Ecology, Inc.
Docket No. TG-920234

Response to Staff Data Request No. 12

Requeszt: For this calculation please use the same daz: as

sztaff Request No. 11 except treat the additional 7olume
zand activity as extraordinary volumes using the rroposed

= oo

ccrtraordinary volume adjustment as reflected on =:hibit

:v. Please supply all workpapers showing the aszumptions
ond the supporting calculations.

[ALE

Resporuse:
¥ustness: Robert L. Ash

The rate paid per cubic foot by the customer making
TIne extraordinary volume delivery would be $23.2% The
Tmaximum rate per cubit foot would be reduced frcx $44.78

Tz $40.21. Calculations are shown on the attachza
v orkpaper.

Higher levels of activity are not subject =z the
.citraordinary delivery mechanism, as described z=

Tzages 22-23 of Exhibit T-9.
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Us Ecology, Inc.
Docket No. TG-920234

Response to Staff Data Request No. 13

Request: For this calculation assume that the Commis=ion sets
rates based on the actual volumes and activity le=svels
received during the test period.

(1) What would be the rate for volume and what "would be
the rate for activity? Please supply any
assumptions and workpapers used to determines these

rates.

(2) What would be the rate for volume and activi-ty if
actual volumes and activity were as the commany
estimated using the proposed volume adjustme=ant as
reflected on Exhibit 16. Please supply all
workpapers showing the assumptions and the
supporting calculations.

Response:
Witness: Robert L. Ash

(1) Rate for volume would be $36.69. ($11,118, 202
revenue requirement x 40% + 121,202 cu.ft.

Rate for activity would be $3.57 per millicmurie.

($11,118,102 revenue requirement x 60% + ...870,803
millicuries.)

(2) If actual volumes and activity were as the company
forecasted, no change in rates would be regmiired by
the volume adjustment.
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US Ecology, Inc.
Docket No. TG-920234

Response to Staff Data Request No. 14

Request: Exhizit 14, Schedule B shows Surcharges and Other
Special Ckarges. However, the pro forma revenue for this
proceedinc which produces $11,191,110 does not include
any revenues for these surcharges and other special
charges.

(1) Please explain why no revenues are shown for these
surcxarges and special charges in the pro forma
calc:mlation of rates.

(2) Base< on the test period and the volumes and
actiwity generated by the Northwest Compact, that
is, =he 121,202 cubic feet and the 1,870,803
millZcuries of activity and the actual shipments
rece-zved and the actual services performed, what
woul3 the revenues be at the rates proposed on
Exhi>it 14, Schedule B.

Response:
Witness: Richard E. Sauer

(1) The services indicated on Schedule B are performed
infr=quently, and the revenue generated therefrom
canrot be predicted reliably. Moreover, provision
of -—ne services on Schedule B typically require the
comgany to incur incremental costs, and the rates
gene~rally are set so as to recover these incremental
costs. Recovery of the overall revenue requirement
is wnerefore not dependent upon performing an
asstmed level of Schedule B special services.

(2) Dur-ng the test period, revenue from services
included on Schedule B provided only about 3% of the
comg:zny's total revenue. Actual shipments received
dur-ng the test period included approximately sixty
casks, 4 Poly HICS, approximately 300 Heavy Objects
of zoout 10,000 pounds each, and about 9,000 grams
of Sipecial Nuclear Material.
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US Ecology, Inc.
Docket No. TG-920234

Response to Staff Data Request No. 15

Request: During the staff visit to the Richland site on
April 27,1992, a copy of invoice 62643 dated January 8,
1991, was obtained which related to Teledyne Isotopes
Radiological. This invoice shows three different rates
for the disposal of Radioactive waste. The three items
and their rates are as follows:

(1) Solid Rad Waste $32.11 per cubic foot;
(2) Vials $39.65 per cubic foot; and
(3) Biological $34.13 per cubic foot.

As Exhibit 14 only shows one rate does this mean that the
company will only be charging one rate for all three
types listed above or does it mean that vials and
biological will not be accepted after January 1, 1993.

Response:
Witness: Richard E. Sauer
The company will continue to accept vials and

biological waste after January 1, 1993, but will charge
the same rate as for solid rad waste.

001540

[13813-0003/BA921330.085] 5/18/92



PERKINS COIE

A LAw PARTNERSHIP INCLUDING PROFESSIONAL CORPORATIONS
ONE BELLEVUE CENTER, SUITE 1800 * 411-108TH AVENUE NORTHEAST ® BELLEVUE, WASHINGTON 98004
TELEPHONE: (206) 453-6980

May 21, 1992

Ms. Julia Parker

Washington Utilities and
Transportation Commission

1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive S.W.

Olympia, WA 98504-8002

Re: Docket No. TG~-920234
staff Data Requests 16-35

Dear Ms. Parker:

Enclosed are US Ecology's responses to Staff data
requests 16 through 35 in the above proceeding.

Please contact Barry Bede at (206) 754-3733 if you have
questions with respect to any responses.

Ver ruly yours,

Y

- James M. Van Nostran

JMV:goc
Enclosures

cc: Barry C. Bede
Brad Dillon
Melvin Hatcher (Washington Public Power
Supply System)
J. Jeffrey Dudley (Portland General Electric)
James C. Paine (Precision Castparts)
Rich Williams (Teledyne Wah Chang)

-

w77 M B
001541

_ In g e wef mee e

[13813-0003/BA921420.009]

TELEX: 32-0319 PERKINS SEA ® FACSIM[LE:V(Z()()) 453-7350
ANCHORAGE ® LOS ANGELES ® PORTLAND ® SEATTLE * SPOKANE ® WasHINGTON, D.C.



US Ecology, Inc.
Docket No. TG-920234

Response to Staff Data Request No. 16

Request: Provide price lists for services at US Ecology,
Inc.'s low-level radioactive waste (LLRW) dump site at
Beatty, Nevada covering the period 1965 to present.

Response:
Witness: Richard E. Sauer
The Company has not retained price lists for all services
provided by the Company since 1965. Attached are the

price lists which are available, which show disposal
rates since April 1975.
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Beatty, Nevada
Low-Level Radioactive
Waste Disposal Facility

Schedules of Charges
For the Period

April 1. 1975 Through March 1. 1992
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Nuclear Engineering Company: Inc.

9200 SHELBYVILLE ROAD. SUITE 526 + P. 0. 80x 72a¢

LOUISVILLE, KENTUCAY 40207 PHONE 302) 426-7160

April 1, 1875

Dear Customer:

Effective April 1, 1973, the foiiowing Jdisposal charges
will be in effers for the Nevada Nuclear Center and

the Washington Nuzlear Center. These prices are £.c.t.
the respective site.

Radiaecion Levels Charos
——
0 - 200 px/nx $1.75
205 - 999 r/rr 2.25
l1 R~ 2 2/nr 3.00
£.00L - 5 mR/nr 3.75
£.601 = 10 B/ny 4.50

Frices for higher radiaticn levels will be given upon
reguesc.

Atracheé for yeur files are License Limits ang
Fezulrements for both Nuclear Centers.

L7 yun desire gny additienaz service, please do not
negitate to call,

Yours very t=-uly,

NMUCLEAR ENGINEERINC COMBANY, lic.

B. V. Roherts
Viecoa Presidenz - Corporaze Sales

BVR/3£
Lnclosure
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WUCLEAR ENGINEERING QOMPANY
Beatty, Nevada Tacility

SCEEDULE OF CHARGES

Disposal Charges - 8olid

-— B qr-produet material:

R/RR at Container Suriace

0.00 « 0,20
0.21 - 3.00
1.00 « 2.00
Prom 2 R/hr to 150 R/hr:
Disposal Charges - Liguide

2 For solidification
Bulk ehipments:

L. Belntilistion vials:

C. Apsorned lizuids;

Surelarge for hesvy objects.

t. Crane: Leec than 10,000 1bs:
10,001 1bs. and greater:

2, 6Bling:
Czrie Surcharge:
J - 100 curies

101 - 300 curies
301 aand over

ainum charge per Ebipment:
28k kandiing fee;

Wnirraaisted Special Auclear Materials, sudbject to
idconse limits:

Irradinted speeinl Nuelear ¥ateriala, pubject to
license yimats:

Burchurge fur man-Rem exposure Yecause of design or
rhysic: .l contuiner defee::

neorTT- an,,
k N

$3.00 per cubdic faot plus $0.20

<7B4537330:# S

Jrice Per Cu. Ft.

$ 2.50

.78
J.q0
per R/hr per cudie foot.

$ 3.00/gnllon
By Reguespt

$ 3.00/cu.ft,

¢ 2.80/¢cu.ft.

No Charge
$ 50.00 pilue $0.02,1%.

$100.00 per use

Fo Charge

$300.00 per contuin:r
$300.00 rer contsiner
plus $0.05 per curie

$ 75.00

$200.00
By Reques-
By Request

$ 3.00/man/mn.1irem
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NUCLEAR ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC.

BEATTY, NEVADA FACILITY
SCHEDULE OF CHARGES

1. DISPOSAL CHARGES - NON-TRANSURANIC WASTE

A; -Steel drums, wood or fiber boxes

R/HR AT CONTAINER SURFACE PRICE PER CU. FT.
0.20 - 0.20 $ 2.68
0.20 - 1.00 3,00
1.01 - 2.00 3.580
2.01 - 5.00 4.55
5.01 - 10.00 8.60
10,01 - 20,00 7 .60
20.01 - 40.00 : 10,05
40.01 - 60.00 15.59
5C0.01 - §0.00 19.106
€0.01 -100.00 ' 21.00
Jver -100.00 By Heguest
B, 2IEpCLZiC LINERS
- SURCHARGE
FiE2 AT CONTAINER SURFACE PER LINER PRICT 27k CU. FT.
2,00 -~ 0.20 NONE $ 2.¢€5
.20 - 1.30 $ B0.00 2.3 -
1.0t - 2.00 125.00 Q.55
<.03 - 5.00 175.00 2 35
3.0 - 10.00 250.00 2. 85
0.01 - 20.00 325.00 2.655
2C.0y - 490,00 400.C¢C 2,62
40.01 - 60.00 - 475,00 2.53
6C.01 - §0.C0 550.00 2.62
8C.01 -100.02 €25.00 2.388
Cver ~100.00 ‘ By Reguest
3. MINIWUM DISPOSAL CHARGE $100.90/ -h:pmernt

D, Ba.iat.or readings are maximum gererzted at surfaece of tie barial
et. sainey, irrespective cf physical size or econdiguratinrn.

iI. JURCHAIGE(8)

A. (.MIZ SUICHARGE _(PTR LOAD)

1. Zero - 100 curies No Charge

£. 101 -~ 300 curies €300.00

.o 3CL =~ License Limits $300.00 nlas $0.05
per c1
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B. JMan-:om exposurs (because of design or physical defecet of
eontainer or shieid)
$3.00 per man/millirom

€. Biological (pn containers which are not sealed vapor tight.)
$188/cu. ft,

D. —CRANE"

1. 0 - less than 10,000 1bs. No Charge

2. 10,000 tc limit of site equipment $50.00 pius ig¢/1p.
above 10,000 1Ls,

3. Special egquipment By special quo=ation

E. SPICIAL SLINGS

Eack ume ' . $100.00
®.  Hinimuz charge for unloacing 2 shielded container,
- £200.00
LIQOID RADICACTIVE W4STE MATERILL
4. FOR SOLIDIFICATION
L. In small nuantities $3.00/gailcn
2. Bulk skipments in Spec. tanker Special quotzticn
B. TFOR BYRIAL
1. Seciztillaticn vials $3.15/¢cu. ft,
2. Abscrbed liguids $2.65/cu. ft.
2. Small quanities (2o more ttan cne gallen per ipner corntaine:r)
$3.15/cu. ft.

SPECIAL QUOTES

A
]

B
C

. Unirradiated Rezctor Comporneats {non-fuel)
Irradiated Aeactor Components (nsn-fuel)
Chemical aste, non-radicactive, at Beatty, Nevada only,

~

Normal site unloading hours (excluding weekeads, helidays and
special arrargments.)

A. Deily: Oczocber througﬁ April 8:00 a.m. to 4:30C p.o.
May thrcugh August 6.00 a.m, to 2:30 p.nm.
September through Octob2r 7:00 a.m. to 3:30 P.M.

Juestions regarding packaging and site possession limits may be directed
t2 cur restern Headquarters, (415) 237-1561.

Nuelzar Eagiacering Compary reserves the right to change the foregeoing
arice schedulce and site hours.

If2gciive: September 1, 1977 . . ' .
= ? : 001547
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NUCLEAR ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC.
Beatty, Nevads Facility
SCHEDULE OF CHARGES
BADIOACTIVE WASTE
Diaposal Charges:
A. Bolid Materisl
- liao!-bru-a, Wood Boxes, Liners:
R/HR AT CONTAINER SURFACE PRICE PER CU. FT,
0,00 -~ 0.20 $
0.201 ~ 1.00 g:;g
1.01 - 2.00 §.80
201 - 8.00 ?7.10
501 -~ 10.00 8.40
10.61 -  20.00 0.
20.01 ~ 40.00 %3.:3
40.0 ~.  60.00 20.60
60.01 85.00 24.85
BO.OY - 100.00 27.30
Over 100.00 By Request
Disposable Libers Removed From Shigld:
4 43 AT CONTAINER SURFACE SURCHARGE PER LINER PRICE PFPP LU TT.
0.00 - 0.20 Ng Charge $ 4.7%
0.201 ~ 1.00 $ 65,00 4.75
1.01 - 2.00 160.00 4.75
2.01 -~ 5.00 225.00 4.8
5.0y - 10.0¢ 325.00 4,75
10.61 « 2¢.00 415.00 4.75
40.01 - 60.00 6§10.00 4.78
60.03 =~ 30,00 705.00 d4.75
80,01 - 100,00 800.00 4.75
Over 100.00 By Requent By Request

B. Lilsuld Buterial

Scinrillation Vials

8i.cnisge Por heavy Objects:

Less  nan 12,000 pounds

', 00 pounas 2 Cagacity of Site Equipzent
Fa.ce: arge Fo. curics (Per Lcad)
~=2a ~han 10C curies

.07 « 340 cur:es

30: - License Limits

SBu: cnarre Fa- Pinlogical Tiscue Feste
©:. [ontainer: which are not sealed
‘aper tight.

Yipniwum Cha-ge Per Shipment:
Caxik HEandling Fee:

trirradicted 3pecial Nuclear Naterials,
A ;0CT O liconse limita;

Yuclear Materials,
limits:

irradiated Specia?l
wablect to licepnse

¢ 8.50 per ocu. ft.

No Charge
$ 50.00 plus $.01 por 1b. adove 10,000 lbs.

No Charge
$ 375.00
§ 375.00 plus $.05 per curie

$ 2.50 per cu. ¢,
$130.00

$250.00 minimum escn
By Request

By Request

001548
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12.

BCHEDULE OF CHARGES

Page 2
Plutonium, Traasursnics: NONE ACCEXTED
Suzrcharge for non-routine man-Rem
e:poRures (due to design or physical
dJefect of contalher or shield): $ 7.50 per man Billirem
Degontaminetion Services (1f required): $27.00 per man hour plus eupplios
- ) ¢ east plus 15%

Container Volumes:

55 Gallon Drume ~ 7,50 cu, rt.
30 Gallon Drums -~ 4.01 cu, £¢.
S Gellon Drums - 0.67 cu. ft,

Prices Iffoetive Juce 1, 1678

R )

001349
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L. Disposal Chargca

s.

e . . -
A. Bplid marerjal

P 5=21-82 5 1:50PM CCITT G3-

NUCLEAR ENGINCERING COMPANY, INC.
WasHINGTON NucLEAR CENTER AND Mzvapa NucLear CENTER

ScHepui e of Cuarses
RaDioacTive Waste

Bteel Drums, Wood Poxes, Liners:

R/ AT CONTAINER SURFACE

0.00 =~
0.201 =
.01 -
2.01 -
5.0 -

10.01 =~

20.01 -

40.01 -

60.01 -

B3.01 -

Over 1

1

PRICE PER CU. FT.

0.20 § 8.7%
1.00 6.30
2.00 7.08
5.00 .60
19.00 10,14
20.00 13.15
40.00 16.7%
60.00 249.93
80.00 332.1¢C
00.00 33.88
00 By Reguest

Dispresble Linare Remevad Prom Shisld:

R/AHRR AT CONMTAINSR IURPACE

2064537350:810

0.00 -~
0.201 -
1.01 -
2.01 -
5.010 =~
10.01 -
20,01 -
4G.01 -
$0.01 -~
80.0) -
Over 1

1
90.

Srinsillation Vi

Vit

~. Léelogaizal Jaste

aeprsa. Qhargze - T

SURCHARGE PER 1 INER PRICE PER CU. FT,
0.2D NO Charge $ 5.75
1.50 § 78.65 5.713
2.00 193.60 £.75
5.00 272.25 5.75
10.00 - 393.25 .75
2¢.00 502.13 -.78
§0.40 623,15 - . 7S
60.00 738.10 5 1'%
80.00 853.05 L
00.00 568.00 L.75
00 By Request By Requ:st

als $7.90/¢u.Sft.

§6.20/cu.2t.

ransyranic Material - By Rejusst (wWashington Onl)y

Sur-zazge For Hezawy Obiacts:

‘-5 taan 1€.:90 pounds Ro Charge

L. 0ua PmUACs O CApasity of Site Egquipment

SL:-aarge FPor luries

~e-s than 00 curles
« - 300 curi=g
1l - License Linits

(Fer Load):

Ro Charge
$ 455%,C0

§ 60.00 plus 5,01 zer 1b. above 10,000 1bs.

$ 455,00 plus $.C86 per curic

1. rimum Charge Per Shipment: §$ 180.00

.25k Handlirg Fee:

$ 390.00 minimum oach

001330
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SCHEDULE OF CHARGES
Page 2

LY

unirradiatec Special Mucicar Materials,
sukject to licenas limitss

E vrxadiated Specisl Nuclear Materials,
subject to license limits:

3. surcnazge for non=routine man-Rem

vxposure (due to design or prysical
sefest of container or shield):

Decontamination Services (if raguired)

Czmntainer Vo.umes;

28 Gallen Druws - 7.50 pu. Et.
>0 Gallen firuma — 4,02 ~su. ft.
4 Anllon Drumg -~ 0.87 el foo

izer Fffective Zcteker 15, 1979

GCLTT &3 2064537350811

By Regquest

By Request

$ 8.50 per man milliirem

$30.00 per man hour plus supplies
at cost plus 15%

001531
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v NUCLEAR ENGINEERIN® COMPARY, INC.
Wasnineton Nucrear Cenvgr and Nevapa Huziear CenteR
SCHEDULE OF CHARGES
RanyoacTive Waste

. Disposal Charges
A. $0lié Material

Stwvl Drums, Wood Bones, Liners:

R/ZHR AT CONTAIRER SURFACE PRICE PER ZU. TT.
0.00 - 0.20 8 7,75
0.20) - 1.00 $.%0
1.0 - 2.00 §.5C
4.01 -~ s.08 11.860
5~°: - 10-09 13.70

10.¢1 - 20.00 17.7¢
20.01 =~ 49.00 22.60
40.¢1 -~ 60.0¢0 33.70
€0.01 - 80.0C 40,65
45.01 - 1080.00 44.65
Over 100.00 By Reguest

Dicposable Liners Removed From Shield:

RSFE AT SONTAINIR SURTACE SURTHARTE FPE® LIKEW PRICE PEF ZU. TT.
.00 =~ 6.2 Ho Charge 3 7.8
0.2¢01 - 1.¢2 § 106.00 7.7%
3.0 - 2.0¢ 261.00 7.7%
2.0 = 5.00 367.0D 7.75
§.0 - 10.00 £30.00 7.7%
ic.Ll - $0.00 £77.00 7.7%
0.0 - 43.00 840.00 7.7%
4.01 - 60.39 996.00 7.75%
60.01 -~ 8t.00 1,130,00 7.7%
§¢.C2 -~ 100.C0 1,3b6¢.00 ?.75%
Over 100.00 By Raguest By Reguest
®. Lizuic scirviliation vials 810.2%/cu. fr.

. Biolog:tal Waste, Apimal Carcesses $ 6.45/cu. ft.
3. Sursharge For Heavy Objects:

Less than 10.000 pounds Ne Charge

o, 0t pounds 1o Capacity of Site Eouipment $ 78.00 plus $.C2 per lb. sbove 10.000 1ks.
3. Surcharge Fer Qurjes f(rer Losd):
Less than 100 cuzies N¢ Charge
101 = 300 curies § 595.0¢
301 -~ License Limaits $ 590.00 plugs ¥.086 per curie
4. Minimum Charge Per Shiprent: & 200.00
5. fCask Bandling Fee: § 300.00 minimum eacr
€. Yaste Containing GRelating Agents in Packages By Reguast

Amount Gresver then 1t of Package Volume:

7. Surcharge fOor Non-rouviine Man-Rem Exposure
(Que te deaign or physical defect of
conzainer or shield): 511.00 per man millirem

8. Secontamination Services (if reauired) 540.00 per man hour plus supplies ot
cost plus 1%

8. ({cntainer Volumes:

$5 Galion Drume « 7.50 cu. ft.
30 Gallon Druma - §,01 cu. fe.

5 Callon Drums = 0.67 2u. ft.
001552
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RADIOACTIVE WASTE

dispusal ChLargea
A. B50l1id Material

Steel Drums, Wood Boxes., Linars:

R/ER AT CONTAINER SURFACE

LoL7T Q= pe. evuew® ¢

NASHINGTON NUCLEAR CONTER AND NEVADA NUCLEAR (SNTER

Sewepit or Cnanses

PRICE PER CU. PT.

- 0.0¢ - .29 8 8.7
0.201 - i.00 9.5
.00 - 2.00 10.6%
2.01 -~ 5.00 13.00
$.0} = 1¢.29 18,35
1¢.00 - 30.00 19.90
20.01 = 40.00 24.68%
4.0 - 60.0¢ 37.7%
8D.C: - 80.00 45,38
30.901 - itc.o0 30.00
Over .80.0G 3y Request
pispesable Linars Removed Tram bhield:
R/HP AT SONTEINTR SURFACT BURCHARSE PER LINER PRICE FER CU.. ™7,
.08 -~ 0.20 ¥o Charge § 8.70
0.4301 ~ 1.00 $ 119.00 B.70
.01 - 2,00 252.00 8,70
2.0 =~ 5.0C 411_00 .70
5.01 - 10.00 §94.00 8,7¢
10.01 - 20.00 758.00 $.70
20.01 =~ 40.00 941.G0 8.7¢
40.01 - 80.00 1,116.00 8.70
60.21 -~ 80.09 l1.,288.00 .70
80.01 - 100.0C 1"‘3-00 '-70
Over 100.CC By Raguest By Reguast
3. tiemid Seintillation Vials $11.50/qu. ft.

C. Biclogical Waste, Animal Carcasses § 9.30/cu. ft.

0. Fetste of Washingcton Surcharge 80,30/¢cu.,

Surcharge For Heavy Cbjects:

Less than 13,000 pounds
16,001 pounde ta Japacity ¢f £ite Equipwent

Surcharge For Luries (Per Load):
Ls¢s than 100 surias

101 » 300 curies

301 - License Limits

Minimum Charge Pes Snioment:
Cask Handling Fee:

¥aste Containing chelating Agents in Yacxages
Amsunt Greater zhan 1V of Fiacksge Volumas

Suzchazge for Non-routine fan-iem Expoguze
{gue to desigr or physical defect of
cantainer or shield):

Decontamiration Services (:f required)

Centainar Velumes:

35 Gallon Jrums - 7.50 cu.it.
30 Gallen Drums - 4.00 cu.fs,
5 Gallen Drute - 0.67 cu.ft.

‘tl

nO charge
$07.80 plus $.02 per ib. above 1(,000 1lbs.

No Charge

¢ 660.00

¢ 660.00 plue £.09 per curie
$ 224.00

$ 335,00 minimum each

By Request

$ 12,35 per man millirem

3 45.00 par man heur pius suprlies ac
cost plug 15%

001533
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, Schedule of Charges
Radioactive waste
1. Dieposal Cherges

A. So0l:3 Msteria)

Sieel Druns, wood Ioxes, lihers:

RBR AT . CONTAINER SUREHCE

‘-

e 0.00 =~ 0.20
0,208 ~ 1,00
1.1 - 2.00
:.0) - £.00
.01 - 10,00

0.0y -~ 20.02
20.00 = 40.00
40.01 - 60,00
6C.0] gc.00
8C.31 =~ .0C.00
Over 107.00

BRICE FZR CU. 7.

$ 9.65
$0.80
i11.80
id .40
17.00
22.0%
27.35
41,9
$0.33
£5.50

By Reéguest

Sisposal Liners (Over il.{ Cubac Peet! Removed from shield:

R/HA 2T CONTAINER SURFACE

0.00 - 0.20 No Charge
Q.20 = i.69 $ 132.00
1.8 - 2.c0 324.00
2.0 = &.00 456.00
€.01 - 10.09 659. 00
18.¢8) - 20.0C 641.00
2c.01 ~ 40,00 1.045,00
46.¢ -~ 60, 0% 1.,239,00
80.01 - 30.063 1,430.00
BC.01 -~ 100.0% 1,624,060
Over 1006.00 By Ruguest

B, Liguid Scintillatien vVia.s 22,78/, ft.

Z. fu.eiogical Wagte, Animel: farzdcses $1G.50/cu. f¢%,

Surcharge For NHeavy Dbyects:

ireos than 16,000 ponnds

20.00 pounds to Cspecaty of Site Pauipment
surcharge Fox Jurisa (Per Load):

Less than 100 cur:es

12} - 300 curies

81 - License Linmite

Me=imon Charge Per Shipmens:

Cask Hardlirg Fee:

Waste Tontaining Chelaszing Rcaents ar Peckages
Arount Sreater than 1t of Fackiege Volume:

Surcharge 0T NON=IDULINS® Monwien ExDOSUT®
tdue to Zasigr. or pnysical defsee of
cantairer or sihiald):

cecontaminacion Services {if raguired)

Container Uclumes:

S5 Gallen
30 Sallon

Cruns = 7,80 cu.ft.
oruns - 4,01 cu.ft.

SURCHARGE PER LINZR

FRICE PLR CU. FT.

By Request

W Charge
3100.00 pius &.02 per 1b. above 10,000 lbs.

No Chorwe
§ 730.00
3y Request

235.00
$370.00 minimun each

By Requestc

001534
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: US Eezioay. ine. ‘
3700 Snelbyeiie Rosc. Bufie 306 z
PO. Box 7248 :
Lamigville, Kentucky 40297
0902 €29-7180
US ECOLOGY
NZVASA NUCLEAR CENTER
SCHEDULE OF CHARGES
- RADZOACTIVE WASTE

-

USEcology
1. SISEOSAL CHARGES

L. S&LID MATERIXL

Steal Drums, wood Boxest

R/7BR AT CONTAINER CSURTACE PRICE TER CU. PT.

c.,00 - 5.20 $ 15,88
£.201 - 1.00 17.20
1.0 - 2.00 19.35
2.0F - £.00 23.60
5.61 - 15.900 27.9¢
16.01 - 29.00 36.1%
26.01 = 40.20 44.85%
46.01 -~ 62,00 €8.70
o 60.01 = BC.0O E2.50
§0.01 ~ 100.00 91.00

Cver 103.C0 By Request

Disposacle Linsrs Removed from Shield:

R/HR AT CONTAINER SURFACE SURCEARGE PER LINER FRICE PER CU. IT.
0.00 - 0.20 Ko Charge $ 1£.85
Z.201 ~ =.00 § 216.CC 15.85
1.61 - 2.00 531.CC 15.E5
.01 - 5.90 748.0C 15.85
8.1 - 10.09 1,081.00 15.85
10,01 - 22.Q30 1,379.0C 1%.85
2C.21 =~ 42.00 1,714.¢0 15.85
40.01 - 80,00 2,032.0C 15.85
60.01 ~  80.00 2,345.00 15.85
£0.0i - 100.09 2,663.CC 15.85
Ovexr 100.00 By Reguest By Feguest
E. Liguid Scintillaticn Vials $20.90/cu. ft.

C. Bioiogical Waste, Animal Carcasses © $17.20cu. £+, 001555
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2. ESURCHARGE FCR HEAVY CBJIZCTS:
Less chan 10,000 pounds No Charge

10,001 pounds e Capacity cf Site EQuipment $165.00 pius 5.0F per ib. above
10,000 1lbs.

3. SURCHARGSE FOR CURISS (Per Load):

~ DESE than 100 curies No Charge
- 101 =7300 curies 51,200,00 plus 154/Ci above 100 Ci
201 -~ ricense Limits By Reguest
%+ MINIMUN CHARGE FER SBIZMSNT: §37C.00
5. CASK MANDLING FEE: $610.00 minimner each

3., WASTZ CC“TA*NIN CHEZATING AGENTS 1N PACKAGES

AMCUNT GREATZR THAN 11 OF FACKACGE VOLUME: By Request
7. SUPCHABGE FCR NOh--“LTI: MA NeREM EXPQSURE

(CUE T2 SESIGN CR PHYSICAL DEFECT CF

CCNTAINER OR SHIELD): $22.55 per man milliram
8. DECCNTAMINATION SERVICES (If reguired) £82.00 per mar “our plus

surplies at cost plug $1i5s

. CONTAINZIR VCLUMES:

ar

88 Gallon Jruams - .50 co. fi.
20 Galion Drume - 3.0 su. fc,
5 Gallon Drums - C.67 cu, ft.

0. All waste material shall be properly classified, descriked, packazed, marked,
labeled, and certified in acccréance with all aprlicakle Federal,Stase, and
Loecal laws, rules and regulationg and shail be in compiiance with all _izernse
requirementz and amendments thereco appiicable at the Baatty, Hevada

&ispogal fac:liey.

11. This Schedule of Charges is subject to change volely upon notice oy U ES2I0GY.

Bffect:=ve January 17, 1%E3

001356



EGV BV:IPERKIRS

o=
ceit

USEzoiogy ine.

G200 Shetbyvitie Moad, Suite 300

80 Bos 7246
LoLwile. Kentucky 40207
502 426-7180
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US ECOLOGY
NEVADA NUCLEAR CENTER
SCHEDULE OF CHARCES
RADIOALTIVE WASTE

i‘SEeology

1.

EFFECTIVE: January 1€, 1%84

DISPOSAL CHARCES

A.

B.

c.

SOLID MATERIAL

Stael Dyums, Wood Boxes:

R/HE AT CONTAZMER SURFASE

Cc.00
0.201
.01
2.01
5.01
10.01
20.01
40.01
60.01
80,01
Over

Disposal Liners Removed from Shield:

- 0.20
- .00
- 2.00
- 5.00
- 10.00
- 20.00
- 40,00
- 60.00
- 80.00
- 100.00
10C.900

R/HR AT TONTAINER SURFACE  SURCHARGE PER LINER

0.0 =~ c.20 No Charge
0.2C1 « 1.00 $ 243,00
1,01 - 2.00 508,00
2.01 - 5.00 842.00
5.01 - 10.00 1,217.00
ic.e1 - 20.0C 1,5853.00
26.02 - 40.co 1,920.00
40.01 - 80.00 2,288.00
60.01 - 8C.0C 2,641.00
BU.01 - 100.00 2,999.00
Over 100.00 By Request
Liguid Scintillation Vials $23.55/cu.ft,

Biological Waste, Animal Carcasses $19.40/cu.ft.

PRICE PER €U, FT.

$ 17.8%
19.37
21.78
26.58
31.42
40.71
50.31
7+.37
92.51

102.48
BY Ravuest

{raacer than 12.0 cu.ft. cach)

PRICE PR _CU, FTT,

$

17.8%

By Regquest

001357
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a.

1C.

1.

SURCHARGE FCR MEAVY CBJIECTS:
Tess than 12,000 pounds
13,001 pounds ¢o Tapacaty of Site BqQuipment

SURCRARGE FOR CURIES (Per Load):

lags thar 100 zsuaries

101 = 300 oucies

30) - Livense Limits
MINIMUM CHARGE PER SHIPMENT
CASK MANDLING ¥EE:

WASTE CONTRINZING TMELATING AGEXNTS IN PACFACES
AMOUNT GRZATCTR THAN 1% OF PACKAGE VOLUME:

SURTAARSE FOR NON-RKOUTINI MAN-REM EXFQSURE
(DUE 7O LESIGH OFR FHYSICAL DEFECT OF
CONTAINER OR SHIELD):

DECONTANINATICY SERVICES (If required)

CONTAINER VOLUMES:
55 Fallern Jrums - 7.50 cu. ft.
30 Gallen Drunms ~ 4,01 cu. ft,
5 ':.lallon DZW&S - 0167 Cu. fto

All waste mzterial shall re oI

CC.7T Bie= 22 evie:#d 7
PR
Ne Charge

318€.00 pius $.02 per ib. above
10,000 1bs.

No Charge
$1,351.00 pluz 17¥/Ci above 100 Ci
By Reguest

$420,.00

$630.C0 minimum each

By Zequest

$25.40 pey pan millirem

$92.35 per man hour plius
supplies at cost plus 3i3%

operly slassifisd, described. packaged. warked.

labeled, andé certified in accordance with all applicable Fecerzi, S=atz. and
Local laws, rules ard regulations and shall be in complianze with ail license
Tequirements and anendrments thereto applicable at the Beatty. Nevada

disposal facility.

™ig Schedule of Charges is subiject to change solely upon rotice py 7S Ecology.

001538
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US Ecoiogy Ine
200 Roed. Cuhe 629
PO 8ox 7248
Louisviile. Keniucay 40507
SDP 4267188
TS ECOLOGY

REVADA NUCLEAR CENTER
SCHEDULE OF CHARGES s
PADIOACTIVE WASTE

“-e.

ﬁSEcology - } EFFEICTIVE: Cecerber 9, 1585

1. DISPOSAL CRARGES

Ao S0LID MATERIAL

Steel Drums, Wood Boxes:

R/HR AT CONTAINZR BURFACE PRIZE PER CU. FT.
0.cdb - 0.20 § 20:61
0.200 ~ 1.00 22.24
1.1 - 2.00 £25.09
2.01 = 5,00 30.02
5.1 =~ 10.00 5.9

10.81 - 20.00 4s.82
20.01 = 40.00 $5.77
40.01 -~ £0.00 86.29
60.01 - 83.00 103.55
80.01 = 100.00 214.19
Over 100.00 By Regquest

+

Disposal Liners Ramoved from Shield: (Greater than 12.U cu.ft. pagh)

R/¥R AT CONTAINER SURFACE SBURCHARGE PER LINER PRICE PER CTU, FT.

0.00 - c.20 N Charge ' $ 20.61
0.301 - 1.00 $ 271.%72 40.61
1.00 = 2.00 668.54 20.61
2.01 - $.00 240,98 20.62
$.01 -~ 1p.02 4,360.17 20.61
16.814 = 20.00 1,735.76 20.61
20.:‘1 - 40.00 2.156-95 20051
40.01 -  60.00 £.557.19 20.61
‘O.C‘i - 60- o0 3,’51-50 20.61
$0.¢1 -~ 100.00 3, 351.84 20.61
Cver 100.00 . By Regquest By Regquest

B. Bielogical ¥Waste, Animal Carcasses $22.37/cu.fe.

001539
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{CONTINUED PROM PREVIOUS PAOE)

-3 FURCMANRGE TOR NEAVY OBJOZCTS:

Less than 10,000 poundas fio Charge
10,001 poundas to Capacity of Eite Equipment $214.00 plus $.10 per 1ib.
above 10,000 ibs.

. -
b ¥ *

Da BURCHARGE POR CURIES (Per load):

tess than 10T gfuries N> Charge _
101 - 300 curies $1,554.60 plus 20¢/0)
above 10C Ci.
301 =~ License Linmits By Request
4. MIRIMOM CEARGE FYR EJIPMENT $483.00
S. CASK HANDLING FEI: $794.0C minimum each

£ WASTE CONTRINING CHELATING AGENTS IX PACKAGES
AMOUNT GREATER TGAN 28 BY WEIGHT: H By Regquest

7. ~ SURCHARGE FCR NON-RDUTINE MAN-REM EXPMOSURE
{DUE 7O DESIGN OR PHYSICAL CEFECT OF
CONTAINER OR SHIELD): $29.2] per man zmillirem

8. ' DECONTAMINATICN BERVICES (If Required) §106.20 per mar hour plus
supplies at cost plus 1S

9. CONTAINER VOLUMES:

8S Callor Drums = 7.50 cu. ft.
30 gallon Drums -~ 4.01 cu. f£t.
5 Gallon Dru=mg - 0.67 cu. ft.

10. Al)l waste nmaterial shall be properly classified, described, paskagyed, marked,
l2beled, and certified in aceordanes with all applicable Federal, State, and
Local laws, rules and regulations and shall ba in compliance with all licenae
seguarements and amendments thereto applicable at the Beatty, Kevada
disposal Ffacility.

2. T™his Schedule of Chargex dces not sonctitute an offer of contrac: which
is capadle of being accepted by any party and is subject to change solely
upon notice by LS !eology

Pffertive Decembar §, 1985
Nevada Nuclesar {(osntaz

001560
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US Coulegy. ina
$200 Sheibyvie Ao, Suas 300
PC. Box 7246
Loaesven, Kermucsy 0707
502 428- 7160
Us BCOLOGY
NEVADA NUCLEAR CENTER
SCAEDULE OF CBARGES
RADIOACTIVE WASTE
lJ '
EFFECTIVE: 3Rugust 17, 1987
an Amencan §ctiogy COmpanyY

1. DISPOSAL CHARGES
A. SOLTD XATERIAL

i, DPsckaces 12.0 cu.fc. »ach er less

f/ER AT CONTAIREX SURFACE 2RICS PER CU.PT.
p,00 - 0.2) b 26.61
0.201 - 1.0C 27.35
1.01 - 2,60 28.8%
2,01 - 5.00 29.15
5.1 - 10.00 34.28
10.6} - 20,00 42.10
s 20,01 - 40.00 49,50
over 40,00 By Peoguest

1i. Disposal Linere Removed from Shield: (Greater than 12.0 ou.f:.
each)

2/BR AT CCNTAINER SURFACE SORCHARGE PER LINER PRICE PER CU.PT,

0.00 - Q.20 No Chatrge E 26.¢1

0.201 - 1.00 $ 125.00 26,61

1.01 - 2.00 201.60 26,61

2.01 - 5.00 282.60 26.61

5.01 - 310.00 687.60 26.61
i8.01 - 20.00 1,394.20 26,51
20.81 - 40.00 2,060.10 26,83

Over 40.00 By Request 8y Regquest

B, RIOLOGICAL WASTE, ANIMAL CARCASSES $28.37/cr.tt,
{Continued)
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SURCEARGE POR SEBAVY OBJECTS:

- Less than 10,000 pounds

10,021 peunds Lo capacity of site equipnment

SURCHARGE POR COURTES {Per Lcad):

Less zhan 100 curies
101 - 200 curies

301 - ticense Liwmits
MINIMOM CHARGE PER SEIPMENT
CASX BANCLING FPEZ:

WASTE TONTAINING CHELATING AGENIS IN PACRAGES
AMOUNT GREATER TEAN I8 BY WEIGET

SURCEARSE PUPR HONROUTINE MAN~REM EXPOSURE
{DUE TO DESIGHN OR PBYSICAL LEFECT OF
CONTAINER CR SHIELD):

DECONTAMINATION SERVICES (If Regquired)

CONTAINER VOLUMES:

5c-Gallon Crims - T.50 cu.ft.
30-Gallon Brupa -~ 4,01 culfc.
S5~Gallon prumes =~ 0,67 cu.ft,

All wasce material shali

B2 Bvdeimll

MO Charge
$214.00 plus $.10 per 1b.
above 10,000 lts,

No Charge

$l,554.00 plus 304,05
above- 180 Ci.

By Requett

$483.0D

$550,00 mirinum each

By Request

$29.21 per man milllirem

$186.20 per mar hour plus
suppiies at cost plus 15

be properly claszified, described, packaged,

wmarked, lanelad and certified in accordanece with all applicable faderal,
state and laca) lavs, rules and regulatinns and ghall be in sorpliance
with all license reguitenents anc amendments thereto applicable at Bastty,

Nevada dispozal facility.

This Echedyle of Chavges doer not constitute an offer of contract whick ia
capable of :eing accepted by any party and 4s subiect to change solcly

upar nrotice by US Eenlogy.

Effective August 17, 1987
Nevsda Nuclear enter

001562
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Shedynite Rosa, N0
"0, Sox 7248 bn
Louevike.
S0Ria2e-716C
US ECOLOCY
NEVADA NUCLEAR CENTER
ECREDULE OF CHARGEE
S RADIOACTIVE WAETE
USEcology
BPPECTIVE: Jaauary 18, 1988
n Amencan ELOIOZy COTONY

1. DISFOSAL CHARGES
A. SOLID MATERIAL

i. All Disposal Pachkag=s (except those i{n i1tem A(il) below):

R/HX AT CORTAINER SURFACE PRICE PER CU. FT.
0.0 - 0.20 §28.36
0.201 -~ 1.00 29.10
1.0 - 2.00 30.60
2.01 - 5.30 31,50
5,01 - 10,90 36,00

ig, 02 - 20,90 43.85
20,08 -~ 40.00 51,25
Over 40,00 By Reguest

ii. Disposal Liners Removed Prom Shield (Greater Than 12.0 Cu.Pt. Each)

R/ER AT CONTAINER SURFACE  SURCHARGE PFR LINER PRICE PER CT. FT.

s,00 - 0.20 No Charge $28.36

p.201 - 1.00 125,00 28,36

1.01 - 2.00 301.50 25.36

2,01 - $.00 282.60 28.3¢6

5.01 - 10,00 §37.60 28.36

0.0 - 20.00 1,394.10 28,36

20.01 - 40.00 2,060,10 28.36
Over 40,00 BY leguest By Regquest

2. BIOLOGIZAL WASTE, AHIMAL CARCASSES $30.12/¢cu. £t -

C. ABSORBED AQUECUS LiCLTIDS £28.36/cu. £t
D. ABSCREED AQUECUS VIALS £28.36/cu.f¢e.

CORTINUED 001563
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1CONTINUED PROFN, PREVIOUS YAGE)
Za SURCEARGE POR HEAVY OBJECTS:
Less than 15,000 pounds No Charge
~16,000 .pounds To Capacity Of Site Equipnment $214.,00 plus $.10 per lb.
- above 10,000 lbs,
3 SURGCEARGE FOR CURIEZS {(Per Load)
Less than 170 curies N Sharge
100 - 300 curies $1,554,00 vlus 20£/7¢ apbove 100 Ci
301 ~ License Linits By Request
a. MINTIMUM CHARST PIP SHIPMERT $485.00
5, CASK HANDLING FXE: $550,00 minimum eacn
£, WASTT CONTAINING THELATIRG AGENTS IN PACZACES
AMOUNT GREATER THAN 18 BY WEISHT: By ReqQuast
7. SURCEARGE POR NCOH-ROUTIKRE MAN-REM EXPCSURE
(39 O DESIGN OR PHYSICAL DEFECT OF
CONTAINER OR SHIELD) $29.56 per man miiliren
8, DECONTAM:NATICN SERVICES (If Required) $106,20 per man hour plus
gupplies at cost plus 5%
9, CONT2INER VCLOMES:
55 Galion Drums - 7.50 cu, ft.
30 Gallon prums - 4,71 cu, ft.
) S Gallon Drums - 0.£7 cu. ft.
!
fose. 211 waste material znall be properly classifiesd, desczibed, packaged, rirwed.
labeled, and certified in accordance with all applicabls Federal, 3tata arnd
tocal laws, rules and regulations and shall be in compliance with all licence
teguirarents an2 arendments theretc applicable at the Deatty, Nevada
Aizposal facility,
11, mhis Gehedule of Charges does not constitute an offer of contracet whicn

i cspable of being accepted by any party and is subject to change scielv

upan n2tice by US Ecolagy.

Tffective Cenuary 18, 1988
Nevada Nuclear Center
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US Ecotogy. inc. ’
$200 $otoyviie Road. Buite SO0
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Louswhe. Keatudky 40207
50214267160 N

0S ECOLOGY
REVADA RUCLEAR CENTER
SCAEDULE OF CEHARGES
RADIOACTIVE MASTE

—~—— .~
‘-

USECOlog’ " pppReTIVE: August 1, 1989

an amencan ESoUgy CMDANY
1. DISPOSAL CRARGES

A. EOLID MATERYAL

i. All disposal Packages (except those in item A{ii) below):

R/BR AT CONTAINER RORPACE PRICE PER CU. PT.
0,00 - £.20 $30.12
0.201 - 1.00 30.8%5
1.1 - 2.00 32.35
2.01 - 5,00 33.25
5.0 - 10,00 ‘ 37.75

10.03 =~ 20.00 45.60
20.01 - 40.00 $3.00
Over 43.00 BY Request

11. Disposal Liners Removed Prom Shield {Greater Than 1I<.0 Cu.rt. Each)

R/HPR AT CONTAINEPR SURFACZ  SURCHARGE PZR LINER PRICE PER CD., PT.

0.00 -~ 9.20 HO Charge $30.11

0,201 =~ i.00 125.00 30,12

1.01 - 2,60 201,80 e, 11

2001 - 5.00 282050 30.11

$.01 - 10.390 687.60 30.11

10-01 had 20.00 ]’39‘010 30-11

20,01 - 40,00 2,050,10 30.11
Over 40.00 By Requast BY Regiest
8. 3BIOLOGICAL WASTEC, ARIMEL CARCASSES $33.87/¢cu.fe.
C. ABSORBED AQUEOUS LIQOUINS $30.11/cu. ¢,
D. ABSORBED AQUEOUS VIALS $30.11/en.£=.

CONTINOUED

001565




ROV BYIPERKINS ©0IZ : 5-21-32 © 1:5TOK 5007 Gae

. 'CONTIRDED PROM PREVIOUS PACE!

dg. svue.RiE

2. BORCHARGE POR BEAVY CAJECTS:
Less than 10,000 pounda No Charge
10,000 pounds toc Capacity of 8ite Bguipment $2314.00 plun §.10 per It
- sbove 10,000 lbs,
3, SURCHAROE POR CORIES (Par Load)
swss than 100 curles Re <charge
19¢ = 300 curies $1,554.C0 plus 20£/C1 above 190 Ci
321 ~ License Limits 8y Reguest
4, AINIFMUN CEARGE PER IFMERT 5485,08
5. CASK BAANDLING PZT: : 355¢C.00 minimum esch
Ba WASTE CONTAINING THELATIRG ASENT3 IN PACFASIS
AMOUNT GREATER T2AN 1% =Y ﬂB GR?T: By Reguest

T SURCEARGE POR NON-ROUTINE MAN-REM EXPCSURE
{DUE TO DESIGE OR PBEYSICAL DEPECT CF

CORTAINER CX SREIELD) $29.50 per man alllirem

8. DECONTAMINATICON SERVICES {If Reguired) $106.20 per man hour plus
supplies au cost plus 154

Te CONTAIKER YOLUMZES:

55 Gallon Lrume - 7,%0 eu, ft.
30 Gallon prume - 4,01 eu. £%,
5 Gallen pryms -~ 0,67 cu. ft.

30, All waste rmaterial shall e prooerly classified, Jescribed, packaged, marked,
laneled, an? certified :in accordance with &ll aprlicable Pederal, S:ate and
Los=al 2aws, rules and requlations snd shall de in compllance with all lizense

reguirerencs and amendments therscc applicable a= the Beatty, Nevada
disposal feacillicy.

1. This Scheduls of Charses does not sonstitute an cffer of contract waich
is capable &f Leinjd accepied by &ny party and is gubject to change solely

upon nosice dy I8 Scology.

PEfective August 1, 1589
Nevada Auclear Certer
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RCV BY:IPERKINS Lot D9=21=32 ¢ 1:58FM ¢ 0.7 Gi= 36 SvueiRIe
0t e

US Eoviogy, in¢.
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Lovigwite, 20007
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U5 ECOLOGY
NEVADA NKUCLEAR CENTER
SCHEDULE OF CHARGES
FADIOACTIVE WASTE

o

USECOIOQ’ EFFECTIVE: May 1, 199C

an AnencEn ECOOSy COMDANY

1. DISPOSAL CHARGES

A. SOLID MATERIAL

1. 123l] Disposa; Pachages [except those in item A(ii) below):

T/HR AT CONDAIMNZE ZURTACE PRICE PER LU, FT.

0.0 = 3,20 $30.1!

7.201 =~ 1.6 30.85%

1.0 - 2.06 32.35

2.0 - 5.40 33.28

5.6 - 19.90 37.7%
18,01 - 20,00 45.60
29,01 - 40.20 §3.00

tver 40.0C 8y ReqQuest

o
g

il, Dispcsal) Lirers Remeoved From Shield (Greater Than 12.0 Cu.F:. Bach)

R/ER AT CONTAINEFR SURFACE SURCKRARGE PER LINER PRICE PER CU. PT.

0.00 - 0,20 ¥o Charge $30,11

0.291 = 1.00 125.00 30,11

1,81 - .50 201.60 30,11

2.01 - 5.00 282.¢0 30.11

5,01 - 10.2 €87,60 30.12

10.01 -  20.90 1,394,10 3t.1

26.63 - 40,00 2,060.10 ) 30.12
Over 40,0C By Reguess 3y Aequest
B. ®IOLOUICAL WASTE, ANIMAL CARCASSES 831.87/¢cu.7t.
C. ABSORBED AQUEOUS LIQUIDS ' : $30.11/0a. 8¢,
T. ABSTRBED AGUEDUS VIALS ' $30,11/ce.£E,

CONTINUED
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z.

3.

10.

il.

12,

SURCHARGE POR HEAVY COBRJECTS:

Less than 10,000 pounds

“I0,00C -pounds to Capacity of Site Equipment
—

SYRCHARGE FOR CURIES {Per Load)

Less than 100 curies

100 - 300 caries

301 - License Larits

MINIMIM CHARGE PTR SHIPMENT

CASK EANDLING FEE:

WASTE CONTAINING CHELATING AGENTS IK PACKAGES
AMOUNT GEZATZR THAN 1% BY WEIGAT:

RADIDM SEALED SOURCES

SURCHAPGT FOR NON-ROUTINE MAN-REM EXPOSURE
(JUE TO DESIGN OF PHYSICAL DEFECT OF
COKTAINER OR SHIELD)

DECONTAMINATION SERVICZES (If ReQuired)

CONTAINER VOLUMES:

25 Gallon Drums - 7.51 ou. ft.,
30 Callon drume -~ 4,01 cu. f£=%.
$ Calloen Drusms = 0,87 su, £

T

el A

&
w

A I AN

No Charge
$214.00 plus £.10 per b,
above 10,000 Ibs,

No Charge

81,554,00 plas 204/75i above 100 Cf
By Regqu2st

%485.00

3550,.00 minimum eac:

By Pequest

By Reouest

£25.50 per man millicen

2105.20 per man hour pius
supplies at cost plus 185%

Al11 waste marerisl shall be properly classified, described, packaged, marhed.
iasbeled, and certified ia accordance with all applicable Federmi, Stste and
Local lews, rules and regulatiens and shall be in compliance with all license
requirements and amendments thereto applicable at the Beatty, Nevada

Aisposal facility.

This scheaule of Charges does not constityte an offer of contract which
18 capanle ©of being sccepted by any party an@ 1s Tubject to change soiely

upon netice by US Ecolagy.

Effezcive May 1, 1950
Nevaaa Nuclear Center
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Us ECOLOGY
NEYADA WUCLEAR CENTER
SCHEDULE OF CRARGES
RADJOACTIVE WASTE

-

I,’SEc'ology EFFECTIVE: August 1, 1990

an Amancan !ca&v company

le DISPOSAL CRHARG
A. SOLID MATERJAL
§. A1 Disposal Fackages {except those 1n {tem A{#{) below):

R/HR AT CORTAIMER SUAF4CE PRICE PER CU. 7,

0.0 - 0.20 $32.11

0.201 - 1.00 32.85

1.0 - 2.00 34,35

2.01 - 5.0C 35,25

5.00 - 10.60 39.75
10.01 - 20.C0 47,60
20,00 - 40.00 55.00

Dver 40.03 By Request

11. Digposal Liners Removed From Shield (Greater Than 12.0°Lu.Ft. £acn)

R/HR AT CONTACNER SURFACZ  SURCHARGE PER LINER PRICZ PER CU. FT.

0.0 - 0.20 Ho Charge $32z.11

0.201 - 1.00 125.00 32.01

.o - 2.00 201,60 3Z.N

2.01 - 5.00 282.60 3z.n

.01 = 10.00 687,60 Y]

10,01 - £0.02 1,334,10 3da. 1

ZCOO‘ - 40.00 3.050.10 32-}‘
Owver 40.00 By Reguest By Reguest
. BIDLOGICAL WASTE, ANIMAL CARCASSES $33.87/¢cu. ft.
C. ADSORBED AQUEDUS LIQUIDS $32.17 /cu.fL.
. ABSORBED AQUEZOUS VIALS $32.11/¢cu. 1L,

CONTINUED
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2.

3.

P.

10.

1.

12.

SURCHARGE FOR HEAVY OBJECTS:

.Less than 10,000 pounds

14.000 pounds to Capacity of Stte Equipment

SURCHARGE FOR CURIES (Par lLoad)
Less than 100 curies

190 ~ 300 curies

301 « License Limfte

MINIMUM CHARGE PER SHIPMENT
LASK MANDLING FEE:

WASTE CONTAINING CAELATING AGENTS IN PACKASES
AMOUNT GREATER THAN 1% BY WEIGHT:

RADIUM SEALED SOURCES

SURCHARGE FOR NON-RCUTINE MAN-REM EXPOSURE
{DUE TO DESIGN OR PHYSICAL DEFECT OF
CONTAINER OR SHIELD)

DECONTAMINATION SERYICES (If Required)

CONTAINER VOLUMES:

20 GeYlon Drums - 4,0% cu. ft.
5 Gallon Drums - 3,57 cu. T¢.

No Charge
$214,00 plus $.10 per 1b.
above 10,000 1bs.

No Charge

$1,654.00 plus 20£/Ct sbove 100 ¢!
By Regquest

$485,00

$550.00 minimum cach

By Regquest
By Request

$29,50 per man ®{11{ren

3$106.20 per man hour pius
supplfes at cost plus 15%

AT waste material znall be properly classified, described, packaged, marked,
Yebeled, ano certifies ¢n sccordance with all applicable Federal, State anc
Locel Yaws, rules ani regulaticns and shall be 1n compliance with all iigense
requirements and amendrents thereto applicadle at the Beatty, Nevade

disposal faciifty.

This Schedule of Charges does mot constitute an of fer of contract which
1s capadbie of being accepted by any party and s subject to change solely

upon notice by US Ecology.

Effective August 1, 1990
Nevada Nuclear Canter
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USEcoiony. inc

9200 Bbdbynnnond Sune 300
» D Boa Y248

Lauissite, Kentuony 403570248
S02:426- 7180

US ECOLOGY
MASHINGTON & NEVADA NUCLEAR CENTERS
SCHEDULE OF CHARGES
RADIOACTIVE NASTE GISPOSAL

- L~

USEcology EFFECTIVE: March 1, 1992

a1 American Ecology company
1. DISPOSAL CHARGES
A. Packages (Except as noted in Section B)

R/HK AT CONTAINER SURFACE PRICE PER CU. FT.
0.0 0.20 $36.00
g.201 - 1.00 37.80
1.0 - 2.C0 a5.20
¢.0l - 5.00 40.70
5.0 10.00 44.70
0.0 - 20.00 §3.30
20,01 -~  40.00 61.60
Over 4C.00 8y Request

B. Disposal Liners Pemoved From Shield (Greater Than 12.0 Cu.Ft. fach)

R/HR AT CONTAINER SURFACE  SURCHARGE PER LINER PRICE FER CU. °T.

0.00 - 0.20 No Charge $36.0C
p.201 - 1.00 $ 240.00 36.00
.01 - 2.00 54C.00 36.00
2.0 = 5.00 910.00 36,00
5.1 - 10.00 1,450.00 36.00
‘0.0] - 20100 ‘ ’900o°0 36.00
20.00 - 40.00 2,180.00 36.00
Over £40.0D By Recquest By Reguest

2. SURCHARGE FOR HEAYY OBJECTS:

Less than 5,000 Pounds No Charge

5,000 - 10,000 * $500.00

10,001 - 15,000 ° 1,000.00

15,0 5 - 20 OQO " 2,500.03

20,001 - 25,000 5,000.00

Over 25,000 & By Request
CONTINUED 001571
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3.

5.
5.

7.

3.
4.

18.

18,

..... ---- Xashington & Hevada Nuclear Centers:

SURCHARGE FCR CURIES {Per Lped)

Less than 50 curies

50 - 100 °

~. - 101 - 30 *
301 - 500 *

50) - 1,000 *

1,000 - 5,060 *
5,000 - 10,000 °
10,501 - 15,000 *

sver 15,000

SURCHMARGE FOR SPECIAL NUCLEAR RATERIAL {SNM)
{5reater Than § Crams P=r Shipment) Per Gram:

HINIMUM CHARGE FER ZHIPHMENT

TASK HANDLING FEE {Minimum per Cask):

WASTE CONTAINING CHULATING AGENTS IN AMOUNTS
SREATER THAN C.1% BY WEIGHT AFTER TREATMENT:

SOLIDIFIED OILY WASTES REQUIRING SEGREGATICN:

RADIUM SOURCES (NEVAD2 ONLY)
S0 mCf per package or less:
More than 50 mCi per package:

DISPOSAL OF POLY HIC IN ENGINEZRED BARRIER:

SURCHARGE FOR NON-ROUTINE PERSONNEL BXPOSURE
{DUE TO DESIGN OR PHYSICAL DEFECT OF
CONTAINER OR SHIFLD) Per Personnrem:

DECONTAMINATION SERVIZES {1f Pequired)
per Hour:
Supplies:

PROCEZSS LICENSE YARI4NCE REQUESTS:

DRUM VOLIMES: 35-Gaiton - 7.5C Cu.Ft.
30"93‘:0" - ‘001 CH-FQ.
S-gallon = 0.67 Cu.fFt,

eeeaac—cene (CONTINUED FROM PRIVIOUS PAGE) wevm<ecomenasaccouans

#0 Charge
$1,00C.0C
2,000.00
2,500.00
3,000.00
3,500.00
5,100.00
7,200.00
By Rejuaest

$16.09
$1,000.00

$1.,000.00

By Request
By kequest

$600.00
By keguest
By Request

$100.00

$150.60

Cost plus 25%

$200.00

SYURIWL

A1l waste material siall be properly classified, descrived, packaged, marked,

Yabeled, and ceriified in accordance with all

applicable fFedew2l, Jtate énd

Loca! laws, rules zad regulations and snall e 1n compliance with all license

requirements ang awsndnents tieretd appiicable at the dispesel facilily.

This Scnedule of Crmarges does not constitute an offer of contract whicn 1s
cepabie of being eccepted by any party and {3 supject tn change soiely uponm

notize by US Ecology,

Effective March 1, 1532 «-cewecanee

001372



US Ecology, Inc.
Docket No. TG-920234

Response to Staff Data Request No. 17

Request: Provide annual volumes, in cubic feet, of LLRW
received at US Ecology, Inc.'s Beatty, Nevada site since

1965, broken down by Class of waste (Class A, Class B,
Class C).

Response:
Witness: Richard E. Sauer
The requirement to classify waste as either Class A, B or

C was not effective until the first quarter of 1984.

Data is therefore provided by waste classification only
since 1984.

0013573
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YEAR
139
7990
1649
1988
1987
1285

1985
1334

153
1390
1 9RG
19E8
1987
138¢€
1685
19R4

A me AR

' Am

BEATTY,

NEVACA FACILITY

Yolume (Cubic Fest

CLASS A
154,799.12
55,776.12
113,637.10
92,496.23
331,700.43
¢4,081.50
48,995.2%
27,507.G6

CLASS &
3.,972.13
1,312.:C
1,496.38

688.13
6£76.98
135.00

2.00
915.30

Accivity (MI1Vicuries)

164 312 145

ne

2C,300,787.807

5,473,082.966

34,811,558,831

TAA

3,589,555,547

8,589,882, 153
..,453

0. 000

374,321,7C7

[ b A A I

TLASS <
1,490.27
Z 301.;0

,028.E6
227.91
31.22
31,50
)

230Uw

0.00

756,371.‘¢0
504,942,200
260,410,000

0.000

2~

Q-17 and Q=i&

001574
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US Ecology, Inc.
Docket No. TG-920234

Response to Staff Data Request No. 18

Request: Provide annual statistics on total radioactivity (in
curies) of LLRW shipments received at US Ecology, Inc.'s
Beatty, Nevada site since 1965.

Response:

Witness: Richard E. Sauer
As mentioned in Response No. 17, annual disposal data by

class is available only from 1984. The requested
activity information since that date is included.

001375
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- US Ecology, Inc.
Docket No. TG-920234

Response to Staff Data Request No. 19

Request: Provide annual statistics on the number of
radioactive materials site use permits issued to
generators for US Ecology, Inc.'s Beatty, Nevada site
since 1965.

Response:

Witness: Richard E. Sauer
Site use permits are issued by the Nevada Department of

Human Resources. US Ecology does not have records of
their issuance.

001376
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US Ecology, Inc.
Docket No. TG-920234

Response to Staff Data Request No. 20

Request: Provide information listing the state of origin for
LLRW shipments received annually at US Ecology, Inc.'s
Beatty, Nevada site since 1965.

Response:

Witness: Richard E. Sauer
Information summarizing the state of origin for LLRW

annually disposed at Beatty is available only from 1988.
This information on a volume basis is included.

001577
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US Ecology, Inc.
Docket No. TG-920234

Response to Staff Data Request No. 21

Request: Provide capital investments in, and amortization

schedules for US Ecology, Inc.'s Beatty, Nevada LLRW dump

site, annually since it began operating as a LLRW dump
site.

Response:
Witness: Richard E. Sauer

US Ecology does not have a schedule which details capital

investment and amortization schedule for the Beatty
facility.

001382

[13813-0003/BA921330.087] -6~ 521192



US Ecology, Inc.
Docket No. TG-920234

Response to Staff Data Request No. 22

Request: Provide price lists for LLRW disposal services at US
Ecology, Inc.'s Richland, Washington site covering the
period 1965 to present.

Response:

Witness: Richard E. Sauer

See Response No. 16; similar price lists for the Richland
facility are included.

001383

[13813-0003/BA921330.087) -7- 5/21/92
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Richland, Washington
Low-Level Radioactive
Waste Disposal Facility

Schedules of Charges
For the Period

April 1, 1975 Through March 1, 1992

001584



INCLUDED IR IT=M 1 ARE THE POLLOWING WASHINGTON STATE FEES:

YICERKINS CCIE v E=21=82 § 1:24PN ¢ SCITT o= c0E4537380:926

A. PEZPETUAL CAKE AND MAINTENANCE $1.75 PER CU. FT.
8., S8.TE CLOSURE FUMND 0.25 PER CU, FT.
£. KADIQACTIVEZ WASTE SURVEILLANCE SURCHARGE 0.27 PER CU. ¢

2. SUF. HARGE FDOR HEAVY UBJECTS:
~I;.e2 than 10,000 pounis Ko Chzrge
—.%3,000 pounds to Capacity ci Site Equipment $172.70 plus 3¢ per lb. abcove
: 1¢,000 1bs.
3, SURCHARGE FPOR CURIES {(Per Lozd):
Lace than 100 curies No Charge
130 - 300 curias £1,257.30 plus 17¢/C% above 100 Ci
391 - Lisense Lixmits 4 By Raguest
4. SURCHARGE TOR SPECIAL NUCLEAR MATERIAL (8NM) + $2.27 per gram of Special Nwelear
Material by lsotops Weiaht
X. MINIMUM CHARGE FER SMITMENT $387.09
H. CASK HANDLING FXE: $538.00 minimon each
7. WASTE CUNTAINING CHELATIING RGENIS IN PACRAGES
AMOUNT GREATER THAG 1% OF PACKAGE VOLUME: By Request
&. SURCHARGE TOF NON-ROUTINE MAN~REM EXPOSURE
{DUE TO DESIGN OR PHEYSICAL DEFECT OF
CONTAINER CR SHIELTZ) $23.71 per mar millizem
3. DECONTAMINATION SERVICES {If requared) $86.15 per man hour plus
, supplies at cost plus 21%
10. CONTAINER VOLUMES:
€5 Gallon Druma -~ 7.50 cu.ft.
30 Gallon Drums = 4,01 cu.ft.
5 Gallon Drums - €.67 ou.ft,
1. all waste muterial thall b= preperly classified, described, packaged, marked,

_abeled, ané certified in accordance with ail appiicable Federal, State, and
zocel laws, rulss and regulations and shall be in complisnce with all licenss
requirenents and amendments thereto applicnble at the Richland, Washington
1ispesal facllity.

This Schedule of Charges énes nct constitute an offer of contract which

iz capable cf beiny accapted by any party and is subject to change solely
apen rotice by 1€ Ecology.

001385
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LIS &eniagy. Ink.

$200 Sreipyviies Rose, Bude Y00
P.0. Box 7248

Leviguille, Kontuehy 4C25?

502 426-7180

U5 SCOLOCY

: WASHINGTOR NUCLEAR CRMTER
SOHEDULE OF CHARCES
FADICACTIVE MASTE

-

USEcOkEﬁ’ DPEcTIVE:  Audust 1, 1985

1. DISPOSAL CHARGES

A. SOLID MATERIAL

Steel Drums, Wood Boxes:

R/BER AT CONTAINER SURFACE PRICE PER CU. FT.
g.0¢ ~ 0.20 $22.:4
0.201 = 1.G0 23,75
1.0 -~ 2.0D 26.36
2.9 - 5.00 27.%4
s.01 - 1£.00 32.0%

10.01 - 20.00 20.85
20,01 - 46C.0Q 50.08
40.01) - 4&0.00 71 .22
60.01 = 80.09 85.11
80.01 - 100.00 93.5¢

Dispesal Liners Remowed £rom Shields (Greater than 12.0 cuv ft. each)

*/ER AT CONTAINETL SURFACE EURCHARGE DER LINER BRICT PFR ~TU. FT
Q.00 - .20 No Charge 522,14
2,201 ~ 1.00 § 229.7%3 22.%4
.0 - 2.00 564 .30 22.14
2.0 - 2.00 721.82 22,14
E.0L - 1l0.00 1,145.35 22.14
23.01 ~ 40.00 1,815.862 22.1%

40.01 - B60.00 2,153.5%48 z2.1:
i0.01 -~ BG.OU 2.484.76 22.24
80,01 -~ 100.00 2,822.68 22 .14

i. LIQUID WASTES

.. 7n wialu. less than SG ml. each $28.2 1 cu. L.
.. .iguids ~.nrairning organics, absoropecd 28,100 . 2T,
. tquecus 1.yuids, absorbed 22.24, . 't
LI0L JCLICAL <hsTE, ANIMAL CARCASSEZES 23,708 . .
(Centinued)
J—

001586
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CIITT 33 Z0E4E37

ANCLOCUED TN ITEM 1 ARE THE FOLLOWIRG WASHINGTON STATE FEES:

4.

e
¢

A. PERPETUAL CAKRE AND MAINTENANCE
B. SITE CLOSURE FUND
C. PAADIOACTIVE WASTE SURVEILLANCE SURCHMRGE

SURCHARGE FOR SEAVY OBIECTS:

-st than 19,009 pounds

)
3

19,600 pounds to Capacity of Site Equipment

SURCHARGE FOR TURIEE (Per Toad):
less than 100 curies
A00 - 300 curies

30! ~ License Limite

SURCHARGE FOR SZCIAL NUCLERR MATERIAL (BNM)

SINIMUM CHARGE PER SHIRMENT
CAEK HANDLING PEZ:

WASTE CONTAINING CHELATING PGENTE IX PACKAGES
AMOUNT GREATER THAN 18 OF PACKARGT VOLWME:

SURCHARSGE FOR RONR=-ROUTINE MAN-REN EXPCSURE
(DCE 70 PESIGH UR PHYSICAL TSIFICT OF
CONTAINER OR SHIELD)

DECONTAMINATION EERVITES (If requireq)

CONTRINER VOLUMES:

55 Cailen Drums -~ 7.52 cu.fé.
20 Gallon Drums - 4.0% cu.ft.
§ Calion Drums -~ 0.67 cu.ft.

$1.75 PER CU. TT.
0.25 PER CU. PT.
0.65 PER CU. FT.

No Charge
$172.70 plus 9¢ per lh. abeve
10,000 ixg.

Nc Charge
$1,257.30 plus 17¢/Ci above 100 Ci

By Requeest

£2.27 per gran of Speciai Nuclear
Material by Isotope Weight

$367.00

$6328.00 minimum each
By Request

$23.71 per man millirem

$85.15 per man hour plus
gupplies at c-ost plus L%

111 waste materizl shall be properly classified, described, paciac::l, aarvag.
.abeled, and certified in accordance with all applicable Federal, :.ate, 2nd
tocel laws, rules snd regquiations end shall be in compliance with 2l. licenss
regiirsments and zmendrencs chereto applitable at the Richland, Washiigton

eisposul facility.

T=:s 2chedute of Charges Soes not constitute an offer of contract which
is zapadle of being accepted by any party and is subject vo change solely

upcn natice by US Toclogy.

iffoutive August 1, .98%
dasrington whuclear Zenter

001587
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* UB Ecovegy. ing.
9200 Sha'byviile Roed, Suits 300
8.0, hou 7088
Loulmvitie. KENIUCRY 40X0T
802 424-7160

US ECOLOGY
WASHINGTON NUCLEAR CENTER
ECHEDULE OF CHARGES
RADICACTIVE WASTE

~ ~

USMO&' EFFECTIVE: Decembor 9, 1985

i. D1SPOSAL CHARGES

A, S5QLID YATERIAL

Steel Drums, wWood Soxes:

R/MR AT CONTRINER ZURFACE PRICE PER CUL. FT.
0.00 - 0.20 $ 24.90
g.202 =~ 1.00 26.76
1.01 - 2.00 29.66
2.01 - 5,00 3l.00
5.01 - 10.00 36.08

10.01 ~ 20.00 45.99
20.01 - 40.00 86.34
40.01 - 60,00 a0.24
6C.01 - 80.00 95.75
80.01 - 102.00 105.37

Disposal Liners Removed from Shield: (Greater than 12.0 eu. ft. each)

2/MR AT CONTAINER SURFACE SURCHARGE PER LINER PRICE PER CU. PT.
0.00 - 0.20 No Charge $24.90
0.201 - 1.00 $ 258.46 24.90
1,01 - 2,00 634.84 24.%0
2.01 - s5.00 $90.80 24.90
5.01 - 10.00 1,288.52 24.90
10.01 - 20.00 1,644.84 24.90
20.01 -~ 40.00 2,042.57 24.90
40.01 - 60.00 2,422.73 2%.90
§0.01 - 80.00 2,795.35 23.90
£0.01 - 100.00 3,175.52 24.90
B. ~I1QUID WASTES

L. &gueous liguids ir vials, less than 50 7l. each $31.34, cu.ft.

2. Aquacus liguids, abscrbegd 24.90/cu. £,
< JICLCUICAL WASTE, ANIMAL CARCASSES 26.76/cu.ft.
(CONTINVED)
T T



¢ 9=21=82 § 12PN 4 CGITT Q8= Z0B45873591430

B2, 5Y:PEARING CIIE :

-

(CNTINDED FRON PREVIOUS FAGE)

T SURCHARGE FOR HEAVY OBJECTS:

Leses than 10,000 pounds No Charge
10,0C0 pounds to Capecity of Site Equipment  §19¢.29 plus 107 per 1b. apove
10,000 1bs.

-
3. _BURTHARGE FOR CURIEZS (Per Load)

Less than 100 curies No Charge
160 - 300 curies $1,434.45 plus 19¢/C: above 190 i
301 -~ Livensz Limits By Request

L. SURCHARGE FOR SPECIAL KUCLEAR MATERIAL (SNM) S$2.55 per gram of Special Nuszleay
Material by Isctope Weight

5. MINIMIM CHARGE PER SHIFMENT $435.00
a. CASK HANZLING FEE: $718.CC minigaum =ach

-, AASTE CIONTAINING CHELATING AGENTS IN PACKAGES
AMDUNT CREATER TdAN it BY WEIGHT: By Reguest

E. SURCHARGE FOR NON=ROUTINE MAN-REM EXFOSURE
{DCE TO DESIGN (R PHEYSICAL DEFECT OF

SDNTAINER OR SHIZLD) $26.67 per man miliirem
5. TECONTAMINATION SERVICES (If Requized) $96.92 per man hour pius
T supplies at cosr plus 218
P CONTAINER YOLOMES:

ES Gallen Drume - 7.50 cu. £t.
2C Gallen prums = 4.0.4 cu. ft.
5 Gailon Drums - 0,67 cu. fr.

il Ali sastc materzal shall be preperly clascified, doseribed, packaged, marke:s,
-abeled, ana czrtified in accordance with all applicable Faderal, State and
Lozal liws, rules and regulations and ghall bae in compiiance with all license
ratuirements and amandzents thereto applicable at the Richlanz, wWashington
dizpozal farility.

2. “hir Seheduls of Charges does not constitute an offer of contract which
-8 capable =f being ascepted by any party ard is subject to change solely
wpaf novice vy US Ecolegy.

2Effeetive Doczmper 9, 13585
wasningten Wuelzar Centey

001389
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Nucicar Engincering Company. Inc.

%200 SWHELBYVILLE RQAD, SUITE 826 « P.C. 80X 7246
LOUISVILLE. XKENTUEKY 40207 PHONE (502) 426-7160

] !

Dear Customey:

Effective Apzil 1, 1275, the follcowing disposal charges
will be in effect for the Nevada Nuclear Center and
the Washingtcr Nuclear Center. These prices are f£.0.b.
the respective size.

Kadlatiocn levels Charae
0 « 200 rx/nx $1,75
201 - 999 rr/hr 2.25
1 R« 2 R/hAr 3.00
2.001 -~ 5 p/hr 3.75
£.001 - 22 R/ky 4.50

Prizes for higher radiaticn levels will be given upon
recuest.

Attached for your files are License Limits ang
requirements fcr both Nuclear Cantersg.

I{ vou desire any additisnal service, please do not
hesitate to call.

Youre very truly,

NUCLEAR ENGINEZERING CUAPANY, INC.

B. V. Foberts
Vice President = Corporazs Scles

SVR/GE

-.nclosuxe

c01330
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XV NUCLEAR ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC.

sichland, Washington Facility
SCMEDULE OF CHARGES

1. Dispesal Charges ~ Solid
—=3u.' By=-product material; .

- R/HR 2t Contsiner Surfiace Price Per Cu. Ft.
0.00 - 0.20 $2.%
0.2 - 1.00 2.175
1.00 - 2.¢€0 : 3.00
Prom 2 A/hr - 130 R/nr:  $3.00 per cabic root plus $0.29 per R/hr per cubic {oot,

D. Trapauranicse:

R/HR at Contafiner Surface Surcharge Per Gram Price Por Cu. Ft.
6.00 - 0.20 % 3.00 $ 3.75
0.21 «~ 1,00 3.00 4.00
1.00 - 2.00 3.00 4.25

Prom 2 R/nr to 150 R, ar: $4.25 per cubic foot plus $0.20 per kR/Br per cubic foot
and $3.00 pecr gram.

2. Disposal Charges - lLiquids

Sciotillation visls: $ 38.00/cu.ft.

3. Surcharge for hesvy ohjec:s:

4. Crane: Less than 10,000 1bs: Ko Charge
10,801 1lbs. and greater: $:50.00 plus $0.01/1n,
-
., Sling- $160.00 per use

£ giologicul Burcharge ~ o contédioers which are not

zealed vapor tight: . $ 0.80 per cubic foot
5. Miznipum charge per shRipment: $ 75.00
%. Cask Randling Foe: $200.00

“. Unirradisted Bpecisl Nuclear Materials, subject to
license limits: By dequect

jo Ilrrmalated Special Fuclear Materials, subject to
iiconse limits: . By ReqQuest

®. Surcharge fOr san-Rem exposure because of design or
pnysical container defect: $ 3.00/map-mllirem

01591
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Richland, Washington Yaucility

NUCLFAR ENGINFLEHING COMPANY, INC,
' ghaz//fﬂ?

SCHEDULE OF CHARGES

1, Disposal Charyes = Non=Transuranic Matertal
A. Solid am=terial

==&l Jirums, Wood Boxes. Liners:

P A0 LONTAINEDR SLRFACE PRICE PEi CU, FT,
0.00 «~ 0.20 $ 2.65
0.201=- 1,00 . 3.00
1,01 - 2.00 3.50
2.01 - 5.00 : 4,66
3.01 - 10.60 5.60

12.01 ~ 20.00 7.60
20.01 -~ 44,00 10.05
4u.0L - 60.00 15,50
&0.61 - B0 .00 19.310
£0,01 ~ 100.00 21,00
Over 100.00 By Roquest

Digpesable Liners Repoved Prom Shield:

R i AT COVTAINCR BSURFACE SURCHARGE PER LINER PRICE PER CUII, FT.
9,60 - 0.20 Ko Charge ¢ 2.G65
0.201=- 1.0 $ 50,00 2.6%
1.01 - 2.00 125.00 .85
2.01 - 5.00 175.00 z,85
5.01 = 10.00 250.00 «.G65

12,01 - 20,00 325.00 2 65
0,01 - 40.00 400,00 2.5
40.01 = 80.00 475,00 2.4
€3.0 - 8¢.00 850.00 L.03
EY.0l - :00.00 625.00 2.8%
C-cr 140,00 By Requesit.

.. Lijquic Material
{ai Seintillation Vials $ 3.15/cu. ft.

Lirposal Charges - Transuranic Mater:sl

R/HR £ T CONTAINER SURFACE SURCHARGY DER GRAM PRICE P¥R CL. T,
0.00 - €.20 $ 3.00 $§ 3.76
0.201~ 1.00 3.00 4,00
1.01 - 2.00 3.00 4.2%
Ove:s 2.00 - By Request.
*. .urchargo {fox iloave Chioectus
2 sme than 210,000 rpounds No Charge

.4,u01 wounds to Capacity oi Site Equipment $50.00 plus $.01/1bL absva 10,000 b,

Surchz v For Ceries (Por Load):

L2s8 than 1C0 ocwrice ) ' Ne Chargc
141 « 3{0 curics S 300.00
331 - iicense Limits $ 300.0C plus §.05/curte

-t

Surebarno for Bislogical Waste
on Containerz whi-h are nat
s icd vaper Light: $ .50/¢cu, 1T,

001392
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- ECHEDULK OV CHARCES

Puge 2

8, Minimum Chargc Per Bhipment: $ 300.00
7. Cask llandling Fee- $ 200,00 Minimum EacCh
8. _Surcharge for Use of Slinus: $ 100.00’cach use
9.. Unirrndizted Special Nuclear Naterials,

subjoert 1o lireasr Jimits: By Reoquest
10. irradiated Spocial Nuclear Materials,

Bubjecct to liconsy limits: Dy Request
11, SBurchiarne 19r nonsroutanc maa=ljton

oxpasure {duo to desfign ar physieal

asfect of containur or shieldi: $ 3.00/man millirem
12. Dacontsminztion Scrvices (if reguired) $27.00 per -an Lour plus supplies at

const plua 15+

13, Container Veolumes:

o5 Gallon Prums - 7.80 cu. It.
30 Cellon Druns - £.0)1 eu. £t.
0.6

5 Gallon Drums - 7 cu. 1t.

001333
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NUCLEAR ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC.

Richland, Vashington Facility

SCHEDULE OF CRARGES
RADICACTIVE WASTE

1. Diapossl Charges = NoneTransuranic aterisl

A, Bolid Waterial
Steel Druns, Yoed Doxes, Liners:

—R/HN AT CONTAINER GURFACE

0.00 ~ 8.20
0.20% - 1.00
1.01 - 2.00
2.01 - 5.00
5.01 - 10.00
10.00 - 20.00
20.01 - 40.00
40,01 - 60.00
60.01 - 80.Q0
80.01 =~ 100,00
Over 102.00

Jisposaale Liners Removed From 8hield:

PRICE PER CU. FT.

$ 4.75
$.20
5.80
7.10
9.40

1p.88
13.85
20.50
24.85
£27.20
Ry Request

PRICE PER CU, FT.

R/ T CONTAL JRPACE SURCHA ROE PER LINER
0.00 - 0.20 N0 casrge ¢ €.75
0.201 ~ 1.00 $ 85.00 4.78%
1.01 = 2.00 160.00 4,75
2,01 - 5,00 £25.00 4.76
5.0 - 10.00 325.00 4.75
10.01 -~ 20.00 41%5.00 4,73
20,01 - 40.60 615.00 .78
40.00 - 60.00 610,00 «.75
50,013 - 80,00 706.00 4,7&
30.0X -~ 100,00 800.00 4.78
Ovar 100.00 By Request By Fequest
-+ Liquid Material -
3c.ncilliation Vials $6.50/¢cu, ft.
DAk ..3a. Charges - Transuranic Matarial
+ - Aeauest
surcnarge For Heavy Objects:
Leaz than 10,U00 pounds No Charge

.0, .0l pounds to Capactiy of Site Squipment
Surcharge For Curies (Per Load):

83 than 1950 curies
;01 - 8300 curies
.01 = License L.imiis

Au: ~harge For Miolorical Tissue Waste
ot ontainers which are oot sealed
vagor tight.

8 50.00 pluc $.01 per lb. muove 10.0u7 :bs.

No Charge

§$ 375.00
$ 375.00 plua $,056 per curie

$ 2.50 per cu. ft.

0013594
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SQHEDULE OF CHARGES

Page 2

$. lisimua Charge -eor Shipmert: $130.00
7. Caak Handling Fee: $250.00 ainimum éach
€. Ustrradisted Jdpccial Nuclear Meterials,

subject te license limits: 8y Reguest
6. 1Irradiated 8pucisl Nuolear Materiales,

SUDJECt to license limits: By Request
18. Surcharge fur noneroutine man-Rem

exvosure (du2 ¢ design or phystical

dofect o7 cuatainer or ethield): $ 7.50 per man millirem
1. Decontamination Services (if required) 327.00 per man hour plus supplies

at comt plus 15%

12. Container Voiumes:

556 Gallon Lrume -~ 7,50 cu, ft.
30 Galiop Lrums - 4.01 cu. ft.
& Gallon Drums -~ C,67 zu. ft,

Prices Effective June 1, 1978

001395
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NUCLEAR ENGINEERING CONPANY, INC,

- WasnincTon NucLear CeNTER AND Nevadpa Nucrear CENTER

Scnepute or Cuarces
RabioacTive Waste

1. Dispogal Charqges
A. BSo0lid Material
Steel Drums, Wood Boxes, Liners:
-

— R/ AT CONTAINER SURFACE PRICE PER CU. FT.
e.c0 - 0.290 ' § 5.75
0.201 - 1.00 6.30
.01 - 2.00 7.%58
2.01 =~ 5.60 8.60
5.01 -~ 10.00 10.15

1c.01 -~ 28.00 13.15
20.31 = 40.00 16,78
40.01 -~ 60,00 24,9%:
60.81 -~ 26.60 30.1C
80.0) =~ 100.00 33.08
Dver 100.00 By Reguest

Dispasakle Lincrs Removed From Shield:

R/Hk AT CONTAINER SURFACE SURCHARGE PER LINER PRICE PER Cu. FT.

0.00 = 0.40 No Charge $ 5,75

0.201 - l.c0 3 78,468 3.75

1.01 -~ 2.60 183.60 8.75

2.01 - 5.€0 272.25 £.75

5.0 = 10.¢0 393.35 5.75

10.00 - 2¢0.C0 502.15 5.75

20.0! - 4¢.co 623.15 . 3.73

47,01 - §C.00 2738.10 5.75

65.01 = 80.20 853.05 $£.75

EREN 80.01 - 106.00 $66.00 5.75

Over 100.00 BY Request By Request

B. wscintillation vials §7.90/¢cu.it.
7, 3iclogical Waste §6.50/cu.fn.

2. D2i. wsal Charges - Transurani¢ material -~ By Reguest (Washiagton Cnly}

2. SF.::harge For Heavy Objecta:

.23 than 10,00¢ pounds RO Charge
.¢901 pounds to Capacity of Site Equipment $ 60.00 plus $.01 per 1b. above 10,000 lbs

1.9

Surcharge For Curies (Per Load):

L2es then 100 curies No Charge

101 ~ 300 curies $ 455.00

701 - Licensze Limite § 455.00 plus $.06 per curic
3. =irimum Charge Per Shipment: ’ $ 180,00
i« "2sk Handling Fee: $ 300.00 minirum each

001596
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SCHEDULE OF CHARCES

Page 2
+. ynirradisted Special Ruclear Materials,
subject to license limits: By Request
¢. Irrsdaiate¢ Spocial Nuclear Materials,
-uojoc§;;n.lio!ps. limitat By Refguest
9. Surchazge for non-routine man-Rem
exposure (due to design oOF physical
defect 0f cantainer or shisld): % 8.50 per man millirem
+. De~oncaminatign Services (4f required) $30.00 por man hour plus supplias

at cost plus 15%

1. Container Valumse:

55 Gallon Drume - 7.50 cu. ft.
27 Ga.ilon Drums - 4.0} cu. fe.
t Gallon Drums - 0.67 su. ft.

prices Effective tGctober 15, 197%

¢01397
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. NUCLEAR ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC.
Wasrinaton NucLeAr CENTER anp Nevapa NucLear CENTER
ScueduLe OF CwAraEs
RADIOACTIVE WASTE

1, Dimpcosal Charges
A. Bolid material

Bcu_'n brisms, Wood Boxes, Liners:

R/HR AT CONTAINER SURFACE PRIC R . FT.
p.00 - 0.20 $ 1.25
0.201 - 1.00 £.50
1.01 -~ 2,00 9.59
2.01 = 8.0C 11,639
.01 =~ 10,00 13.70

0.0 - 2¢.00 17,73
2¢.01 = 80.00 22.60
40.01 =~ €5.00 33.72
66.01 ~ B0.00 48.65%
gc.01 - 16¢.00 44.€5
Over 100.00 By Reguest

Dispcsab.e Liners Removed Frow Shield:

P/KE AT CONTRINTE SURFACE SURCHARGE PER LINER BRICE PER CC. FI.
LT.GE = .23 "o Chaszce $ 7,78
V.2C1 = 1.00 § 106.0¢C 7.75
1.0 - 2.00 2€1.0¢ 7.%8
2.0 - 5.00 367.0C 7.7%
5.01 = l1o0.00 530.0C ?.7%
16.0) =~ 20.00 £77.0C 7.7%8
20.01 - 46.00 840.0C 7.75
20,01 - 6c.00 pec.0C 7.78
aG.01 - 82.00 1.150.00 7.75
80.91 - 1€C.00 1,306.0C 7.7¢
Ovexr .0C.CD By Reguest By Reguest
B. lagu:4 €ainesilaticon Vials $10.258/cv. f¢.

C. io.og:cal haste, Animal Jercasses $ 6.45/cu. I,
2. Our.-nerae For Heavy Objects:

arn 2t.x 0,000 pounds No Charoe
{ ofr ::amds tc Zasacity ©f Bite EZguipment $ 78.00 plus 3.02 pe: lb. above 10,000 1lbs.

z-zkirge For Curies (Per Load):

ieb. Lhar 100 curies Ko Charge
L. e 3T curies . $ 550.00
. — Macense larits £ 360.00 plue $.08 per curie
..samu® _harge Per Shipment: $ 200.00
. <-5k Banzling Fee: $ 300.00 minimum each
- .aste Ccarainang Tsaelating Agents in Packages By Request

~unt G:eater thar 1% cf Fackage vclume:

%. 3urcharse for Non- routine Man-Rem Exposure

(eur t= dexign or ohysical defect of
o .eirer 02 shieax)t £11.00 per man milliram

- ecuontamanstiun Se vices (if reguired) £40.00 per man hour pluc supplies at
cost plus 151

A, Container Vol res:
55 Gallon Yrums - 7,50 cu. fe.

23 sallon Drums - 4.01 cu. ft.
§ Gailcsr DPrums - 0.67 cu. ft.

Pr.ces Effective Mexch 1, 1980 001598
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WASHINGTCN NUCLEAR CENTER anp Nevapa NucLgar CENTER
ScucnuLk oF Cnarats
RADIOACTIVE WASTE
Disposel Chargas
A, Bolid Matarisi
Stees Drums, Wood Boxas, Linecrs:
§R_AT CONTAINER SURFACE PRICE PER CU. FT.
- 0.00 - °o’° ' '.70
OI:OA - 1.00 ’-5Q
L.l = 2.00 10.6%
2.01 - 5.00 13.00
5.0‘ - 1°l°° 15-35
10.01 ~- 26.00 19.90
20.01 - 40.00 24.68
s0.01 - 6C.00 37.7%
60.01 - 80.CO 45.38%
t0.c1 -~ 100.00 50.00
over 100.00 By Reguest
S.sposabls Linere Removed From Shield:
WM a7 ZONTAINER SURFACE SURCHARGE PER LINER PRICE PER Cu. FT,
¢.00 - 0.20 %o Charge $ 8.70
.20 = 1.00 ¢ 118.00 8.70
1.00 - 2.00 2%2.00 $.70
2.01 - 5.60 411,00 8.70
.31 - 10.00 $94.00 .70
1o.91 - 2C.00 768.00 8,70
:0.91 - 40.00 941.00 §.70
.01 - 60.00 1,116.00 8.70
¢n.o. ~  80.00 1,288.00 £.70
BG, va - 100000 1046"00 3-70
Over 100.00 By Reguest BY kegquest
2. ..card scint_l.atirn: Vials 311.50/¢u. £t.
C. . wdtgicas W.ote. Auzimal Carcasmss § 9.30/cu. £¢.
. .-&te of wWashangton Suscharge $0,30/cu. fe.
ccharie For 'savy Oolects:
g, Aan 1y,t9v pound+ Mo Chearge
o5 .0.. ~ounds ¢ GCxpac:ty of Site Equipmant $87.50 plus $,02 peT _3. auov- 10,000 1be.
Su ..atge For . :.les (ver Load)t
. .8 =han 10C ¢.rico %o Chaxge
L~ 300 guries $ €60.00
U3 - License Laiwmitc $ 660.00 plue $.00 per guri®
Minamum Cnarga re. Shismente $ 324.00
Casr. Hanuline Fa#: 8 335,00 minimum sach
Wasie Containin ) Caiwlating Agents in Paekagas By Reguest
amount Grea-e- uhar 13 of Package Valume:
Sviciarge f£or hon-rouxing Man~Rer Exposure
.due T nesif O phosical defect of
gonzeirer oI shasidl: § 13.35 per man mnillirer
Lacontamizat.on Scrwicss (if 1equired) 3 45.00 per man hour plus suaplies at
cost plus 15%
Srataanes Vil .umes

~a
G

Galiuw Drwns ~ 5.50 cu.ft.

.3 Gé.ion crams - 4.01 cu.ft.
- 5ajlon Diuma - 0.67 ou. ft.

Efrectivse ~ovember 137, 198D

001399
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US ECOLOGY

WagHinGTon NUCLEAR (enTER

. Soepus oF Crarces
RADIOACTIVE NasTE

i. Disgoss) Charuse

»-

N

K. 501id Materisl

)

Eteel brma, wood Boxws, Liners:

8/mR at coTaiveE SURFACE

6.00 - 0.20
0.201 » 1.00
1.00 - 2.00
2.0;. o 5,00
5. - 10.00
16.01 « 10.00
20.01 - 40.00
4300 - 60.00
60,01 =~ 80.00
BQ.0L - 199,20

Disposy: Liners Aemc - ed from Shield:

SURCEARGE PER LINER

PRICE PER CU.

CUCald oV

Lar 8

a.00 = L.30 . No Charge
v.201 - 1.00 ¢ 132.00
1.0: - X.0h 324.00
7.0 - 2.00 —455.0C
5401 - 40.00 £58.00
19.00 = 20.00 B40.0C
L0.0.. - 40.00 1,043.0C
83,01 -~ #0.C0 1,237.00
63.71 - €0.CO 1,427.00
9:.90 - 100.00 1,5621.00 .
sguie Jesaeil .oion Viale $24.80/cu. £,
~20.3CA. ¥as,. , AniBal Carcesses $12.88/eu. fe.

itc Tep 1N TE T ARV ATE THE FOLLOKING HASHINGTON STATE FEES:

e

5. epprTus.. TAR AND DaNTENANCGE FeE

3, S Cosue BN
WDIDATTIV: ARaTE SUAVEILLANGE SLRCHAmGE

Suztlazge For rane Ut:lizatien

o 3r cnan IC,vI0 pouncs
(L., pounst o Capacity of Eite ZQuipment

3usc args For Juries iFer oadds

~28: tRAn SV SULLEe
. <00 wo s
203 - LiCes.s [ ATLIEM

i

4. O .rge PEl EALPEERT

Ci.. -

A

Ran-.lup.

SIS wTEati

. .8rje o

s to dez. o0
sataara o

& oavain..

e

g 7 wlating Aze te in Packajes

then 3% of Packuge Volumes

Q. =T utine Man-2em Exposure
& = cical defect of
Siesl o

ecc-:at.n - o0 serv.ess (4F required)

$1.75 reR cu. FT,
0.2 ren cu, FT.
0.0 rex cu. T,

fio Charge

$11.70.

12.5%
13.88
16.45
19.0%
24.10
29.40
43,98
32.33%
| 2 %19

£il.i0
13,70
1170
3.0
11.70
11.70
11.70
1i.70
1i.7Q
12.70

TTe

PRICE PER UL .-

$100.00 plus $0.0S per 1b. above 0, 0. Ips.

No Charee

$73C.00 plus 10¢/Ci above 10D Curieas

Ry Request
§225.00

$170.00 ninimum each

By Request

$13.7% pesr man nillires

$50.00 per man hour d ur supplies &+ cogt pluc 158

001600
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L]

3- Gallon v gms = 7.8D en, ft.
3¢ Galion Druvs = 4,01 cu. f%.
$ Gallon rrums = 0.67 sy, ft,

All weste materiai shsll be Properly classified, describesd, packeged,
warkcg, Yébelen, end certified in sccordance with o)) applicable Federal,
Statu. and 1ocal aws, sules and regqulaticns and shall be in compliance
with sll license requirements and amendments theretd applicable at the
‘doh.uns, Waznaug:sn QLEPOSEl Sacility.

This Bunesule Of ~“harges 18 sublesr to charge solely uwpom motice By
£S5 Ecouiagy.

Uffective carvary 5, 1992

001601
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‘U8 Ecoloyy. inc.

$200 Ehaibyvilie sisad, Buite 536

i d=glmye i iviokN o

VUL Ge=

CUCA%OIdBVIRTD

P.O Sox 7248
Louisvitie, xentucky 40207
8§02 420.7160
US ECOLOCY
WASHINGTON NUCLEAR CENTER
SCHEDULE OF CHARGES
- RADIOACTIVE WASTE

~

USEcology

1. DISPOSAL CHARGES

A. SQOLID MATERIAL

Steel Drums, Wood Beoxes, Liners:

R/HR AT CONTAINER SURFACE

C.00
0.201
1.01
2.01
5.01
10.01
20.0]
40.01
60.01
8c.01

|2 O I B I

0.20
1.00
2.00
5.00
10.00
20,00
40.00
60.00
80.00
100.00

Digpasal Liners Removed from Shiald:

/Y AT CONTAINER SURFACE

SURCHARGE PER LINER

FRICE PER CU. FT.

§ 15.73
16.94
18.80
22.51
26.23
33.44
41.01
£1.80
73.80
81l.23

PRICE PER CU. FT.

0.00
0.201
1.01
2.C1
5.01
10.01
20.01
40.01
60.01
£0.01

L. L UIC WASTES:

0.20
l.m
2.00
5,00
10.00
20.00
40.00
50.00
80.00
100,00

No Cherge

$

188.57
462.86
650.00
940.00
1,200.00
1,490.00
1,767.14
2,038.57
2,315.71

Ir visls, less than 50 ml. each
. Ssintdllation liquids, absorbed
ks Agqueous liquids absorbed

= 517L0C.CaL WASTZ, ANIMAL CARCASSES

$ 15.73
15.73
15.73
15.73
15.73
15.73
15.73
15.73
13.73

15.73

$§20.157cu. £:
$20.18/¢cu. 1.
$15.7%/cu. e

$16.%4/¢u. 'z,

001602
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INCLUDED IN 17T 1 ARE THE FOLLOWING WASHINGTON STATE FEES:

¥

3!

G
.

RA

I4]
cww

A. PERPLTUAL CARE AND MAINTENANCE FEE

B. SITE ZLOSURE FUND

C. RADIOACTIVE WASTE SURVEILLANCE SURCHARGE
SURZHAKGL “OR CRANE UTILIZATION

iless tohan 12,000 pounds
10.00i pounds to Capacity of Site Equipaent

SURCHARGE FOR CURIES (Per Load):
Less than 100 curies

101 -~ 200 curiles

301 -~ License Linits

MIMIMUM CEARGE PER SHIPMENT

A8 RANDLING FEE:

NASTE COPNTAINING CHELATING ACENTS IN PACKAGES
£MJUNT GREATER THAN 1X OF PACKAGE VOLUME:

SU"EARCE FOR NON~-ROUTINE MAN-REM EXPOSURE
f1UE 70 DESICN OR PHYSICAL DEFECT OF
: UNTAINER OR SHIELD)

D' JOFTAMINATION SERVICES (If required)

¢ 3NTAINER VOLUMES:

S Gallon brums = 7.50 cu. ft.
0 Callon Drums - 4.01 cu. ft.
5 Gailon Drums - 0.67 cu. ft.

$1.75 PER CU. FT.
0.25 PER CU. FT,
0.30 PER CU. FT.

No Charge
$143,00 plus 7¢ per 1b. above
10,000 lbs.

No Charge

$1,043,00 plus 14c/Ci above 100 C1
By Request

$321.43

$529.00 minimum each
By Request

§19.64 per zan wmilli‘em

$71.43 per mar hour plos
supplier az cost plus 1%

511 waste materisl shall be properly classified, described, packsged, nirked,
abeled. ..ad cerzified in accordance with all applicable Federal State, and
_ocal laws, rules and regulacions and shall be in compliance with all li:ense
recuirements and amendments thereto applicable at the Richland, Washingten

fisposal fac1lity.

This Schedule af Charges is subject to change solely upon notize by US Bcology.

Ef:ceuiva August 1, 1982
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U8 Zcology. Inc.
~5200 Bhaibyvite Rosd. Suite 526
#.0. Box 248
Lowisville, Kentucky 40207
507 426.7180
Us ECOLCGY
WASHINGTON RUCLEAR ZENTER
STHEDULZ OF CHARGES
- . RADIOACTIVE WASTE
USEcology
+« DISFUSAL THARGES
A. SOLID MATERIAL
Sc-ael Drums, Wood Boxes:
R/BAR AT ZONTAINEDR EURFATE PEIZE PER CU. FT.
0.0 » V.40 € 17.00
0,201 = 1.380 18.230
1.0 - £.390 20.3GC
2.01 - 5.90 25.40
£.C1 ~ 1¢.00 2B. 45
10,01 - 22,00 26.35
20.01 - 40.20 45.60
40,01 - &0.00 63.64
a0.01 ~ 6,00 7&.01
80,01 =~ 1C8.0C 83.87
Cisposable Liners Pemoved from shiels:
¥ ‘R AT CONTAINER SURFACE SURCHARSE PER LINZR eRICS PEP CU. FT.
0.00 - .20 NC Charge $ 17.00
¢.201 - 1.0 S 206.00 17.00
1.0l = 2.00 306,0C 17,00
.01 - 3.00 710,00 17.00
g.81 -~ 13.00 2,027.09 317.00
1.0 - 2G.00 3,311.00 17.20
20.01 - 42.00 1,8285.00 17.90
40.01 - &G.20C 1,931.0C 17.30
60.01 - BD.0C 2.228.00 17.00
80.01 ~ 100.00 <531.00 i7.00
5. .LIDUID WASTES:
L. In viale, laps than 30 ml. sach § 21.80/cu.fe.
T . Sdeintillaticn liguids, abscorbed s 21.80,¢cu.ft.
T. Aqueous liguidgs abaorbed $ 17.0C/exv.£x.
ETOLOGICAL WAGLTE, AHIMAL CARCIHSEZE $ 18.3G cu.fe.
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INCLUDED IN ITEM 1 ARE THE FOLLOWILG WASHINGTON STATE FEES:

ri
]

3.

o

A. PERPETUAL CARE AND MAINTENANCE
B, SITE CLOSURE FUND
CT. RADIOACTIVE WASTE SURVEILLANCE SURCHARGE

-SURCEARGE FOPR HEAVY OBJECTS:

less than 10,000 pounds
10,001 pounds to Capacity of 8ite Lguipoen:
FURTHARGE FOR CURIES (Per load):
=5 than 107 curies
10l - 303 curies
01 - License Limits
*INIMUM CHARSE PER SHIPMENT
TASK HANDLING FES.

NASTE CONTRINING CLEEIATING AGENTS I.i PATRAGES
AMOUNT GREATER THAN 1s CF PACKAGE VOLUME:

SURIHARGE FOR NCN-ROUTINE MAN-REM ENPOSURE
(CLT TO ZESIZM CK PHYSICAL DEPECT oF
CONTAINER OR SHIELD)

DECONTAMINATION SERVICES (if reguired:

TORTRINER VOLUMES:

£ Gallon Drums - 7.50 cu, ft.
30 iallon Drums - 4.01 cu. ft.
5 Gellon Drums - 2,67 cu. fc.

31.7S PER CU, PT.
0.25 FER Cll. FT.
0.30 PER CU. FT.

Noc Charge

ruSa30132U @0

$1355.C7 plue 8¢ per lh. abeve

10,0600 ibs.

No Charga
$1,127.00 plus 1354
By Recagct
$347.00

$872,70 mansimum easza

By Reguest

Cl abeove 100 Qi

$21.25 per man mallirem

$77.25 per man hour plus

stppiles at ¢9st plus

2%

311 waste material shall be properly classified, desecribad, packazed, marked,
~abelec, anc cerrified in accordante with all applicatie Federal,State, and
—ocel laws, rules &ad requlations and shall be in compliancs witk all license
regquirenents and amendments therstu appliicable at the Richland, Washzngian

disgosal rfacility.

This schedule of Charges is svblest to change solely upon notizs by

frgstive Jznoayy )17, 19B3.

US Ecoloegy.
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UB Ezuipay, Inc.

U200 Sretbyvilie Rosd. Sudie 528

£.C Box 7248

Loulevie, Kentycky 0207

502 428.71680

US ECOLOGY
WASHINGTON NUCLEAR CENTER
SCHEDULE OF CHARGES
RADIOACTIVE WASTE
-

USEcology
1. DISPOSAL GCHARGLS
A. S52LI2 MATERIAL

Steel Drume, Wood Boxss:

e AT CONTAINER SURSAZ oL FZ C. .
3.00 - 5.20 T OLT.0C
0.201 o 1.06 ZE, 37
1.21 2.C0 2C. 30
2.01 - 5.60 24.4C
.01 - 10.00 28.4%
iL.8l - 20.00 36.3%
28,01 - 40.00 44.85
43,01 - &0.00 63,44
€3.01 -~ 80.00 7€.0)
¥o.Ci - 10£.89 83.67
Srz ssable Lirers Removed Srom fthiald,
T PR AT CCHTAINER SUFRIAGCE SURSEARZE PER LIMER TRICE SER O, 7
.00 =~ 0.20 Xe Charge S 17 0o
9.201 - 1.30 $ 206.00 17. 00
2.0 - 2.00 508,00 17..5C
2.2 - 5,00 710.00 17,00
2.21 - 19.00 1,057.00 17050
1.2 - 20,00 1,311.00 17.0.
27.02 = 4C.00 1,628.00 17.¢»
$12.01 - 62.00 1,931.00 17.¢.
£3.81 -~ 80.00 ,428.00 17.0C
€90,01 -~ 100..9 2,5831.02 i7.0C
.- ITUUID WASTES:

. Irn ilais. less than £0 ml., each § 2.8 zu..
.. Feo.tillation liguids, absorbed 5 21.8%Fzult
i. Ajtedus lizuids absorbed 5 17.00:cu.2¢.
BIGNCIIZNL WAETE, ANIMAL CARCASSES 5 18..0rc2. 0.
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INCIUTED IN ITEM 1 ARE THE FOLILMWING WASHINGIUR STATE FEES:

A. PERFETUAL CARE AND MAINTENANCE
B. SITE CLOSURE FUND .
C. RADIOACTIVE WASTE SURVEILLANCE SURCHARGE

™ BEJRCHARGE FOR HEAVY OBJECTS:

Less than .J,0C0 pounds
17,001 pounas to Capacity of Sire Equipment

No Charge
$155.00 plus 8¢ per 1b. axove
10,000 1lbs.

3. SURCHARGE FOR CURIES (Per load):
less than 100 curies No Charge
L1 - 200 curiss £1,1237.00 plua 15¢/C4i abeve 100 C4
“G. = License Limits By Request
< URUHARGE FIR SPECIAL KUCLIAR MATZRIAL (S5NM) $2.00 per grar of Special huclear
Marerjal by Isorope weigh:s
T SINIMUYM CHAFZE PEER SHIPMENT £347.00
& ALY AKRDLING FLE. $572.00 minimam each
7 W STT UJTULINING THELATING AGCENTS IN PACKASES
SMIURT GRILATTY THAN 1% OF PACKAGE VOLUME: By Recuest
w.o  GSURCHARGE TOF NON-ROUTINE MAN-REM EXPOSURE
LOUE IO DEEICH TR PRYSICAL DEFZC?T oF
COUTAINER COR SHIELD) $21.25 per man millirex
9. UETCITAMINGTION SERVICES {If required) $§77.2C per »an hour zlas
supplies at -ost plus 21%
lie CTONTAINER VOLU/ES:
5% Gailor Droa ~ 7.50 ocu. ft.
30 Gallon Drums - §.01 ocu. ft.
3 Gailen Drars - 0.867 gu. ft.

1. 512 wesia ~2teérial shall be properly classified, Gescribed, packaged. marred,
.adeiel. 4l ertified in aczcerdance with all applicabie Federal,State, sme
Lo2al laws, riles and regulatione and shall be in compliance with all licans:
Tejuirame.ts and averdments theretc applicable ar <he Rishlane, wWashaingto:
cisposal facility.

L. nls ienveli e of Charges is subject to change solely upon noiise by US esies: .

gifoszivea ¥ bruary 8, 1333
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‘ Va Euology, Inc.

0200 Sheivyvile hows. Bulte S2¢

PO Box 748

Louinville Kenwexy 40207

602 4g6-7- 90

Us BECOLOGY
WASHINGTON NUCLEAR CENTER
SCHEDULE OF CUARGES
RADIQACTIVE WASTE
-

-

USEcology

1. DISPOSAL CHARGES
A. SCLID MATERIAL

Steel Drums, Wood Boxes:

R/HE AT CONTAINER SURFACE PRICE PER CU. FT.
0.00 - 90.20 $ 18.97
0.201 - 1.00 20.44
l.01 - 2.00 22.71
2,01 - 35.00 27.37
5.01 - 10.00 31.86

«0.01 - 20.00 40.02
20.01 +« 40.00 50.22
40.01 - 63.00 71.87
60.01 - 83.00 85.89
8C.01 - 100.00 94.58

Disposable Liners Reroved fror Shieid:

X/HR AT CONTAINER SURFACE SURCHARGE PER LINER PRICE PER TU, F7.
0.00 - .22 Ko Charge $ 18.37
0.201 =« 1.00 ¢ 333.€l 18,97
l.01 - 2.00 573.81 18.97
2.01 - 5.00 8G5.16 ) 18.9”
§.0x - 10,0C 1,i64.6% 18.9°

10.01 - 206.09 1,486.71 1e.9°
+C.0L - 40,00 1,846.20 i8.97
10,01 -~ €0.00 2,189,811 18.87
23.,0. - 80,00 3,326.62 16.97
.01 - 1045.00 2,870.23 18.97

E. LI%,UID WASTES:

3 In vials, less than 5C ml. each S 24.4z/¢cu. £t
-. Seintillation liguids, aksorbed 24.4Z,¢cu.ft.
3. Acuesus liquids absorbed 18.97/cu. £t
< BIOLOGICAL WASTE, ANIMAL CARCASSES $ 20.44/cu,Ve.,
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INCLUOED IN IEM ) ARE THE FOLLOWING WABHINGTON STATE FEES:

i-
[ Y
.

tas

zffmi cove

A, PERVETUAL CARE AND MAINTENANCE
B. SITE CLOSURE fUND
. RADIGACTIVE WASTE SURVEILLANCE SURCHARGE

SURCHARCE FOR HEAVY DBJECTE:

$1.75 PER CU. FT.
0.23 PER CU. PT.
0.30 PER CU. FT.

Mo Charge
$176.90 plus 9% per 1k, abeve
10,000 1bs.

Ho Charge
$1,278.00 plus 174/C: abovs 100 Ci
By Request

$2.30 per gram ef 3pecial XNuelgar
Material by Isozope Weinhr«

$394.00

564%.00 mininum each

8y Reguest

$24.19 per man millirem

$37.60 per man hour plus
supplies a2t costr plus 21%

«nc certified in Accsrdance with all applicable Fedoral, State, and
rules ard requlations ané ghail ke in cempliance with all license
nt3 therels applicable at the Richiang, Waghinzton

rffective July 1, .983,

Lag: than 13,000 pounds
1,401 pounds to Cagecity of Site Equipment
3URCHARGE FCR CURIES (Per Load):
Teas he 100 gurzes
1¢C - 02 curies
3l - Ld:cense Limits
FIIURARSE MOR SPECIAL NUTLEAR MATERIAL (SKM)
A1 LMUrM CHRFSE PER SEIFPMENT
SASE MM LING FEZ:
IASTI JONTAIRING CEELATING ASENTS IN PACKAGES
AMOUNT LREATER THAN 1% OF PACKAGE VoL s
EJRCHARZE FOR NON-ROUTINE MANeREM EXPOSURE
SCE TC IESIGN OR FHYSICAL DEFECT oOF
CONTEINT © O SKISLD)
LECCIdNINATION SERVICES (1f reqguired)
CONTARILNER VOLUMES:
St Gailon Drums - 7,50 cu. ft.
0 Galion Drums - 4,01 cu. ft,
R jallon Lrums « 0,67 cu. 5+,
Al1 wacte material shall be properly clasgified, dezcribed, packaged, marked,
lakslea,
Toual laws.
CmogLramests and amendn
3: .pcsa. ‘acility,
Tils Eroetu.ae of charjes includes all Washington State fees and taxes
© #tilert karch 1, 1383 spplicabie to US Ecology.
~£ sc.273le of charges will be revised to reflact any reduction ir che
P i

Tivenue tax thit may be provided by Wastingson State statutes.

Tr.s S.-evuie of Chaxges does pot eonstitcte ap offer of con=ract whizh
< 7..a.le of being accepted by any party and is sublject tc change colaly

sar 0 ecuige by US Eeoliogy,

Marun L, 1982
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D ECOiWy, 178
. 2200 Shetupnite Rosd. Buile 300
B P 0oz 2246
LoutBvaie, nentuciy 40207
607426 7180

US BCOLOGY
WASHINGTON NUCLEAR CENTER
SCHEDULE OF CHARGES
MADICACTIVE WASTE

i« DISPOSAL CHARGES
A. SOLID MATERIAL

Steel Drums, Wood Boxes:

R/HR AT CONTAYKER SURPACE PRICS PER CL, FT.
0.0 - 0.2 $ 17.2¢0
0.201 - .00 18.31
.01 - 2.00 20.542
2.0 - 5,00 24.71
$.01 = 10.70 28.81

10.01 - 20.00 36.82
20.01 - 40.00 45.18
40.01 - 60,00 €4.49
50.01 - 80.00 77.03
30,01 - 100.00 84.80

Digpr.aable Liners Removed from Shield:

R/HY. AT CONTAINER SURFACE  SURCHARGE PER LINER PRICE FER CU, FT,
0.00 - 0.20 No Charge $17.20
N.201 - 1.00 § 208.85 17.20
.01 - 2.00 313.00 17.20
2.01 = 5.00 719.34 17.30
5.01 - 10.00 2.041.23 17.20

.01 - 20.00 1,329.1€ 17.20
20.01 - 40.C0 1,650.56 17.20
40.0 - 60.00 2,957.7¢ 17.20
60.01 -~ B0.0OO 2,258.87 27.20
80.01 -~ 100.G0 2,566.07 17.20

3. LLZVID WARTES:

fr wvials, less than 50 ml. each 8 22.07/eu.ft,
. L.Iuids contsining ovganics, absorbed 22.07/cu. £t
-« Acueous liquids absorbed 17.20/cu.£%,
“T2LUGICAL WASTE, ANIMAL CARTASSES 4 18.51/cu.ft.
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INCLUDEL IN ITEM 1 ARE THE FOLLOWING WASHIRGTON STATE FEES:

A. PERPETUAL CARE AND MAINTEMANCE $1.75 PER Cu. PT.
8. SI1TE CLOSURE FUND _ 0.25 PER CU. PT.
€. RADIOACTIVE WASTE SURVEILLANCE SURCHARSE 0.30 PER CU. PT.

w2, SURHCARCE FOR REAVY DBJECTS:
.Lage than 10,000 pounds No Charge

10,001 pourds to Capacity of Site Equipment $157.00 plus 8¢ per 1bk. abhsve
10,000 1lbs.

3. BURCHARCZ POR CURIES (Per Load):

Less thzan 100 curizs Fo Charge
108 - 300 curies $1.143.00 plue 15¢/C1 above 100 Ci
301 - license Limits 3y Request

4. SURCHARGE FOR SPECIAL NUCLEAR MATERIZL {SKM) 52.0€ per gram of Special Nuzslasr
Material by is8ctapeE Weight

%, MINIMUM SHARGE PGR SHIPMENT $352_00
6, CASK HANDLING FEE: $580.02 miniman each

7. WASTE CONTAINING CHELATING AGENTS IN FACRAGES
AMOUNT CREATER THAN 1% OF PACKAGE VOLUME: By Raquast

8. SURCHARCZZ FOR NCON-ROUTINE MAN-REM EXPOSURE
(DUE TO DEQISN CR PHYSICAL EEFECT OF
CONTAINER OR SHIELD) §$21.55 per man millizen

{11

. DECOMTRMINATION SERVICES (If required) $78.32 per ran hour plus
. suppiies at ¢9st plus 21%

10, ©SUNTAINER VOLUMES:

%3 Gallon Drums = 7.50 cu.ft.
30 Gallorn Drums - 4.01 su.ft.
5 Gallon prums = 0.67 cu.ft.

11. 4Il wasrte material shzll be properly classified, deserinas, packaged, marked,
Labeied, and certified in acecordance with all applicaebie Federal, State, znd
el laws, rules and regulations and saall e in cempliance with all licerse
recuirements and amandmentcs thevete applicable at the Richland, Waghingzon
disposal facility.

Y. iz Schedule of Charses does not constituta an offar of -:ntract wheen
:5 :zpable of being accepted by any party ard is subject - change sclely
Jpon aotice by US Ecology.

“€fo:tivasy  July 1, 1983
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8200 dneioyvive Aoao. Sume X

P O. Bon 248
Louisviile. Kentucky 40207
40% £26-7180

US ECOLOGY
WASHINGTON NUCLRAR CENTER
SCHEDULE OF CHARGES
RADICACTIVE WAGTE

- .

i}SE‘cology

1. DISPOSAL CHARGES

EFFECTIVE: January 15, 1384

A. Z0LID MATERIAL

Steel Drums, Wood Boxes:

R/HR AT CCNTAINEE SURFACE PRICE PER CU. FT.
0.00 - 0.20 § 18.92
0.201 - 1.00 20.35
1.0l - 2,00 22.59
2.03 ~ 5,00 27.18
5.00 - 10.00 31.69
10.01 -~ 20.00 40.50
20.01 - 40.00 49.70
40.C1 - 60.00 70.94
60.01 - BO.OD 64.72
BO.CL =~ 100.00 23.28

Jisposal Linars Removad from Shields (Greater then 12.0 cu. ft. sach;

Z/HR AT CONTAINER SURFACE SURCHARGE PER LINER PRICE PER CU. FT.
0.00 - 0.20 No Charge $ 18.3z
0.201 - 1,00 $ 229.74 18.352
1.0 - z,00 564.30 18.32
2.01 - s5.00 721.82 18.22
5.1 - 10.00 1,145.35 18.42

3.0 = 20.00 1,462.08 18.92
6.21 -~ 40,00 1,815.862 18.92
40.01 - 60.00 2'153-54 18092
60.01 = &0.00 2,484.76 18.92
80.01 - 100.00 2,822,.68 18.92

8. LI9UID WASTES

1. 1In vials, less ¢han 50 ml. each ' $24.20/cu.tt.
2. Lijuids containing organics, absoried $24.28/cu. 4t
3. AQueous liquids, absoarbed $18.52/cu.ft.
C. BIOLOGICAL WASTE, ANIMAL CARCASSES §$20.36/cu.:t.
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INCLUDED IN ITEM 1 ARE THE FOLLOWINC WASHINGTON STATE FEES:

A. PERPETUAL CARE AND MAINTENANCE $1.75 PER CU. 1.
B. SITE QIOSURE FUND ¢.25 PER CU. T,
Z. RADIOACTIVE WASTE SURVEILLANCE SURCHARGE 0.27 PER TU. ¥77T.

2. SURCRARCE FOR HEAVY CBIECTS:

.
—=  less than 10,000 pounds Ho Charge
10,001 peunds to Capacity of £ite Egquipnent $172.70 plus 8¢ per ib. above
10,000 lbs.

3. SURCHARZE FOR CURIES (Pexr Load):

less than 100 curies No Charge
100 « 300 curies $1,257.3C pius 17¢/01 above 100 Ci
101 - Livense Licits By Reguest
4. EURCHARGE FOR SPEZCIAL WUCLERR MATERIAL (SNM) $2.27 per gram of Special Nuclear
Material by Isotope Welgrt
MINIMOHM THARGEZ FER SHIPMENT $387.00
~. ZASK BANDLING FTEE: $638,00 minirum each

“. WASTZ CONTRINING CHELATING RGENTS IN FACKAGES
AMOUNT GRIEATER TRAN 1% OF PACKAGE VOLUME: By Request

SURCHARGE FOR NON-ROUTINE MAN-REM EXPOSURE
(DUE 10 DESIGN SR PHYSICAL DEFECT OF
CCNTAINER OR SHIELE) $23.7) per man miilirenm

6., DECONTAMINATION SZRVICES (If required) $86.15 per man hour pius
supplies at cost plus 2:it

is. CONTAINER VOLUMES:

S5 Gallen Drums = 7.50 cu.ft.
30 Gallion Drums - 4.01 cu.ft.
$ Gallon Dxums - 0.67 cu.ft.

11, A1l waste material shail be properly classified, described, packaged, marked,
laneled, ané certified in accordance with all applicable rederal, State. ana
Local laws, rules and regulaticns and shall be in compliance with all license
requirements an® amendments thereto applicable at the Richland, Washington
dispocsal facility.

+ . Tthis Schedule of Charges does not ccnstitute an offer of contract which

iz capable of being acceptad Ly any party and ig subject to change solely
upor notice by US EZcolegy. )
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- . L US Sselopy. ln? 3
8380 Qhotbywilio Asas, Bulla 430
P.C. 80X 7248
Loulevitie, Kentucky 40207
602 424-7100
UsS ECOLOGY

WASHINCTON WUCLERR CENTER
SCHEDULE OF CHARGES
RADIOACTIVRE WASTE

-
..

USEcology

1. DISPOSAL CHARGES

EFFECTIVE: pecenmber 1C, 1984

A. SOLID MATEPRIAL

Steel Drums, Nood Eoxes:

A/HR AT CONTAIRER SURFACE PRICE FER JU. PT.
5.00 - 0.20 $21.75
9.201 - 1.00 23.3%
1.0 - 2.00 25.98
2.0 - 5.00 27.18
5.01 - 10.00 31.69

10.01 ~ 20.C0C 40.5C
20.01 - 40.00 49.7C
40.01 -~ 60.00 70.93
60.21 -~ 30.00 t 84.73
EQ.01 - i00.00 93.28

pisposal Liners Removed fzoum Shield: (Greater than 12.0 cu. ft. each) -

RHE AT CONTAINER SURTACE SURCHARGE PER LIXER PRICE PER CU. FT.
0.00 - 0.20 Yo Charge g 21.7¢
0.201 - 1.00 § 229.74 21.76
1.0 - 2.0C 664 .30 25.76
2.01 = 5.00 791.82 21.76
5.01 -~ 10.00 1,138,358 21.7%

»0.01 -~ 20.00 1,462.08 21.76
30.801 - 40.00 1,815.62 21.76
40.01 = 60.00 3,1353.54 21.76
£0.01 - §0.00 3,484.76 21.76
80.01 = 100.00 . - 2,822.686 21.76

. LIgUID WASTES

Ir viala, less thanm 50 ml. eack

5 27.%22/2u.5%.

Liguids conteining erganics, absorped $ 27.32/¢u.£L.

i, aquecus liquids, absorbed s 21.,76/cu.rt.
BICLOGICAL WASTE, ENIMRL CARCASSES $ 23.41/cu.ft.

001614
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08 ECOLOCY

WASHINGTON NUCLEAR CENTER
SCHEDULE OF CHARGES

RADICACTIVE WASTE

USEcology

BN AMENLAn ECOILGy COMPBTY

1. DISPOYAL CTHARCES

)

SOLIC MATERIAL

EFFrECTIVE:

Sieael Drums, Wood Boxes:

S/ER AT SONTATNER SURPACE

2,00
2.201
1.0
2.51
5.01
10.0:%
20.01
30.01
6C.01
80.01

0.20
1.00
2.00

-  5.00

P.s>zal Linters

10.00
20,00
49.00
€0.00
ED.Q0
200.00

August 1,

1986

PRICE PER CU. FT.

§ 25.17
27.03
29.93
31,27
36.35
46.26
56461
0.51
96.02

105.64

Removed from Shield: (Gredter than 12.0 tu. ft. =ach!

¢ K T CONTAINER SURFASE SURCHARGE PSR LINER

.00
2.201
1.0l
2.01
5.01
i0.01
£.01
40.01
60.01
80.01

t

1)

L1712 WASTRS

Awseous liquids din vials, l1ess thaan 50 ml. sach

©.20
1.00
2.00
5.00
10.00
20.00
40.00
60.60
80,00
100.00

Ho Charge
§ 25B.46
634.84
890.80
1,208.52
1,644.84
2,042.57
2,422.73
2,795.36
3,175.52

"+ Agaeocus ligquids, absorbeg

1J0L{CIZAL WASTE, ANIMAL CARCASSES

PRICEZ PER CU. 57,

$335.17
25,17
25.17
25.17
25.17
28 17
25.17
25.17
25.1°
25.17%

$32.1.
25,17

ST

fou oo

27.03/c“.a;-

e o
v
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{CONTINUED FRCMm FREVIOUS PAGE)

2. BURCHARG: rC.. NEAVY OMJSECTS:

Less “lLaa 10,.00 pounds No Charge
10,000 puunes o Capacity Of site Equipment £194.29 plus 10¢ per 1lb. above
10,000 lks.

3. 'JURCHARSE FOR URIES (Per Load)

Less thar 02 curies No Charge
20T = 300 curies $1,414.46 plus 19¢/Ci above 100 Ci
30. = Licease Limits By Request

“RCUARGE vOR SPECIRL NUCLEAR MATERIAL (SNM) $2.55 per gram ¢f Special Nuclear
Haterial by Iscotope Weight

- MiNIMUM C:HARGY PYER SHIPMENT $435.00
AASK RAANI "W R $718.00 minimum each

WABTE CONTAINING CHILATING ACENTS IN PACKACES
AMOUNT GREATEX TEAM 1% BY WEIGHT: By Reguest

= SURSHARG Y FOR HON-ROUTINE MAN=REM EXPOSURE
(tDUE T JZ5IGN ©F PHYSICAL DEFECT OF
SCRTALIRNES GF S:HIELD) $25.67 per man millirer

3. PECTITTAM. NAT ON SERVICES (1€ Required) $96.92 per wan hour plus
suppiies at cnst plue 21a

AL CONTAINIR VLLIMES:

57 .allen Cruas ~ 7.50 gu. fC.
A€ Gallen Lzum: = 4.01 cu. f=.
f GaLlun roume » 9,67 cu. .

1. %11 Jeste ratexial shall be properly classified, described, packaged, marked,
tadelxd, anc certified in accordance with all applicable Faderal, State and
LE*3l laws. ~ules and regulatione and zhall be in compliance with all ljce~s=e
Teguisemencs ans amendrmente thereto applicable at the Riskland, washington
A2 5pofal fa3lloty.

This 3iNecu.r ©f Charges does not constitute an offer of contract whicn

iz capab.e ¢ beirng accepted by sny party and ie sublect t5 change ss.ely
upQn notice -y U5 Ecology.

Zffective t,gusT 1, 1986
Hashinseas ~u:leis Center

001616 °
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*

US Ecoieyy, .

0200 Sneovvile kosus, Suite 300
RO. Bon 7248

Lousvwe, KOy 60007

502 428-7180

Us 2ORLOGY
WASHINGTON NUCLEAR CENTZR
SCHEDULE OF CHARGES
RADIOACTIVE WASTE

-

-

USEcology
o Amentan Ecology company
1. DISPOSAL CHARGES

RFFECYIVE: sarch 5, 1987

A, SOLID MATERIAL

5teel Drums, Wood Baxes:

/4R AT CONTRINER SIMFACE PRICE ®*r CU. PT.
2.00 - 8.20 $27.92
0.201 - 1.00 29.78
1.0 - 2.00 32.68
2.01 - §.00 34.02
5.0 - 10.00C 39.10

10.0 - 20.00 49,01
20.01 - 40.00 39.36
40.01 - 60.00 B83.46
40.0) - 80.00 98.77
90.01 - 3100.00 108.39

Zisczsal Liners Rexoved frum Shield: (Greatey than 12.0 cu., . eacth)

#rHe AT CONTAINEZR UURFACE SURCMARGE PER LINER PRICE PER CU. FT.

0.60 = 0.20 No Charge

.20 = 1.00 286.70 $27.92
1.01 - 2.00 704.20 27.92
2.01 - $.00 988.13 27.92
5.01 - 31%.00 1.429.30 27.92
10.03 =~ 20.00 1,824.5% 27.92
20.01 = 40.00 2,265,74 27.92
40.01 - @0.00 2,687.43 27.92
60.01 -~ §0.00 3,1002.77 272.92
#0.01 - 100.00° 3,522.47 27.92

2. LIQUID WASTES

we Agueous 1iguids in vials, less than 50 nl. each $34.86/u.kt,
S Agueous liquids, abtorbed 27.92,/cu.ft.

= 3IOLOGITAL WASTE, ANIMAL CARCALZSES 29.78/cu.it.

001617
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(CONTINUED IFROM PREVIOOS PAGE)

2. BURCHARGE FOR NEAVY OAJECTS:

less than 10,000 pounds ¥o Charge
30,000 pounds to Capecity ©f Site Rnuipment $215.52 plus 30¢ per 1B, above
10,000 1bs. Der package

. =BURCHARGE FOR CURIZS (Par Load)

Lesy tian 100 curies Ro Charge
10 ~ 300 curies $1,565.00 plus 21¢/Ci above 102 Ci
301 = License Limits By Request
4, FURCHARGE FOR SPECIAL NUCLZAR MATERIAL (BNM) $2.83 per gram of Epecial Nuclear
Lrsater Than 5 Crams Per Shipment) Material by Zaotope Weight
e MINIMUM CHARGE FER SHIPMENT $48S8.50
da CASK KANDLING YEE: $800.00 minizum sach

e WASTE CONTAINING CHELATING ACENTS IN PACKAGES
AMOUNT CREATER THAN 16 BY WEIGKT: 3y Reguest

3. EURCHARCE POR MIN-ROUTINE MAN-REM BXPOSURE
{DLE TO DESICN OR PHYSICAL DIFECT OF
CONTAIRZR OR SHIELE) $29.50 per man millirens

8. DICONTAMINATION SERVICES (If Regquired) $96.92 per man hour plus
supplies at cost plus 21

1%, CONTAIRER VOLUMES:
$5 GCallom Prums ~ 7.50 cu. ft.

30 Gallen Drums -~ 4.0 cu. ['t.
8 Galion Drums ~ 0.67 cu. 2t.

“e

e ALl wesie nuterial ahall be properly classified, described, packaged, iarked,
lsbeled, and certified in sccordance with ail applicatle Federal, State and
Local laws. rules and regulationr xnd shall De in compliance with all licease
fequirements and asenixents thereto applicable at the Riehland, Waghington
disponrsl facility. '

This &chedulr of Charges dGoes not cConstitute an offer of contract whizh
is capabtie 37 being accepted by any party and is subject to change solely
Upon notise vy US Ecology.

-~
(3]
»

zffective March 5, 1987
wasiing il NuClear Center
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T

. UB Ecesogy, ne.
0300 Shetwvew Rosu Sute 300 FEBRUARY 1), log?
B B T AMENDED EDITION
isniig, Kenvtuoky & 207 T —.
2: 4287160 _6EE ITEMS #7 AND 88
US ECOLOGY
WASHINGTON NUCLEAR CENTER
ECHEDULE OF CHARGES
RADICACTIVE WASTE
- -
1 Amencan £y COmOany EFFECTIVE: MARCH 5, 1937

1. 5Y8POSA: CHARGES
A. SOLID MATERIAL

3teel Drums, Wood Boxes:

RAHRE AT CONTAINER SDRPACE PRICE PER CU. PT.
0.00 =~ 0.20 $27.92
0.201 - 1.0¢ 29,78
1,0 - 2.00 32.68
2,01 - 5,00 34.92
%.01 - 10.00 35.10

10,01 - 20.00 49,01
20.01 - 40,00 89,36
40.01 - 60.00 83.26
$0.01 - 80,00 98,77
80,31 =« 1GG,00 108,39

bizpesal Liners Removed From Shield (Greater Than 12.6 <u.Pt. Each)

B. HR 2T CONTAIKER SCFFACE SUACEARGE FER LINER PRICZ PER CU. FT.

i,00 - 0.20 Mo Charge $27.92

L.201 - 1.00 286.70 27.92

N 2,00 704.20 27,92

2,0 - 5.00 988.13 27.92

5,01 = 10,00 1,429.30 27.92

10.01 - 20.09 1082‘155 27-92

20,00 = 40.09 2,265.74 27.92

40-01 - 50.90 2'687.‘3 27.92

60,01 -  30.00 3,100,77 27.92

80,01 - 100.00 3,522.47 27.92

B. .2QCID WASTES

1. 3gueous liguids ia vials, less than 50 ml. each $14.86/¢cu. ft.
2. Aqueous liguids, absorbed $27.92,/cu.£L.
t. BICLOGICAL WASTE, ANIMAL CARCASSES $29.78/cu. £,

CONTINUED
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——

[AMENDED EDITION (2/11/87)

{CONTINUED FROM PREVIOUS PAGE)

2

SURCHARGE FOR EEAVY OBJECTS:

- Less fﬁan 18,000 pounds

3.

13

[
(7]

20,000 pounds to Capacity of Site Equipment

GURCHARGE FOR CURIZS (Por Load)
Less than 100 ecuries

1080 - 300 curies

23] = License Limics

SURCHARSE POR SPECIAL NUCLETAR MATERIAL (SN
iCreazer Than £ Grams Per Shipment |

HINIMUM CHAR3EZ PER SWIPHENT
TASK HANDLING FEE:

WASTZ CONTAINING CHELATING AGENTS IN AMCUNTS
GRIATER THAN 0.1% BY WEIGAT AFTER TREATMENT:

SCLIDIFIED CILY WASTES REQUIRING SEGSREGATION:
SURCHMAPSE FOR NON-FOUTINZ MANREM EXPOSURE
{DUE T0 DESIGN OR PHYSICAL DERFECT OF
SCHNTAINER UR SBIELD)

DESTOUTAMIRATION SERVIZES (If€ Reguired)

ZCHTAINER VILUMES:

2% Gallon prumg - 7,50 ou. ft.
30 Salien Drums -~ 4,01 cu, ft,
£ Gallon Drumg - 0,67 oy, £t.

Ho Charge
$215.52 plus JO¢ per 1b. apove
10,000 1b=, per package

No Charge
$1,565.00 pius 21¢/Cs above 100 Ci
By Request

$2.83 per jram of Special Nuclear
Material by Isatope Weighs

§182.00

$800.00 minimum eash

By Request

By Reguest

$29.50 per man millirem

$96.92 pex man bour plus
supplies at cost plus 214

Al] weote matersal shali oe propetly classified, described, iackaged, marcked,
itzejed, and certified in accordance with al) applicable Federal, State ans
L.cal laws, rules and requlations and shall be 1n compliance witr all liconse
rszuirements and anerndments thereto applicazle at the Ricxlaad, Wasnhington

disposdl facilivy.

This Schedule of Charges does not constitute an ntfer of contract whick
is caraole of being accected by any party and iz subject to change solely

dpon notice By I3 Ecalogy.

Tfrective varch 5, 1987
~ashingear Nuclear lenter

0016<0
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e — et
'M
- . US Ecology inc.
€200 Sheivyviie Road, Guile 300
PO. Box 7246
Lowaviia, Kumhsoiey 00367
2024267180
08 RCOLOGY
WASRINGTON NUCLEAR CENTER
SCEEDULE OF CRARGEE
RADIGACTIVE WASTE
- -
1 .
lS&Olog BPPECTIVE: Auguat 17, 1987
8h Amencan Ecoingy compary

1. DIZPOSAL CBARGES
ho SOLID MATERIAL

1. Fackages 1i.0 cu.ft. #ach or less

R/ER AT CONTAINER SURFACE PRICE PER CU.PT.
0.00 - 0.20 $ 29.60
0.291 - 1.90 31.10
1.01 - 2.00 32.28
2.01 -« S.p0 33,50
5.01 - 18.80 3€.75
10.01 - <20.09 40.00
20.01 = 40.00 45.00
Over 40.00 By Request

ii. Dispomal L.ners Removad from Bhield: (Creater tham 12.0 cu.ft.
each)

R/HR AT CONTAINZR SURPACE SURCHARGE PER LINER PRICE PER CU.PT,

0.00 - 9,20 No Charge ¢ 29.60
0.221 - 1.06 $ 193.50 28,60
i.01 - 2.00 441.00 29.80
2.0 -~ 5,00 747.00 29.60
5.0 - 0.00 1,192.50 29,60
10101 - 20.00 1'566900 2’-50
20.01 - 40.00 1,791.00 29,60
Over 40.00 BY Request BY Request

B LIQUID WASTES
1. Aqueous 1iquids in vials, iess than 30 x1. each  §36.54/cu.ct.
2. Agqueo:us 1iquids, absorbes §29.60/cu. 2t

Z.  BIOLOGICAL WASTE, ANIMAL CARCASSES $31.46/cu.kt.

(Cont{nued) 001621
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{Continuad {:om previous page)

4, BURTHARGE POR HEAVY OBJECTS:

" Less than 10,000 pounds

10,001 pounds t5 capacity of site mquipment

*. SORCEARGE POR CIRILs (Per Load):

“do

bl
-e

. SURTBARGE POR £2
1 3

Less than 300 curizs
101 - 300 curies

301 -~ License Limite

CIAL NUCLEAR MATBRIAL (SNM)
r

o
(Creater than £ grams per shipmant)

KINIXUM CEARGE PER SEIBNENT
CASR HANDLIRC FEE:;

WASTE CONTAINING CEHELATING AGENTS IH AMOUNTS
GREATEZR THAN 0.1% BY WEIGHT APTER TREATMENT:

SCLIDIPIED OILY WASTES REQUIRING SEGRESATION:
SURCHARGE PFOR HONROUTINS MAN-REM DXPOSURE
(DUE TC LISIGN OR PHYSICAL DEPECT oOf
CONTAINER OR SEIELD):

DECONTAMINATION SERVICES (If Required)

CONTAINEZR VOLUMES:

7.50 cu,.ft.
4.Cl cu,ft,
g.67 2un.f£t.

55-Gallern Drums -~
3p~Gallon Drums -
S=Galion Drums -

¢CLTT G-

No Charge

$215.52 plue 10# per 1b.
above 10,000 1bs. par
pacxage

No Charge

$1,569.00 plus 214/C4
above 100 Ci by regquest
BY Requast

§2.83 per gram of Bpecial
Nuclear daterial by
isotope weight

$485,02

$550.00 aintmum each

3y Request

By Reques:

$29.5C per san miilirem

$96.92 per man nour plus
supplies st cost plus 11w

All wagte material shall be propezly elazsified, deacribed, pack:uged,
nmarked, labeled and certified in accordance with all applicidble feder2l,
state 2nd local laws, rules and regulationa and shall be in :ompliance
with all license requirements and amendments thereto appl:-sale ai tre

Rirhland, Washington dispossl facility,

Thie Scheduls of Charges does not conazitute an offer 32 conc.act witich is
capable 0f being sccepted by any party and is subiect to crahge volely

upon notice by D& Roolegy.

Tffoctive Aauguet 17, 1987
Washington Nuclear Center

0016<2
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-

USEaniagy, inc.
8200 Gheivyvike foud, Surre 330
PO. Box 7248
Lauisvilie, entueky 40267.0248
S025420-7180
08 RCOLOGCY
WASHINGTON WUCLEAR CENTER
SCHEDULE OF CHARGRE
RADIORCTIVE WASTE -
USEcology
EPPECTIVE: July 1, 1990

an Amensen Esology scenpany

D315P0SAL CRARCES
A. ©BOLID MATERIAL

1. Pfacxages 12.0 cu.fr, each or less:

E/HR 3T CONTAINER SURFACE PRICFE PER CU, PT.
£,02 - 0.290 $32.11
T.01 - 1.C0 33.74
3.0k - 2.00 34.98
2.0 - 5.00 38,135
3.01 - 10.00 39,87
16.01 - 20.00 43.40
20.01 - 40.00 48,82
Over 40,00 By Request

j« 1ixposa. Liners Remcved Prom Shtield (Greater Than 12.0 Cu.Pt. Bach)

<47 AT COMTAINER SIRPACE SURCHARGE PER LINER PRICE PER CU. FT.

n,00 = 0.2 %o Charge $32.11
¢.201 - 1.00 218.00 32.11
1.3 - 2.00 478.00 32.11
2.0 . £.00 £11.00 32,12
A S 18.00 1,294.00 32.1:
14,01 - 20,C0 1,706,00 32,12
20,91 - 40.00 1,943.00 . 32.11
Dvar 40,00 Py Bequest By Request

WIGUID WALTEE

. acueou: liguide im vials, less than 50 mi, each $39.65’cu. ft.
2. -~juea.s liguids, zbaorbed $32.21 /vu. Sk,
7
- 260 Q1AL WAJTE, ANIMAL CARCAASES $34.13/cc i I
CONTIVUEZD
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(CORTINUED PROM PREVIOQUS PAGE!

2.

e

SURCEANGE POR BRAVY ORJECTS:

les9 ‘than 10,000 pounds

38,000 pounds to Capacity of Site Bguipment

SVRCEARGE POR CURIES (Per Load)

wess than 190 curies
290 - 300 euties

301 - License Limits

STRCEARGE FOR SPECIAL NOCLEAR MATERIAL (SuM)
‘Greater Than & Grams Fer shipment:

HINININ CNARGE PER SHIFMENT
~A3K HANDLING FEZ:

#A3ITZ CORTAINING CHELATING AGERTS 1IN AMOUNTS
GREATER TEAN U.)% BY WEIGHT APTER TREATMENT:

SOLIDIFIED OILY WASTES REQDIRING ZEGREGATION:
BIRCEARGE POR NON-ROUTINEZ MAK-REM BXPCSURE
1078 T0 DESIGK OR PEYSICAL DEFRCIT OF
CCHTAINER OF SHIELD)

DECONTAMINATION SBRVICES (1f Reguiraed)

SONTAIRER VOLUMES!

L3 Gallon Drume -~ 7.50 cu. ft.
~C Gallon nrums ~ 4,01 cu. ft.
5 Gelion pD:iums - 0,67 cu., ft.

<P

d£37350 840

<F

CCITT B iV

Ne Charge )
$235.00 plus 10 per 1b. above
10,000 lbs. per package

Yo Ckarge

$1,700.63 pivs 238/ct
above 100 C] 2y reqiest
By Reguest

$3.10 per gram of Special Nuclear
Material by Isotape Weigh:

£525.00

$603.C0 minirmun each

By Request

3y Request

$32.00 per man mi)lirem

$100.00 per man hour plus
8upplies at cost plus 21t

All waste material shall be properly classgified, Jescribed, paskaged, marked,
ladeled. and certified in accordance with all applicable Pederal, Stare and
Lozal lews, rules and regulatjons and shall be in compliance with all lircense
zecquirerentg and amendments thereto applicable at the Richland, Washington

disposai faciLlity.

Tr s Scheduie of Charges does nat constitute an offer of contract whieh
5 sepable of deing accepted by ary party and {s cubject to change solely

uzos notize by US Ecology.

Effective guly 1, 1990
Wasnirngton Nuelear Center
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1:SEcatogy, ine.
G0 She-tryvile POsd. Suite 300
D Gon 7345
Lousvie. Kemucky 80257-0245
602426-7164
Us gcoLeay
MASHINGTON & NEVADA NUCLEAR CENTERS
SCHEDULE OF CHARGES
- RADJOACTIYE WASTE DISPOSAL
USEcology EFFECTIVE: March 1, 1992
2% American Ecotagy Lomaaty
1. DiSPOSAL CMARGES
*, Packsges (ExCeDt as mated n Section B)
A/HR AT CONTAINER SURFACE PRICE PER Ciy. FT.
0.90 = J9.2C $35.G0
.23 - 1.00 37,80
i.01 - 2.00 39.20
z.0 . 5.00 40.70
§.01 - i0.00 43.70
10.01 - 20.00 §3.30
206.01 - 40,00 61.80
Qver 40.60 By Request
B. Cisposal Liners Remsved From Shizld (Greater Than 12.0 Cu.Ft. Each)
B4R AT CONTAINER SURFACE  SURCHARGE PER LINER PRICE PER CU. FT.
£.281 - 1.00 § 240.00 36.00
‘ 00‘ - cho 540.00 36-00
200‘ - 5100 910.00 36.00
5.7 . 10.00 1.450.00 36.00
1.9 - 20.00 1,900.00 36,00
20.00 - 40.00 2,180.00 36.00
Over 40.00 By Regquast By Request
2a 2Ly HAAGE FOR HEAYY OBJECTS:
.esg than 5,000 Pounds Ho Charge
5,000 - 10,000 *. $500,C0
;0,000 - 15,000 " 1,000.60
’5700‘ - ?0 .wo ! 2’500000
20001 - 25,000 " 5,000.00
Ovar 26,000 v By Reguest
CONTINUED

0016<5
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3.

vesh BY.raamiNg - L.t Vo EmZi=vZ o 31PN CLLTT lsa= duCATIISTUEbY
ceevmcovesmaman wwees (CONTINUED FROM PREYIOUS PAGE) eeccscecccccccscncces
SURCHARGE FOR CURIES (Per Load)
Less than 50 curfes Ho Char?
) 50 - 100 * $1,000.20
- L1 - 30 - 2,000,00
am - 500 * 2,600.00
SOI - 1’m . 3.m0.00
1,001 « 5,000 “ 3,500.00
5,000 - 10,000 * 5,100.00
]0.00] -~ “5’000 . 7.200000
Over 15,000 * By Request
SURCHARGE FOR SPECIAL WUCLEAR MATERIAL (SNM)
{areatar Than & Grams Per Snipment) Per Gram: $10.00
RINIMUM CHARGE PER SHIPMENT $1,000.CC
CASX MANDLING FEE (Miniwum per Cask): $1,000.00
WASTE CONTAINING CMELATING AGENTS IN AMOUNTS
GREATER THAN 0,7% BY WEIGHT AFTER TREATMENT: By Request
SCLIDIFIED CILY WASTES REQUIRING SESREGATION: By Request
RADIUM SQURCES (NEVADA ONLY)
SO mC1 per package or tess: $500.00
- More than 57 mCi per package: By Requast
DISPOSAL OF POLY MIC IN ENGINEERED BARRJER: By Request
SURCHARGE FOR NON-ROUTINE PERSONNEL EXPOSURE
{DUE 7O DESIGN OR PHYSICAL DEFECT OF
CONTAINER OR SHIELD) Per Parson-mrem: $100.00
DECONTAMINATION SERVICES (If Required)
Per Hour: $150.00

~----~e=-. Washington & Nevada Nuclzar Centers:

Supplies:
PROCESS LICENSE VARIANCE REQUESTS:
DRUM YOLUMES: 55-8allon = 7.50 Cu.Ft,

30-Gallon - 4,0} Cu.Ft,

Cost plus 25%

$200.00

A1l weste material shall be properly classified, described, pacl:agedg marked,

1zpeled, and certiffed 1n sccordance with all applicable Fegera!,

tate and

Local laws, rules ana regulations and shall bBe in complfance with 41l license
requirements and amendnents thereto applicable at the disposal facility.

™1s Schedule of Charges does not constitute an offer of contrazt which 15
capable of being accepted by any party and s subject %o change solely upon

notice Dy US Ecology.

Effective March 1, 1992 ~--nvee- .-

0016<6



US Ecology, Inc.
Docket No. TG-920234

Response to Staff Data Request No. 23

Request: Provide annual volumes (in cubic feet) of LLRW
received at US Ecology, Inc.'s Richland, Washington site
since 1965, broken down by Class of waste (Class A, Class

B, Class C).
Response:
Witness: Richard E. Sauer

See Response No. 17; similar data is provided for the
Richland facility.

0016<7

[13813-0003/BA921330.087] -8~ i 5/21/92



981
2930
1989
1988
1987
138¢€
1985
1934

RTCHLAND, WASHINGTON FACILITY

Volume (Cubic Feet)

CLASS A
411,531.36
202,431,97
4n0,738.23
196,750,82
547,840.65
650,403,31

1,369,327.63
1,333,933.23

CLASS B
4,011,723
2,058.33
4,305.94
4,245,392
7.224,99
6,:75.57

73,61C.48
7,930.38

Aczivity Mi1lizuries)

£,527,677.865
4,257,038.543
6,502,569.685
4,449,707.756
1,186,731.724
5.035,326.473
9,090, 536,964
5.664,73G.0¢8

50,863, 387,890
37,974,165.720
59,803,866.199
22,990,351 .57¢
30,226,976.093
50,921,001.313
152,360,710.719
19,111, 323,270

CLASS ©
x,B664.5C
808,50
3,246.85
2.862.£0
1,283.92
7,486. 91
14,316,153
6.804.40

102,373,429.356
653,722,682
32,7£5,330,385
4,627,529,%45
13,070,283.809
51,203,412.674
12€,548,030.487
190,208,35€.075

(~23 and Q24

UNCLASSED*

10,245.96

i ,a01,72¢

* UNCLASSEC waste aT WA was entered into the database prior =0 tre effective
date of clzssification ragulations.

0016<8



US Ecology, Inc.
Docket No. TG-~920234

Response to Staff Data Request No. 24

Request: Provide annual statistics on total radioactivity (in
curies) of LLRW shipments received at US Ecology, Inc.'s
Richland, Washington site since 1965.

Response:

Witness: Richard E. Sauer

See Response No. 18; similar data is provided for the
Richland facility.

0016<9
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US Ecology, Inc.
Docket No. TG-920234

Response to Staff Data Request No. 25

Request: Provide annual statistics stating the number of
radiocactive materials site use permits issued for US
Ecology, Inc.'s Richland, Washington site since 1965.

Response:

Witness: Richard E. Sauer
The Radioactive Materials Site Use permits are issued by

the Washington Department of Ecology. US Ecology does
not have records of their issuance.

001630
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Request:

US Ecology, Inc.
Docket No. TG-920234

Response to Staff Data Request No. 26

Provide organizational structure chart showing all

affiliated interests of US Ecology, Inc. where the term
naffiliated interest" means:

Response:

Every corporation and person owning or holding
directly or indirectly five percent or more of the
voting securities of US Ecology, Inc.;

Every corporation and person, other than those above
specified, in any chain of successive ownership of
five percent or more of voting securities, the chain
beginning with the holder of the voting securities
of US Ecology, Inc.;

Every corporation five percent or more of whose
voting securities are owned by any person or
corporation owning five percent or more of the
voting securities of US Ecology, Inc. or by any
person or corporation in any such chain of
successive ownership of five percent or more of
voting securities;

Every corporation or person with which US Ecology,
Inc. has a management or service contract; and

Every person who is an officer or director of US
Ecology, Inc. or of any corporation in any chain of
successive ownership of five percent or more of
voting securities.

Wwitness: Richard E. Sauer

US Ecology is wholly owned by American Ecology
Corporation. A copy of the list of officers and
directors of both American Ecolegy and US Ecology is
attached.
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US ECOLOGY, INC,
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ANNUAL MEETING

May 8, 1991
The Annual Meeting of the Board of Directors of US Ecclogy, Iaz. was heid on
Wednesday, May 8, 1991 ar 30423 Canwood Street, Suite 201, A gours Hills, Culifomnia.

The following Directors, constituting a quornm, were present and participated throughout
the meecng:

William E. Prachar
Kar! J. Eimer

R. Lee Armhruster
Ronald K. Gaynor

Vir. Prachar acted az Chairman and Mr. Eimer acted a3 Sscrerary.

The following officers were elecied for the ensuing year or until their successors shall be

CCI77 @3 £054537350:8 3

elected and qualify:
William . Prackar Chairman of the Board
R. Lee Armbruster President
# Dr. Thomas S. Baer Senior Vice Presicent
# Qscar P. Wong Scnior Vice President

Karl J. Eimer

Ronald K. Gaynor
Richard Saucr
Lamry G. Butler
Richard F. Paton
Stephen A. Romano
Robert L. Ash

Harries A Lioyd
Alan L. Harrington
« Bradley E. Dillon

Scnior Vice President Finance and
Administration, Assistant Secretary

Senior Vice President

Vice President

Vice President

Yice President

Vice President

Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer
Secretary & Controller

Assistant Treasurer

Assistant Secretary

Assistant Secretary

There b Lig o further business to come before the meeting, upon motion duly made,
secende. asg unanimously carried, it was adjourned.

Lonear emploved Ly US Ecology
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AMERICAN ECOLOGY CORPORATION
BOARD QF DIRECTORS
ANNUAL MEETING

May 8, 1991

The annual meering of the Board of Dircctors of American Ecology Corporation was held at
its offices, 30423 Canwood Sizeet, Suite 201, Agoura Hills, California, on Wedacsday,
May 8. 1990 at 9:00 wm.

The following directors, constituting a quorum, were prescat and participated throughout
the mesting:

W. E. Prachar

J. J. Scoville

C. A. Simmsy

R. L. Armbruster

J. T. Lurcont (via welephone)

Mr. Prachar acted as Caairman of the meeting anc Karl J. Eimer z2ted as Sceretary. Also
in attendance were Mr. Brzdley E. Dillon, Geaeral Counsel and Me. J udy Bardugo. Irell &
Manella,

The Board reviewed and approved the minutes of the last three meetin g3 of the Directors.
The Chairman stated that it would be appropriate to elect the foilowing officers of the

Company. effective May 8, 1991. After discussion, upon mation duly made and
unamumously carried, the following officers wers eiected:

William E. Prachar Chsié_man of the Board and Chief Executive
icer
R. Lee Armbraster President and Chief Operating Officer
Karl . Eimer Chief Financia! Officer & Secretary
Harries A. Lioyd Treasurer & Assistant Secretary
Bradley E. Diilon General Counsel & Assissant Secretary
Robert L. Ash Assts:ant Treasurer
+ Alan Harriagion Assisiant Secrctary

Mr. Eimer presented the financial results of the Company for the first quarter of 1991,
Messrs. Bev Ezcker ana Brent Bickett, Bear. Stearas & Co. lnc., 2ad Ron Gaynor, LS
Feology, fac., described the progress being made on obtaining financing for tie California
Froizet, A letter of intersst was seceived by the Corpany from Benk of America on May 7,
291 with at least one other latrer of interest expected within the nexr few days.

M. Dillo:i 1200ned on the business insurance.

M-, Divion deserited the current statas of the Sheffieid i g4tion and other actions in
plugrc:;h..

"I Cay ror described the statws of the California and Nebraska projects.

4o Longer cmploved Sy US Fzology
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US Ecology, Inc.
Docket No. TG-920234

Response to Staff Data Request No. 27

Request: Provide historical description of all LLRW disposal
surcharges required by all governing agencies at the
federal, interstate, state, county and municipal levels
at:

A. US Ecology, Inc.'s Beatty, Nevada site during the
period 1965 to present; and

B. US Ecology, Inc.'s Richland, Washington site during
the period 1965 to present.

Response:
Witness: Richard E. Sauer

While the facilities have been subject to a number of
fees, e.g., perpetual care and maintenance and closure
fees, the only fees which have been considered as
surcharges are those fees which were imposed under the
Low-Level Radioactive Waste Policy Act Amendments of
1985. A copy of the statute imposing those surcharges is
attached.
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US Ecology, Inc.
Docket No. TG-920234

Response to Staff Data Request No. 28

Request:

A. What is the basis for witness Sauer's testimony in
Exhibit No. T-1 (RES-1), at page 2, lines 9 - 12,
that US Ecology, Inc. expects to receive the first
two licenses issued for new LLRW facilities in
California and Nebraska?

B. Provide copies of source documents supporting
response to Staff Request No. 28, A.

Response:

Witness: Richard E. Sauer

A. The license application for California and Nebraska
were the first two submitted to their respective
state agencies for the siting of new LLRW disposal
facilities under the LLRWPAA. The two applications
were also the first two to be deemed complete.

B. Copies of the letters from the States of California

and Nebraska which indicate that the two
applications are complete are included.
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STATE OF NEBRASKA - A

DEPATTIENT OF HEALTH DESARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONTRGL

park 0. Hortoa, K., LS.BH. Randaiph Wood
. Birector 201 Cenennn Ma St

53¢ Cantanaial M2l Scuth PO. Box §8922

9.5, Box 96407 Lincoln. Natwaska 68509-8522

Liscola, Asbraska 54599-95447 Phone (402 471-2186

Oecember 24, 1991

Richard F. Patcon

vice President

uys £cology, Inc.

P.0, Dox TR43

couisville, kY <SP257-8245

RE: Application for Boyd County Low-Level.Radioactive Waste Facility
Received July 27, 1991

Cear Mr, Paion:

we thank you for your responses te our Complzteness lettier dated
August 22, 1950, and after review have determined your appiication to he
ccmpiete as of the date of this ietter. Full technical review can now
sroceed. As a matter of procadure, the State will be anncuncing the
availability or the compiete license application.

It iz important to nate that a d1stinceion needs tu be dram be<ween a
Hetermipation that an application 3s administratively complete and whetner the.
apolication is technically adequate o~ approvaple. As a mecter of course, we
nave examined the application as amended nd supplemented to determine if all
of the required areas of examinatian are addressed. We have now made a
nositive decision on that guestion.

ve have not, however, determined or implied that the inferaatior
sutmitted is technically adequata or suffieient. In fzet, the applicazion
cannot be approved as it now stands, as areas of inadequacy rave already been
identi®ied. We resference our letter to you dated December 11, 1891 whers we
tdertify a number of cencerns, and propose that meetings be arranged to
adaress the various issues. Your prompt attantion to these concerns will
racilitate the remainder of the tecnnical review,

It is characteristic of the techrieal review process that additional
future requasts Tor gatasintormation will be genereted. Although we have
daterminad your zpplication to e acceptabie for detailed technisz]l review,
tlis does not 1mply tecrnical adeguacy or preclude requests for additional
investigation, data and/or techrical Justificatien,

A decision has been made tO include all of your responsess received
during October, hovember and December, 1991 1n our forthcoming round of .
rechnical neview. It should be noted and understood that {nclusion of these ()()jL(;:!()

Aa Equal Ooportuniny/Affumaiise Acton Employer
@ Mnses o8 1eErCINd DAY"



Ficnard F. Paton
Cecember 24, 1991
Page 2

1ate submittals will result in delay of complietion of our review and
next trermsmittal of comments.

Je have noted that some of your responses mava been formal revicsimng to
the SAR, while others provide discussion/data/information related o 2
specific technical comment. Please versfy that your Final Safety Analysis
Gevart will include all acceptec responses tc our sompleteness letter and ail
Zcceptzd responses from all rounds of our technical review.

A Completeness Resconse Evaluation for the iest eight completeness items
is anclosed.

Sincerely, \ (N

C el s i
Randoiph Wood Mark 8. Horton, M.D., MSPH
Director Director

Nebraska Department of Nebraska Depacrtment of Health

Envi~ormantal Controi
[ 1-3 Jorr Ce0ld, Project Manager
ys Ecology

Eugene Crump, Acting Executive Director
Genzral Interatate LLRW Compact

Cheryl Rogers
Nebraska Department of Health

Jay Ringenberg
HOEC-LLRW Program

LLRW Prcgram Review Managers
SAR Contrcilled CoDy Holders

Boya County Local Monitaring committee
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(}-385 4 NO. 383 Do
% T G ngsl SACE0t BRURMLIAM, Cowermer

DEC 081988 .. .- -

e Dot
epplicstion far a low-level adicaciive vasts (LIRS disposal facility vo
detarminati

mumisemtwithmmﬂ.wss

will pet ka inchided in

liconce o Algpese nf LIRN.

mmmmﬂvmhmaaumr.m. Ire,, 50 that

astalled revise can SoEERROe.

cc: Fat Seria
Roy F. ¥eston, Inc.

pgc 11 '39 12:38
MY 21 'S2 13:28

Sincarely,
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Regquest:

Response:

US Ecology, Inc.
Docket No. TG-920234

Response to Staff Data Request No. 29

Provide annual data about the types of waste
received at US Ecology, Inc.'s Richland, Washington
site paralleling that which is discussed in witness
Sauer's testimony in Exhibit No. T-1 (RES-1) at page
3, lines 7 - 19, and covering the time period 1965
to present.

Provide annual data about the types of waste
received at US Ecology, Inc.'s Beatty, Nevada site
paralleling that which is discussed in witness
Sauer's testimony in Exhibit No. T-1 (RES-1) at page
3, lines 7 - 19, and covering the time period 1965
to present.

Describe the type of waste shipped by Western
Zirconium, referenced in witness Sauer's testimony
in Exhibit No. T-1 (RES-1) at page 5, line 7.

Define the term "clean-ups" as used in witness
Sauer's testimony in Exhibit No. T-1 (RES-1) at page
5, line 9.

In Exhibit No. T-1 (RES-1), at page 4, line 23,
witness Sauer describes six dominant customers, and,
still in Exhibit No. T-1 (RES-1), at page 5, line 7,
witness Sauer says that those six dominant customers
generated 90% of the volume that is unrelated to
clean-ups. What percent of the volume was generated
by those six dominant customers when the total
includes volumes related to clean-ups?

Witness: Richard E. Sauer

A.

The general category of waste received from
hospitals, laboratories, universities, industry and
nuclear power facilities is provided from 1988
through 1991. Annual data earlier than 1988 is not
available with the Company's electronic data base.

See Response for 29A.

001640
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c. Western Zirconium produces a low activity waste that
is a by product from the separation of zirconium

from the ore.

D. In general "clean ups" are wastes generated from a
one-time site remediation project required as a
result of past operations or waste disposal
involving radioactive materials. Production waste
or waste generated during maintenance would not be
considered '"clean up" waste.

E. As stated, the six dominant customers disposed of
90% of the LLRW waste disposed by Northwest Compact
generators. During 1991, there were no "clean up"
wastes shipped for disposal from Northwest Compact
generators. Thus, the percent remains at 90.

001641
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US Ecology, Inc.
Docket No. TG-920234

Response to Staff Data Request No. 30

Request: With regard to Exhibit No. T-1 (RES-1), at page 5,
line 9, what is the total radioactivity (in curies) of
the shipments generated by the six dominant customers

that is:
A. Unrelated to clean-ups; and
B. The total radioactivity (in curies) including
clean-ups.
Response:

Witness: Richard E. Sauer

A. The activity (in curies), for the six dominant
customers, corresponding to the approximate 92%
figure is 1,563.3.

B. See Response No. 29E.

G01646
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U8 Ecology, Inc.
Docket No. TG-920234

Response to Staff Data Request No. 31

Request: Provide the source for the disposal statistics cited
in Exhibit No. 5 (RES-5), at page 3, first new paragraph.

Response:
Witness: Richard E. Sauer
The information provided was generated from information
stored in the Company's electronic data base for waste

disposed at both Beatty and Richland, supplemented by
information supplied by Chem-Nuclear.

001647
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U8 Ecoleogy, Inc.
Docket No. TG-920234

Response to Staff Data Request No. 32

Request:

A. With regard to Exhibit No. T-19 (CEO-I), at page 4,
lines 22-24, what is the basis for statement that US
Ecology, Inc.'s LLRW operation in Richland is not
characterized by economics of scale?

B. Define the term "economics of scale" as it is used
in that statement.

Response:
Witness: Dr. Charles Olson

32A. The basis is that long-run costs do not decrease as
volume increases.

32B. Economies of scale represent the decrease in unit
costs as volume increases. The concept is a long-
run one; that is unit costs decrease in response to
increases in all factors of production. Economies
of scale do not refer to the reduction in unit costs
that takes place with more intensive utilization of
existing plant.

601648
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Request:

Response:

US Ecology, Inc.
Docket No. TG-920234

Response to Staff Data Request No. 33

With regard to Exhibit No. T-19 (CEO-I) please
define the term "incremental costs" within the
meaning used at page 5, line 15;

With regard to Exhibit No. T-19 (CEO-I) please
define the term "long-run marginal costs" within the
meaning used at page 5, line 22;

With regard to Exhibit No. T-19 (CEO-I) please
define term "marginal cost" within the meaning used
at page 6, line 17. :

Witness: Dr. Charles Olson

33A.

33B.

33C.

Incremental cost is the cost of handling additional
shipments. It includes all costs that would be
incurred, either currently or in the future.

Long-run marginal cost is the cost of producing
another unit of output when all factors of
production are variable.

Marginal cost is defined at page 5, line 24 and
following.

001649
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US Ecology, Inc.
Docket No. TG-920234

Response to Staff Data Request No. 34

Request:

A. Provide historical evidence of US Ecology, Inc.
pricing below "marginal cost" as the term is defined
in response to Staff Request No. 33, C.

B. As the term "marginal cost" is defined in response
to Sstaff Request No. 33, C, what was the marginal
cost of service related to the base rates and
volumes presented in Tables 1 and 2 of Exhibit No. 4
(RES-4) during the time period 1974 to 199172

Response:

Witness: Dr. Charles Olson

34A. Dr. Olson does not have the requested information.

34B. Dr. Olson does not have this information. Pricing

during the period referred to was based on market
considerations.

001650
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US Ecology, Inc.
Docket No. TG-920234

Response to Staff Data Request No. 35

Request:

A. What are the fundamental similarities in the
production and cost functions between the operation
of US Ecology, Inc.'s Richland LLRW dump site and
Electric Corporations such as those governed by NY
PSC Case 26806 cited at footnote no. 1 on page six
of Exhibit No. T-19 (CEO-I)?

B. In Exhibit No. T-19 (CEO-I) Dr. Olson defines the
long run as the concept of being able to vary all
factors of production, page 9, line 4.

(i) Define the term "long run" as it is used within
the meaning of Dr. Olson's testimony cited
above.

(ii) What are the factors of production at US
Ecology, Inc.'s LLRW dump site at Richland,
Washington, and how will US Ecology, Inc. vary
production inputs in the long run?

Response:
Witness: Dr. Charles Olson

35A. The fundamentals are different in at least two
respects. First, electric operations are
characterized by economies of scale while LLRW
operations are not. Second, LLRW operations have
greater long-term liabilities associated with them
than do electric operations.

35B. i. The long-run is the length of time required for
all factors of production to be variable.

35B. ii. The factors are land, labor and capital. US
Ecology will vary these factors depending on

their respective costs, volumes tendered and
expected changes in technology.

001631
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